
s 1ra MEETING NOTICE 

333 Sunset Avenue, Suite 200 
Suisun City, California 94585 

June 14, 2000 
ST A Board Meeting 
Suisun City Hall Council Chambers 
701 Civic Center Drive Area Code 707 

422-6491 • Fax 438-0656 Suisun City, CA 

Members: 

Benicia 
Dixon 
Fairfield 
Rio Vista 
Solano County 
Suisun City 
Vacaville 
Vallejo 

6:00p.m. 

MISSION STATEMENT- SOLANO TRANSPORTATION 
AUTHORITY 
To improve the quality of life in Solano County by delivering 
transportation system projects to ensure mobility, travel safety, and 
economic vitality. 

Time set forth on agenda is an estimate. Comments can be heard 
before or after item has been presented. 

ITEMS BOARD/STAFF PERSON 

I. CALL TO ORDER- CONFIRM QUORUM Chair Donahue 

II. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

III. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENTS 

IV. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT (6: 10-6:15 p.m.) - Pg 1 Daryl K. Halls 

V. COMMENTS/UPDATE FROM STAFF, CAL TRANS AND MTC 

A. 

B. 

Special Presentation by Caltrans on Current 
Projects in Solano County 
Informational (6: 15-6:25 p.m.) 

Legislative Report- Governor's Transportation 
Plan 
Informational (6:25-6:35 p.m.) 

Diane Steinhauser, 
Caltrans District 4 

Joshua Shaw & 
Piml Yoder, 

Gerber, Shaw and Yoder 

VI. CONSENT AGENDA (Any consent item can be pulled for discussion) 
(6:35-6:40 p.m.) - Pg 63 

A. 

B. 

Minutes of Meeting of May 10, 2000 
Recommendation: Approve minutes ofthe STA 
Board meeting of May I 0, 2000 

Draft Minutes of May 31, 2000 T AC Meeting 
Recommendation: Review draft minutes of the May 
31, 2000 TAC meeting 

Stacy Medley 

Stacy Medley 



c. 

D. 

E. 

F. 

G. 

Governor's Transportation Plan 
InfOrmational 

Printing Cost for Final Jepson Parkway Concept 
Plan 
Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to 
execute an amendment to the Contract with Grandy and 
Associates and approve an additional $9,000 STIP funds 
for printing the final Jepson Parkway Concept Plan 

Solano Paratransit Contract Extension 
Recommendation: Approve a Solano Paratransit contract 
extension for FY 00-01 with City of Fairfield, not to exceed 
$264,313, and authorize the Executive Director to sign the 
contract 

STIP Advanced Project Delivery Element (APDE) 
Projects- (AB 1012) 
Recommendation: Approve the submission of APDE 
funding applications for the Jepson Parkway
Environmental ($250,000) and Rio Vista TLC Waterfront 
Project-design ($1 00, 000) totaling $350,000 

Solano County Comprehensive Transportation Plan 
Update 
InfOrmational 

VII. ACTION ITEMS: FINANCIAL 

Daryl K. Halls 

Dan Christians 

John Harris 

John Harris 

Dan Christians 

A. Rapid Bus Proposal for 1-80 Corridor John Harris/Daryl K. Halls 
Recommendation: 1.) Approve the 1-80/I-680 Corridor's 

B. 

Rapid Bus Proposal in concept and as a starting point in 
the development of a formal proposal to MTC, and support 
a consensus approach utilizing concurrence from NCTP A 
and CCTA in the proposal for the I-80 and I-680 corridors 
(6:40-6:50 p.m.)- Pg 87 

SCI Transition to ST A 
Recommendation: 1.) Approve transition of SCI from 
Solano County to the STA and authorize the Executive 
Director to sign a contract with MTC and Rides for 
Regional Rides hare funding, 2.) Approve SCi's program 
budget for FY 00/01 as part ofSTA 's FY 00/01 budget, 3.) 
Approve SCi's Work Program for FY 00/01, 4.) Approve 
establishment of salary ranges for five SCI staff positions 
with 3% COLA adjustment, 5.) Establish position of 
Program Manager as at-will, exempt status and modifY title 
to Program Director, and 6.) Establish positions of 
Commute Consultants and Outreach Coordinators as at
will, non-exempt status (6:S0-7:00p.m.)- Pg I 01 

Daryl K. Halls 



c. 

D. 

E. 

F. 

G. 

Governor's Transportation Plan 
Informational 

Printing Cost for Final Jepson Parkway Concept 
Plan 
Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to 
execute an amendment to the Contract with Grandy and 
Associates and approve an additional $9,000 STIP funds 
for printing the final Jepson Parkway Concept Plan 

Solano Paratransit Contract Extension 
Recommendation: Approve a Solano Paratransit contract 
extension for FY 00-01 with City of Fairfield, not to exceed 
$264,313, and authorize the Executive Director to sign the 
contract 

STIP Advanced Project Delivery Element (APDE) 
Projects- (AB 1012) 
Recommendation: Approve the submission of APDE 
funding applications for the Jepson Parkway
Environmental ($250,000) and Rio Vista TLC Waterfront 
Project-design ($1 00, 000) totaling $350,000 

Solano County Comprehensive Transportation Plan 
Update 
Informational 

VII. ACTION ITEMS: FINANCIAL 

Daryl K. Halls 

Dan Christians 

Joht1 Harris 

John Harris 

Dan Christians 

A. Rapid Bus Proposal for 1-80 Corridor John Harris/Daryl K. Halls 
Recommendation: 1.) Approve the 1-80/1-680 Corridor's 

B. 

Rapid Bus Proposal in concept and as a starting point in 
the development of a formal proposal to MFC, and support 
a consensus approach utilizing concurrence from NCTP A 
and CCTA in the proposal for the I-80 and 1-680 corridors 
(6:40-6:50 p.m.)- Pg 87 

SCI Transition to ST A 
Recommendation: 1.) Approve transition of SCI from 
Solano County to the STA and authorize the Executive 
Director to sign a contract with MFC and Rides for 
Regional Rideshare funding, 2.) Approve SCI's program 
budget for FY 00/01 as part ofSTA 's FY 00/01 budget, 3.) 
Approve SCI's Work Program for FY 00/01, 4.) Approve 
establishment of salary ranges for five SCI staff positions 
with 3% COLA adjustment, 5.) Establish position of 
Program Manager as at-will, exempt status and modify title 
to Program Director, and 6.) Establish positions of 
Commute Consultants and Outreach Coordinators as at
will, non-exempt status (6:50-7:00 p.m.)- Pg 101 

Daryl K. Halls 



c. 

D. 

E. 

F. 

Transit Consultant Contract for the Solano County, 
Comprehensive Transportation Plan 
Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to enter 
into a contract for $90,000 with Wilbur Smith Associates to 
prepare the Transit Element of the Solano County 
Comprehensive Transportation Plan (7:00-7:05 p.m.)- Pg 117 

Approve Request to Purchase Route 30 CNG Bus 
Recommendation: Authorize the submission of a revised 
claim to the MTC in order to allocate $17 5, 000 of STAF 
funding to complete the purchase of a CNG coach for the 
City/ink Route 30 (7:05-7:10 p.m.)- Pg 119 

Amendment to the Jones and Stokes, Inc. Contract to 
Provide Additional Environmental Services for the 
Jepson Parkway Project 
Recommendation: Authorize Amendment #3 to the Jones 
and Stokes E1SIR contract in the amount of$103,538for 
additional NEPA environmental services, including 
implementation of a Section 404 process, biological 
resources surveys, and related permits and meetings (7:10-

7:15p.m.)-Pg 121 

Park and Ride Study 
Recommendation: Pending (7:15-7:20 p.m.)- Pg 123 

VIII. ACTION ITEMS: NON FINANCIAL 

A. 

B. 

Highway 12 MIS Study 
Recommendation: Approve Draft Scope of Work and 
Planning Process for the Highway 12 MIS Study 
(7:20-7:25 p.m.)- Pg 125 

2000 Legislative Report 
Recommendation: Adopt position of oppose for SB 1995 
(Perala) (7:25-7:30 p.m.)- Pg 131 

IX. INFORMATION ITEMS: (NO ACTION NECESSARY) 

A. 

B. 

c. 

Jepson Parkway Concept Plan 
Informational (7:30-7:35 p.m.) - Pg 141 

Red Top Slide Subcommittee 
Informational (735-740 p.m.) Pg 143 

Cordelia Truck Scales PSR 
Informational (740-745 p.m.)- Pg 145 

Dan Christians 

John Harris 

Dan Christians 

Elizabeth Richards 

Dan Christians 

Daryl K. Halls 

Daryl K. Halls 

John Harris 

John Harris 



D. 

E. 

F. 

Solano Transportation Enhancements Program Update 
InfOrmational (7:45-7:50 p.m.)- Pg 147 

Freeway Service Patrol Update 
InfOrmational (7:50-7:55 p.m.)- Pg 149 

Project Monitoring Program 
InfOrmational (7:55-s:oo p.m.) - Pg 15 5 

Dan Christians 

Dan Christians 

John Harris 

X. FUNDING OPPORTUNITIES (FOR INFORMATION ONLY) (8 oo-8 o5 p.m.J- Pg !57 

A. Regional TFCA Program 
Deadline: June 30, 2000- Pg !59 

XI. BOARD MEMBERS COMMENTS 

XII. ADJOURNMENT (Next meeting: July 12, 2000) 

Dan Christians 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

June 7, 2000 
STA Board 
Daryl K. Halls, Executive Director 
Executive Directors Report 

Agenda Item IV 
June 14, 2000 

The following is a brief status report on some of the major issues and projects currently 
being advanced by the STA. An asterisk(*) notes items included in this month's Board 
agenda. 

* State Budget/Governor's Transportation Plan 
Attached is a copy of Paul Yoder's most recent legislative memo. Key issues to highlight are the 
revival of discussion regarding SCA 3 and the continuing dialogue surrounding the potential 
allocation of a portion or all sales tax on gasoline to transportation. Also attached is a copy of a 
joint letter signed by Solano's four state legislators in support of Highway 12 funding and a letter 
initiated by Assembly Member Helen Thomson requesting STA replace MTC as the potential 
sponsor of the I-80/I-680 project contained in the Governor's proposed transportation plan. 
Thanks to the efforts of Mary McCarthy, SEDCORP, several businesses along the I-80 corridor 
have forwarded letters requesting funding for the I-80/I-680 project. Paul Yoder and Joshua 
Shaw are scheduled to attend the Board meeting and answer any questions you may have. 

* Transition of SCI from Solano County to the STA 
Pursuant to Board approval of the transition of Solano Commuter Information from Solano 
County to the ST A, staff is planning to schedule an open house/reception type event after SCI 
moves to their new office location adjacent to the STA. This would provide us with the 
opportunity to inform the public about the transition and the importance of ridesharing and 
vanpooling. 

*Fairfield Postpones Vote on Jepson Parkway Concept Plan 
On June 6, 2000, the Fairfield City Council voted 3 to 2 (Batson, McMillian, and Price voted aye 
and Lessler and Pettygrove voted no) to postpone action on the Jepson Parkway Concept Plan 
until July 18. ST A staff and STA Board Members/ Alternates (Don Erickson, John Silva, Rischa 
Slade, and Jim Spering) were in attendance. Staff has placed an informational item on the 
agenda for Board to discuss the potential ramifications of delaying the project, both in the short 
term and the long term, and options to consider if Fairfield opts not to support the Jepson 
Parkway project. 

* Comprehensive Transportation Plan 
Staff is working to develop additional details and a master schedule for the Community Input 
process for the Comprehensive Transportation Plan. Rischa Slade has agreed to have Vacaville 
serve as the starting point for the process. It is envisioned that each ST A Board Member and 

PAGEl 



respective agency staff will work with the ST A staff to develop and tailor an event to the needs 
and environment of each specific community. This issue will be further discussed and defined in 
conjunction with the STA's Steering Committee. An enhanced Community Input schedule will 
be agendized for STA Board approval in July. 

Red Top, Cordelia Truck Scales and HWY 12 MIS Committees Underway: 
Several STA committees have begun to meet on a regular basis to address STA priority projects. 
The initial Red Top Subcommittee meeting was held on May 5. A special Red Top briefing for 
the legislative aides for Solano's state and federal legislators has been scheduled for July 6, 
2000, I 0:00 a.m., at the STA. The next meeting of the full committee is scheduled for August 4, 
2000, 10:00 a.m., at the ST A. 

The second meeting of the Cordelia Truck Scales Project Development team (PDT) will be held 
at Caltrans District IV in Oakland on July 13, 2000, 10:00 a.m. A field tour of the current 
Cordelia Truck Scales has been scheduled for July 7, 2000, at 10:00 a.m., at the east bound 
Cordelia Truck Scales offl-80. The STA has been requested to work with interested agencies to 
develop a list of alternatives sites to be considered as part of Cordelia Truck Scales Project Study 
Report process and to identifY the current traffic impacts being generated by the Truck Scales. 
John Harris will be working with Public Works staff from Dixon, Fairfield, Suisun City, and 
Solano County to complete these tasks. The development of alternative sites will be agendized 
at a future STAT AC and STA Board meeting. 

The draft scope of work and project schedule for the Highway 12 Major Investment Study (MIS) 
has been agendized for your review. A request for proposal has been distributed for consultant 
assistance to develop the planning and technical data needed for the MIS. Marci Coglianese, the 
Chair of the Highway 12 MIS Committee, has requested a status of planning efforts that have 
taken place along adjacent portions of Highway 12. 

Attachment: 
Attached for your information are a status of priority projects, the STA's list of acronyms, key 
correspondence and newspaper clippings. 

PAGE2 



STA Project Development Fund 
1999-00 Priority Projects -Status Report 

(listed in alphabetical order) 
Allotted Claimed 

Project PDF Matching PDF Status 

Lead Agency Funds Funds Funds 
Benicia-Martinez and Carquinez Bridge Projects • • • -Projects initiated with construction to be completed by 2003 

BmiW, Ultrans, STA, Vallejo -Ouquinez Bridge GroundbreUcing in Much 2000 

Capitol Corridor $5,000 * $2,500 -TCI grant for obligation approved by CTC on 5/"lfJ/00. Funding 
CCJPB,STA ggreement being developed. 

Electric Vehicles and Recharging Facilities $5,000 $80,000 $0 -Funding all0<:11.ted for five sites for public electric vehicle ~g .......... stations 
STA .COnstruction completion scheduled to occur by 4/2000 

Federal Lobbyist $25,000 • $0 -STA retAined lobbyist in April2000. Efforts ongoing. 
STA 

Highway 12 Improvements * * * -Scope of work project schedule developed by subcommittee. Set for 
CA.I.tmns, Rio Vista, STA, Suisun City STA Boud review on 6/14/00. 

-Monitor SHOPP funded projects under the STA Project 
Monitoring Prognun; construction sdteduled to begin summer 2000 

Highway 37 Project * * • -Project fully funded - 95'"/e pLans near completion. 
Caltrans, STA, Vallejo -STA approved A modifiCII.tion to the contmct to construct 

landscaping in 2003--04 and to ddlly construction to the 2003-2005 
period 

1-80/680 Auxiliary Lanes • • • -Funded by Caltnns. Construction initilly scheduled foe 2003-.04 
Cah::wu, STA -STA working with c.ltnns to accelerate the schedule to complete 

construction prior to the two bridge projects in early 2003 

epaon Parkway • Corridor Concept Plan and $15,000 $30,000 $0 -Concept Plan wd plan line completed md reviewed by Boud 
Implementation -EIS/NEP A undec development. 

STA 

Intercity Transit Plan • Implementation * * • -Ongoing- plw to be updated this yeu u pa.rt of Comprehensive 
STA TwlSportation PIIUl; Scope ofWodt ipproved by the Boud 1/2000; 

Consultantagendized foe STA Boud on 6/14/00 . 

Mare laland Acceu Study • • • ..Study initiated- to be completed Spring 2000 
V!illejo 

Marketing $15,000 • $289 -Funding approved by the STA Boud 10/99; Scope of wodt being 
STA P"P""' 

Miscellaneous Project Devdopment ** $24,000 * $0 -For ~aSsistance in completing gn.nt apptintions and levena.ging funds 
for project development- to be Allocated at mid year budget review 

Project Monitoring Prognun • Consultant $10,000 $30,000 $0 -Consultant hired and contmct to stllrt 2/1/2000 Initial work 
Assistlulc;e completed on projects due 6/30/00. Beniciii, Rio Vism, STA. Suisun 

c;ty 
Red Top Slide/McGa.y Road • • • -Monitoring mitig.tion efforts by Cal trans 

Fairfield, ST A -Congressional swnmit held 12/17; draft PSR releued 
-Approved foe SHOPP funds by CTC on 5/10/00. 
-STA subcommittee formed to develop emergency plm. 

SEDCORP Breakfast $1,000 * $1,000 -November 10 SEOCORP ennt addn:ssing transportlltion issues 
STA held. Ongoing presentations provided to various community 

groups. 

Solano Bike Route Plan ·Implementation $15,000 • $7,235 -Pl!lll initiated in September 1999, scheduled to be completed in Fall 
STA 2000 liS part of Comprehensive T mnsportlltion Pl!lll 

Solano Transportation Plan ·Implementation $10,000 $60,000 $2,249 -Funds reprogrunmed to the Solano County Comprehensive 
STA Tmnsportation PIIUl 10/99 

Travel Safety Study ·Implementation • • * -Projects recommended in the plan were programmed with cycle 1 
STA TEA-21 funds; projects must be obligated by 9/2001; additional 

safety projects to be programmed in 2nd Cycle. Staff to revew study 
:wd present staff report to Board in July. 

Park and Ride Survey~ ST A $10,000 ' • Conduct survey on local park and ride lots for possible vehicle p.uk 
IUld ride celoCSltions. RFP distributed 

Vacaville CNG Facility • • • -Design process underway (900/• plans complete), construction 
Vacaville expected to be completed by July 2000 

TOTAL $135,000 $200,000 $13,Z72 
* No funds Allotted at this time $335000 
** $1000 tomsfetted to SEDCORP Breakfast on October 13 

priority proj list 

PAGE 3 618100 



ABAG 
ADA 
APDE 

BAAQMD 

BCDC 

Solano Transportation Authority 
Acronyms List 
Updated 617/00 

Association of Bay Area Governments LTF Local Transportation Funds 
Americans with Disabilities Act 
Advanced Project MIS Major Investment Study 
Development/Element (STIP) MOU Memorandum ofUnderstanding 
Bay Area Air Quality Management MPO Metropolitan Planning Organization 
District MTC Metropolitan Transportation 
Bay Conservation and Development Commission 
Commission MTS Metropolitan Transportation System 

CAL TRANS California Department of NEPA National Environmental Policy 
Transportation NCTPA Napa County Transportation Planning 

CEQA California Environmental Quality Act Agency 
CARB California Air Resource Board NHS National Highway System 
CCTA Contra Costa Transportation Authority 
CHP California Highway Patrol OTS Office of Traffic Safety 
CIP Capital Improvement Program 
CMA Congestion Management Agency PCC Paratransit Coordinating Council 
CMAQ Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality PMS Pavement Management System 
CMP Congestion Management Program POP Program of Projects 
CNG Compressed Natural Gas PSR Project Study Report 
CTC California Transportation Commission RABA Revenue Alignment Budget Authority 

RFP Request for Proposal 
DBE Disadvantage Business Enterprise RFQ Request for Qualification 
DOT Federal Department of Transportation RTIP Regional Transportation Improvement 

Program 
EIR Environmental Impact Report RTP Regional Transportation Plan 
EIS Environmental Impact Statement RTPA Regional Transportation Planning 
EPA Federal Environmental Protection Agency 

Agency 
SA COG Sacramento Area Council of 

FHWA Federal Highway Administration Governments 
FTA Federal Transit Administration SCI Solano Commuter Information 
GAR VEE Grant Anticipation Revenue Vehicles SCTA Sonoma County Transportation 
GIS Geographic Information System Authority 

SHOPP State Highway Operational Protection 
HOVLane High Occupancy Vehicle Lane Program 

sov Single Occupant Vehicle 
IS TEA Intermodal Surface Transportation SRTP Short Range Transit Plan 

Efficiency Act STA Solano Transportation Authority 
ITIP Interregional Transportation STAF State Transit Assistance Fund 

Improvement Program STIP State Transportation Improvement 
Program 

JPA Joint Powers Agreement STP Surface Transportation Program 
LEV Low Emission Vehicle TAC Technical Advisory Committee 
LOS Level of Service TAZ Transportation Analysis Zone 

PAGE4 



TCI 
TCM 
TDA 
TEA 
TEA-21 

TIP 
TLC 

TOS 

Transit Capital Improvement 
Transportation Control Measure 
Transportation Development Act 
Transportation Enhancement Activity 
Transportation Efficiency Act for the 
21 81 Century 
Transportation Improvement Program 
Transportation for Livable 
Communities 
Traffic Operation System 

YSAQMD Yolo/Solano Air Quality Management 
District 

PAGES 



Jun-06-00 03:35P GSY INC 916 446 4318 

GERBER,SHAW& YODER.,., 
L~01~L~JIV~ ADVOCACY 

June 6, 2000 

To: Roard Members, Solano Transportation Authority (STA) 
Daryl Halls. Executive Director 

Fm: Gerber, Shaw & Yoder, Inc. 

Rc: Status Report 

Overview 

The Budget Conference Committee has deterred to the deliberations of the SIJ 315 
Transportation Con terence Committee with respect to the development of the 
particulars for this year's transpotiation package. The SB 315 Conference 
Committee met three times to hear testimony from the bavis Administration and 
various interest groups. The SB 315 conference committee probably will not meet 
again until key 111emberg of the Legislature and the Governor and his lieutenants 
have agreed to the details ofthe. final product. 

It appears that "the deal" has essenti<11ly taken shape and would consist of the 
following elements: 1) the Governor's plan; 2) shifting at least half the sales tax 011 

the gus Lax from the stale ge.neral f\md and dedicating it to transp01tntion, and; 3) 
SCA 3, 

!:."peci(i<' Pmle<'l.< (iJr Sola11o Counn• 

801680: Every recent list of projects Lhat could potentially he. included in the 
transportation plan, whether ii was generated by the Legislature or the 
Administration, includes $13 million for the interchange. 

Additionally, we have worked to clarify the specific language to implement !he 
transportation plan. Currently, the draft language being circulated authori,.es either 
Callram or the ll·fetropolitan Transpmtntion Commission (CTC) to act as the lead 
applicant f(n·thc pn\ject. We understand from staff that the language needs to he 
amended such that either Caltrans or the STi\ can act as the lead applicant for the 
project. We have lobbied for this change and drafted a letter to be signed by all four 
members ofthc STi\'s state legislative delegation and on this subject. We cxpcct 
this change to be made pl'ior to enactment of the transportation plan. 

Post .. lt"" F~x Note 7671 Dale jJnBks• 2_ 

To rfJ~'r' /1. -f "- /1·'1"- {. ..> From.( ./4.~ L '/ t 'i>c;.-,_ 
Co./Dept .r'-/ 1 Co. 

PhtniC IJ l'hrnm H 

I ax tl 1-ft}(/f 

P.01 

Lc:9l&. 446,4656 

Fn•Y10.446, 4318 

11!111 K S1RFr7 

Surtr1?0 

SMHMlU'll, CA 9~llltl 

p)\. GE6 



Jun-OG-00 03:36P GSY INC 

Memo to ST A Board 
June 6, 2000 
Page 2 of2 

916 446 4318 

Highway 12: It appears that the fmits of our eolleclive labor may be paying oiL 
Very re.ccntJy, Assemblywoman \\Iiggins announcc<lthat she had initiakd 
conversations with the J\dminisLration that led her to believe at least $6 million could 
he included in the transportation plan fill' Highway 12, In add ilion, Senator Chesbro 
and his staff took the lead nn a joint letter from the stale legislative delegation 
requesting that money li>r Highw;1y 12 be included in the plan. All f()Lir delegmion 
members remain <.:ommitt:ed to securing some level of funding for this project. 

The CaJJitols: .It is ourunderstanding from STA st.<1ffthm the part or the Governor's 
proposal pcttaining to the Capitols has been cluri lied such that it is now staffs 
understanding that a signilicanl portion of money would be made available in the 
transportation plan to improve the portion of the mule that .;tosses the Yolo bypass. 

Wlmt's Nt?Xt? 

The Butlgel Conference Committee is expected Lo complete its work by early next 
week. At some roinl, the Lranspmtation plan will be folded into the state budgel<Lnd 
the appropriate budgellrailer bills. 11 is possible that this year the state budget could 
actually be voted ttpon in titne to meet tlw constitutional deadline of June I 5. In 
order to secur~ the necessary votes for passage of the stale hudget it is possihkthat 
certain members orthe Legislature will he offered additional 1\mding for their 
districts, including lim ding for transportaLion projects. We. are working with the 
STA · s state legislative delegation in the event this occurs. 

We will (.•r.mtinue to press ll1r rtmdlng for all of the STA's lop priorities anu will kc.cp 
you apprised of any progress. 

P.02 

PAGE7 



916 446 4318 P.01 Jun-06-00 02:40P GSY INC 
J~-~b-~~~u ~b·~~ 

.. -...... ~· '-'-

STATE CAPn'Ol 
P.O. BOX 9111:2849 

SACRAMENTO. CA !14249.00(1, 

J\Uie 6. 2000 

Honorable John Burton, Co-Chair 
Conference Committee on Transportation 
State Capitol, Room 205 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

Dear Conferees, 

Honorable Dean Florez, Co-Chair 
Conference Comminee on Transportation 
State Capitol, Room 5135 
S~lllllento, CA 95814 

We, the members ofthe Solano County legislative delegation, request that the Conference 
Committee on Trans.porta•lon c.onsidet a ~\,':~hu.il.:ul amendment to the Oovernor,s Traffic 
Conl!e>tion Rdief Plan. 

The May 22. 2000 dnft submitted by the Administration on page ll (item 25) lists the lead 
applicant for funds for the 1-80/!·680 interchange project as the depllrllllent (Cahrans) or the 
Metropolitan Transponation Commission (MTC). 

We believe it would be more appropriate for the Solano Transportation Authority (STA) to be 
the co-le..~rl epplicllllt with Caltrans instead of the MTC. Additionally, it i~ our unocrsi.anoing 
that the MTC does not disagree with thi> "han~~ in designation. 

For tht~se reasons, we jointly and respectively request that the appropriate technical change be 
made to des1gnate the ST A as a co-iead applicant. 

Thank you for your con..~ideration of this request. 

Sincerely, 

~.::...=~-- ?1'1 c..,.,) 
Assemblywoman Helen Thomson 

-.......,.,..-----·-:=:-..,........ 
Assemblywoman Patricia Wiggins 

Senator Wesley Chesbr<> Senator t-..1aurice Jahanr.essen 

cc: John Ferrera, Bll$iness, Rousing & Transponation Agency 
Mike Gotch, Govern~ Office 

PosH!" Fax Nato 7671 Dulc V'"' .. / page~ 

to /" 'A/' '( L. /I >A'-£. S Fro"",? ~ /!.. -7 t· /:::,t?;H_ 

Co.f[lcpl fG--1~/ Gi1. 

Phone n I 1'1\one 11 

f"{lll I! Fax# 

Tri'IAL P.02 

PAGES 



I 
I 
' ' I 
I 

I 

05/07/2000 07:20 7078545521 

May 31,2000 

.The Honorable Helen Thomson 
'' California State Assembly 
St~te Capitol, worn 4140 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

.I . 
Dear Assemblymember Thomson: 

SEDCORP 

PARTNERSHIP 

of CALIFORNIA 
; 

The I-80/680 interchange is the biggest challenge to mobility in this region. today, this 
interchange no longer efficiently supports the movement of goods and people. As you 
know, Solano County is looking ahead to rapidgrowth ln the next 20 years, and as a 
growing employer based near this interchange, we are concerned about its impact on our 
business. 

The I-80/680 merge is a topic of conversation throughout the region. Weekend travelers 
from the Bay Area to Lake Tahoe and the Sierras help create the bottleneck and an 
increasing nwnber of Solano residents traveling to and from work, school and errands 
have already overcrowded nearby residential streets and county roads in an effort to 
bypass the gridlock. 

PAGE 02 

Populations along both freeways have grown significantly in recent years, and 
improvements to 1-680 at the Benicia Bridge, which will increase flow to the interchange, 
are already underway. Unfortunately, improvements to the Interchange have not kept 
pace. We urge you to address this issue now. 

Without the efficient transport of goods, services, and employees, businesses in our 
growing region will be compromised. Your attention to this matter is appreciated in 
order to maintain the growing prosperity that we all now enjoy. 

Sincerely, 

Jack Horn 
E11:ecutive Director/Chief Executive Officer 

I 
l __ ., ___ .,, _____ · -·---·-.. ---·421 E>:ecutive Court North, Suite A, Suisun City, CA 94585 -----·----·---------' 

(707) 863-4100 • fa" (707) 863-4117 

PAGE9 



05/07/2000 07:20 7078546621 SEDCORP 

~~~fi>•INC, 
~ E X C < L L < N C E ANP QUAI..ITV fi.lNC~ 

Thursday, May 25, 2000 

The Honorable Helen Thomson 
California Assembly Member, District 8 
State Capitol Building, #4140 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

Dear Assembly Member Thomson: 

PAGE 03 

t B a :z 

As the manager of a ma}or tourist ifesthiatiorifn Solano County and a 
constituent, I want to thank you for your efforts in pursuing state funding for 
the I-80/I-680 Interchange. We understand that Governor Davis has included 
$13Million in funding for the 1·80/1680 Interchange in the 2000/01 State 
Budget. We appreciate your support and request for these funds. This is 
encouraging news for us in view of the projections of fast growth in Solano 
County.for the next 20 years. 

The Herman Goelitz Candy Company, Jelly Belly Visitor Center receives over 
1,200 visitors per day with weekend totals often reaching over the 3,000 mark. 
A large percentage of our visitors travel the 1-80/1-680 Interchange and as a 
business we view the continuing gridlock as an obstacle to the growth of our 
retail business. I have been a resident of Solano County for the past 3 years 
and in that short period of time I have watched our residential streets and 
county roads become overloaded with residents traveling to and from work, 
school and errands in an effort to bypass the freeway blockage. 

On behalf of my family, our growing business and our family of employees I 
urge you to cpntinue your efforts to solve the problems .at the I·BO/I-680 
In erchange. 

/I#P;f 
M chael R. MacGillivray 
R tail Marketing Director 

M M/nn 

c : j Mary McCarthy - SEDCORP 
Daryl Halls- STA 

PAGE 10 



66/Bl/2666 14:36 9l6-445-7756 SEN JOHANNESEN 

SENATE 
CALIFORNIA LEGISLATURE 

STAT5 C 1\.PITOt. 
SACRAMENTO, C:AUFOR.NIA. 

0$.\14 

May 30,2000 

Honorable John Burton, Co-Chair 
Honorable Dean Florez, Co-Chair 
Conference Committee on Transportation 
State Capitol, Room 400 
sacramento, CA 95818 

Dear Senator Burton and Assemblymember Florez: 

PAGE 0l/B2 

We would like to request th11t the Conference Committee on Transportation consider adding a 
critical projccl that will help significantly reduce congestion in the North Bay. We would like 
tile Conference Committee to include a $14 million appropriation for the reduction of congestion 
and improvements ofhighway safety from Solllllo County to Napa County along SR/12 (from 
SR/29 to 1·80) through Jamison Canyon. 

The $14 million would be used to complete final desisn, engineering, and cnvironmentlll work 
on the corridor. This will also allow far additional local and State resources to be applied and 
hopefully complete improvements. 

We would like to stress that this stretch of highway serves as a primary connector between Marin 
and Sonoma Counties to Solano, Contra Costa. Yolo, and Sacramento Counties, through Napa 
County. By investing in the Highway 12 (Jqmison Canyon) Project, you are helping reduce 
congestion throughout the North Bay and SaL"ramt'nto Valley. 

We hav~ received overwhelming support from all of our districts and the Napa County Board of 
Supervisors has voted to support this action. We g:reatly appreciate your consideration of this 

PAGE 11 



06/01/2880 14:35 91G-445-7750 

May 30,2000 
Page2 

SEN JOHANNESEN PAGE 02/112 

project into the final Congestion Mlll'lagement Plan for California. We ask for you to support 
this item. · 

Sincerely, 

·-@1 tfv.A&r,:td Lu'vt ~~~ 
PATRICIA WIOOINS V 
A~semb)ymembcr, Seventh District 

~1n~ 
. HEl.EN·THOMSON 
Assetnblymcmber, Eighth District 

PAGE 12 



PAGE 01 
05/05/2000 08:35 7078545621 SEDCORP 

s E D c 0 
SOLANO ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CoRPORATION 

MayS, 2000 

Dan Donahue, Chair 
Solano Transportation Authority 
333 Sunset Ave. #200 
Suisun City, CA 94585 

Re: Highway 12 Improvements- Jamieson Canyon 

Dear Dan: 

R 

The purpose of this letter is to call to your attention the threat to the continued 
economic prosperity of the North Bay caused by the condition of the Highway 12 
connection between Solano, Napa and Sonoma counties. This two-lane anery no 
longer supports the efficient movement of goods and employees. 

The section of Highway 12 through Jamieson Canyon, connecting Solano and 
Napa Counties, is particularly dangerous and should be a high priority. With the 
welcome addition of capital investment and quality jobs in the business parks both 
in Solano County and Napa County at the Airport, the congestion on this section 
of Highway 12 has increased rapidly during the commute hours and throughout the 
day. We strongly recommend that planning be initiated now to expand this ·section 
ofHighway 12 into a divided four-lane highway. · 

Both Solano and Napa Counties and the region's transportation agencies, the MTC 
and Cal Trans, agree that design work should proceed now to bring this section of 
Highway 12 into efficient service. This critical project only needs the State to step 
forward with its share for the feasibility, design and environmental work to 
proceed, We urge you to recommend to our legislators to include this $!4 million 
in the legislative bill for the Governor's transportation budget. 

SEDCORP is a regional, non-profit partnership of business and industry working 
with communities and educators to bring economic prosperity in balance with a 
high quality of life to Solanoans. Our 47-member Board and 200 members have 
ex:pressed the need for active attention to our fragile transportation netwotk as 11 

high priority in meeting our mission of continued prosperity. Thank you for your 
sincere attention to this matter. 

Regards, 

~ 
President 

424-C EXECUTJVB COURT NORTH·• SUJSUN,CAIJFORNIA 94585 • wi.vw,SEDCO!tl'.org 
707 8154 IB55 • rAx 707 864 6621 " e-mail: sedc:orp@Sedcorp.org 

PAGE 13 

p 



916 446 4318 P.01 Jun-05-00 03:23P GSY INC 

Wiggins: Hwy. 12 gets $6 mil http~//www.napancws.com/nv/nvtoday.n.sf/2 ... bei2a775d4eHK25M~f31J02d97a5!0penDocumcnt 

I ofJ 

· .. . li>w•:Gun~Bv 
LlteU'YltF'' , .... 

Wiggins: Hwy. 12 g~t~ $6 mil 

06/03/2000 

By JODY COLLINS 
Register Staff Writer 
NAPA COUNTY 

Many road improvement projects were left off Gov. 
Gray Davis' new budget, but lobbying by local officials 
may have saved the Highway 12/Jamieson Canyon 
project. 

State Assemblymember Pat Wiggins (0-Santa Rosa) 
announced Friday she's received support from Davis' 
staff in securing $6 million to get the project started. 

Wiggins has been working on the Jamieson Canyon 
project with State Sens. Wes Chesoro (D-Arcata) and 
Maurice Johannessen {R-Redding), Assemolymemoer 
Helen Thompson (D-Davis) and the Napa County 
Transportation Planning Agency. 

An earlier request for $14 million was denied in late 
May and many believed the project was going to be 
dropped from the $5.3 billion Traffic Congestion Relief 
Plan. 

But Matt Reilly, Wiggins' chief of staff in Sacramento, 
said "a well-placed staff person" informed them the 
money was Napa's. 

"It's not a done deal yet," Wiggins said Friday. "But it 
is supported by the Governor and that looks good and 
I think we're going to get it." 

Reilly said, "The Governor ha~ been sympathetic," to 
their requests to get money for Jamieson Canyon. 

"The Governor had been very supportive of Napa and 
its needs," he said. 

Post-It!~ Fax Note 7671 Duw 

Co. M 
PAGE 14 



916 446 4318 P.02 Jun-05-00 03:23P GSY INC 

Wiggin" Hwy. 12 gets $6 mil hnp: //www .napanffi.vs.comlnv/n vtoday.nsf/2 ... he 12n 77 5 d4eX825 f>IU1 t102d lJ7a5l Open Document 

2of:l 

Hilary Mclean, of the governor's staff, acknowledged 
that Jamieson Canyon's project is under consideration 
by Davis, but a final decision has not been reached. 

"(Davis) certainly is very aware of the interests and 
concerns of local transportation (groups) to relieve the 
congestion along Highway 12," she said. "What can 
be done at this late stage is still a question. A final 
decision has not been made." 

Highway 12, for the six-mile stretch is question, is 
evenly split between Napa and Solano counties. High 
numbers of traffic collisions and gridlock have spurred 
community support for the Jamieson Canyon project. 

The project involves widening the two-lane highway to 
·four lanes, realigning dan0erous curves; adding more 
signs, encouraging carpooling and including a median 
barrier to reduce the number of head-on collisions. 

"It boils down to an issue of safety, the economic 
vitality of the region and an overall comprehensive 
approach to transportation problems," Reilly said. 

Napa County supervisors have been split on whether 
or not the highway should be widened, but still sent a 
letter to the governor in May requesting the funds. · 

Jamieson Canyon's traffic has soared 16 percent in 
the past eight years, and is estimated to climb 44 
percent in the next 20 years to 42,500 trips on the 

____ _. road per day. 

The $6 million pays for an environmental review, 
right-of-way clearance and design review. The entire 
Jamieson Canyon widening project is estimated at 
$104 million dollars. 

Reilly did not have an estimated start date for the 
project. A June 15 deadline for passing the governor's 
budget is rapidly approaching. The new budget takes 
effect July 1. 

The state budget needs a two-thirds approval in both 
the State Assembly and Senate before passing. 

Reporter Jody Collins can be reached at 256-2221 
or at jcollins@napanews.com. 

li/.112000 12,26 PM 

PAGE 15 



\CI ..... 

tS 
< 
~ 

Jepson Parkway, reservoir<()n Fairfit?ld council agenda } 
Daily Republic staff.$ It s-/e a yqir to ~nsm:e d<:iv<>lopments in the Green 

, . . .. . . . Valley ill"ea such ;is Eastridge have the 
F AJll,FIEL]) --,-, A plan, to build a . water storage they need. . . • . 

, 

reservoir in Gr"en Valley f111d a resolu- Hofmann. warits to cqmplet~ l:nrilding 
tion supporting the cr"atio!l err the. pro- EaJ'ltridge before selling the reservoir site 
posed .. Jepson. Parkway , project· goes ·•· to Faipj.Elld while the city wants to put 
before the Fairfield City CoU!lcil Tu.esday, the reservoir in place before the houses 

The City Council will conside" starting go up, . . , . . . . · 
enrinent domain proceedings against the Waiting vvol]ld drive the price of the 
Hofmann Co., the dev<Oloper who is b].lild- land up, Publi~ Work!; Director Ron Hurl-·. 
ing tht> Eastridg<O subdiVision, to getthe . but said in amem0 to the council. . . , 
land needed. to build a w'lter reservoir. . TjJ.e Jl)!ltterJanded b~fore the Fajrfield 

· Fairfield city planners want the reser- . City C:mmcil .at its May fmeetirig, but 

, . H 

was delayed because the eminent domain where it departs Suisun City near Wal, 
· attorney failed to tell the Hofmam\. Co. ters Road. · 
~tboutthe meeting. · . . . Fairfield's portion of the proposed...., 

In other business, the Solano Trans- ·parkway extends Walters Road north to ' 
portation Auth9rity is askirig the Fair- Ceme11t Hill Road before using that road- : 
field City Council Tuesday for a resoluc way to run eagt out of Fairfield across : 
tion supporting the Jepson Parkway Con- · Peabody Road towaro Vanden Road. . : 
cept Plan, a plan 'the council has already · The STA has already collected $50 : 
endorsed. million in federal funds to design and ' 

The plan is. a' bl11\'I>ri1Lt for iplPr?ylilg hrrlld po~ons of ~e Pill"kwa:y. i 
the roadway lil:jk hetwe~n Inte,state 80 . ·. . .The Frurfield Ctty Council meets at 7 , 
;is it passes throug}i'~(ISJ;l;rn Ya<;aville at . p.I)I. Tues(lay in the Fairfield City C:oun- : 
Leisure Town Ro~td with Highway 12 Cil ch"f'her at lOOoWebster St. . : 

~ ~: , I 



.. nlf. 10).~ 

City Co~uncil. 
to; decide 
wlletller to\ 
ha~k.·proj~et·· 
JepsonParlt\vay proposal 
omtap,forTl,lesday m~ering: 
BV:·fan:TflompsOni 
DAlLY REPU8UC: 

FAIRFJELD:.._ The· proposal--asking the City,• 
Council for- its. support of the- Jepson Parkway.~ 
project: goes· before, the counciL on: Tuesday,. 
night... ·- ~-' .. "_- : -·· .-' .. ~ 

TJ:ie:-soliino-Transporlation·:Agei:tcy_is making_., 
the-rounds ofthose·involved with the proposed:: 
roadway..,that is:expected to iin.prove:locartra:ffic.:: 
between Vacaville: and •SU:isun,by, .way·ofeastern::~ 
Fairfield. . 

-Iiritially.- caned';_ the·- InterState·- so·\ reliever___, 
rOutS£. th& prOpoSed -parkway iS:'-expe~ted' to-··· 
make·it.easier to g_etftom SUisun City-toSB.cav~ 
ille withOut gettfug_:on 1~_80.:. _.,. · . _ ·
. · The-: STA has· been. able_ to .raise ·$50. ·million~· 
so fa'rto· desigri. and build segments-. of. the park--e. 
way. _ . .. 

Falrfield'S· portion:.- of-: the-• parkway: would~ 
extend·Wa.Iters ·Road·north·to.Cement Hill.Road 
befOre-using that· roadway to.- run'-east;'out:ot:·; 
Fairfield': across <Peabody-Road;toward:V.imden · 
Road::-· 

VacaVill.l:iS: portiOn .Of 'the' parkway, drew, fire-
earlier this year ftom Leisure Towri. Road ·resi-: 
derits whO didi:t't-want"to see·the'-road·widened\ 
and mol-e. traffiC .attracted--to :Lt. · 

The pa;tk.way's construction iS expected. to be-, 
funded· by. state and federal transportatiOn, 
funding as ,well-as-the·cities'- shares-.-ofg~s--tax~ 
revenues. 

Iil other· business, the -·counciL will' vote· on.
awardfuga. $489;000~Contract:to: Blythe, & Asso-
ciates,of-Fairfield to>renovate~the--.unused Dick-' 
son Hill .Water Treatment Plant filtration build..,.· 
ing;, :- ..... _, ' 
, ____ ~e.city;Eplims toccorivei:t·.th_e -bullilingin:tO:a
recordoretention facility to store -~ty records. 

Representatives -ofthe ful.ncho Solano Home
oWners'ABs~ciat.ioi:t.plan_to show up with·a-peti..: 
tion:asking- for council help.to convince: Solano: 
County~:to· redUce· the -tax penalties- ·assessed 
against the closed 'RaD.cho Solano Health.Cli.lb. -' 

The association-.-said:tbis, would -:give·.locai·
developer·13illy :YS!brough. the financial ability 
to.buy, pay,o:ff·Iiens,-repair, clean up.and reopen 
the club.-:fuat has.been closed .since its .preVious• 
owner-went-bankrupt . 

. A'similar petition.is,_expected to·go to 1.the' 
Solano'County Board' of-Supervisors earlier in· 
·the day. 
· The ·Fairfield·City Council wilbneet at 7 p.m.' 
Tuesday- in'the·Fairfield City Council cham bet 
at lOOOWebster·St. ' 
_ Ian' ·Thompson .Can- be ·reached at dthomp·" 
son@dailyrepublic.ne~ 

PAGE 17 



Councilsplits 
on Jepson 
commitment 
By ian Thompson 
DAILY REPUBLIC. 

10.12 ' 
o,l?/00 

FAIRFIELD ~A split Fairfield City Council 
refused to commit themselves to supporting the 
Jepson Parkway project before a June 27 study 
session to further work out changes to the city's 
general plan, 

Councilmembers Harry Price, Karin MacMil
lan and Jack Batson voted to deley a resolution 
supporting the concept ofbuilding a thomugh
fare that would connect Suisun City to Vacav' 
ille via•eastern Fairfield. 

MacMillan called· the- idea of the roadway 
growth-enduring and· catering to developers. . 

"This is not what it is portrayed• to· be," 
MacMillan said; . .. . · .. 

. Price called the concept of giving localresi
dents better access between the three· cites 
without having to get into lilterstate 80 "pretty 
good," but· felt the council should better lay out· 
in·.the city's gen'll'alplan how Fairfield should 
grow first, · 

· Mayor George· Pettygrove ··and' councilman 
Steve Lessler voiced their support with Petty
grove saying·itwon't'be growth-inducing and 
that if the city did nothing, traffic in eastern 
Fairfield will ouly get worse. 

Lessler called the parkway an e¥olntion in 
linked planning between all.tbeaffeded·agen
cies that included Suisun City, Vacaville, Solatia 
County and the Solano ·Transportation Agency. 

The parkway, if built, proposes to take local 
motorists offi-80, relieving congestion. 

"It is so residents won't have to mingle with 
freeway traffic," SOlano County Supervisor John 
Silva said. 

Vacaville City Councilwoman Rischa Slade 
stressed the parkway doesn't :make any land 
use planning decisions, something thatrem!rins 
in the city councils' hands; ' · 

STA representatives were· uneasy with .dty 
council suggestions to delay voting on the reso
lution because it could endanger funding fbr 
Fairfield's portion: of the parkway. . 

''All this will do is send a negative messag<: to 
the other agencies," Lessler- said~· ~ 

John Takeuchi of the Solano Cou!ltyTaxpay
ers Association said the Jepson Parkway funds 
would better help the region. py bei:rig used to 
solve. the growing congestion at the I ,801680 
hiterchange~ · · · 

The city council's July,l&meeting is where 
the council will have to fish or cut bait on 
whether they can support the Jepson Parkway 
concept, City Manager Kevill O'Rourke said. 

Ian Thompson . can be. reached at 
ithompson@d.ailyrepublic;net. 

PAGE 18 



. - - - ·····---

~JtorDavis)]Rits lOcal 
mt~rcllange witbilt budg~t 
B~.IVI~rkSimb~.f:Ci··'.· /· .. ·· 1 · b~dg~t o; M~nday, but local trans-
DAILYREeusqc .Q ,1)!1~ 0 u . . . portation officials didn't get confirma-

. . . · .. . ·· · · titm o. fthe $13 .. million until 'fuescjay. 
.•'.·F ... ·" .. · ·.··• ... ·RF·.· ..... r· .. ·EJ··.· ' .. D.• ·.·.·.· ... ·.··.•.· ... a.o .. v. G.ray· .. D. avis Th · · uld' b d' ·~ · · = '-' . . .. ·. e money. wo . . . e use, .. "or, a 

· ·. puta.cong~steclS91imo County.iJiter• sti:ldy to determine the envfrollll1en
change on•J.iis tr,.P.~portation funding tal h)lpacts of rebuilding the entire 

.Iist,officiids sfrid'rUesday. .. < . . . · interchange, something .· officials 
· Th.e cl!roni~ally'!Jhoked•T:hterstate ·.· would' ultimately like to do 'a:t a cost 
sorrD.terstlioo 680fiiterchange wjll get • of$406 million. . . • .. · . . > . . .. ·. · · 
$13IIrilli9nfora st~dyiftbe Legisla-~ .·Officials with the Solano<.'rrans
~~~ ~:r:,tt5~¢ !'()~~~rtmr'sbudget a~ !!~IJ.ti~n.' Authority. sai.d they were 

. Davis announceil.revisions to his ·· · ' · Sea Blldget, Back Pa.~• ' 
' .. - ' '0.- ,., __ .·., i 

Budgetrrom Pa~e Dna. 

hamiy'the governor recognized at. least June 15• · . . .. . . .. · . · 
one of the three projects they requested . · "We're goingto keep pushing:' he said. 
funding for months ago. . .· . . . · Elventuidly,. officials• want to widen 

They're still seeking funds to get start- Highway . 12· . through ·Jameson· Canyon 
ed on a joint projept. with Napa County. to from two to four lan:es. They have asked . 
widen Highway 12 andto.make hnprove- the state for $14milliontodraft:anenvi· 

· ments to Capitol Corridor train tracks rtmmentidreviewfortheproject:. 
that Will idlowfO:r more runs. · · . . · · · Traffic and. accidents plague Highway 

The governor released.the first draft: of 12, which more and more. is. becoruing a 
his budget last. month. It included $1 ruil. · • vita:r artery as the Fairfield and. Napa 
lion toward the interChange study arid $10 eeonoruies become more interdependent;. 
million fur anew VidlE!io ferry. ··· ·. . · Officials .. also. want to make Amtrak's 

"It starts to pay off when your.tegisla• Capitol Corridor irito a !egithnate com-
tors work together and focus on specific . inuter service. · . · · 
projects .instead ofhandfug in justa long. . . . $ nr . £ 

· list," said Jhn Spering, Suisun City mayor They have asked, for . 33 m ton .• or 
and STAboard member; · track improvements that wilL allow for 

STA Executive Director . Daryl Halls more runs between Sacramento and Oa:k~ 
said there's still a Chance that the land. There are seven rlght now, the goal· 
other projects will be put.on the list before· is 10: 

PAGE 19 



Spering wins 'Person 
of the Year' award · 
.. ·.········. · . .· op7/M ·· Daily Republic staff .·· .·.. ·.·· ..... · ... · . JiiTI Spering has been:the 

smstrN ci'l'Y -The Cali- · mayor of Suisun City 
fornia. Transportation Founda- since 1986. 

· . tionmamed· SUisun City Mayor 
·..,--,.c:;:· Jim Spering 

"Person. of the 
·· v~---"· .. for his 

to link 
and 

Solano Transportation Authori- · 
ty board .sin~e 1991 and also 
serves on the Capitol Corridor 
Joint.Powers Authority.. · • . 

He received his award at the . 
founda- F'oundation's 11th· annual 

tion:·a!so. gave. · "Tranny' Awards Eanquet 
the Jepson· May 10 •. 
Parkway Con- Established .last, year,: the· 
cept : Plan,. Transportation ·for Livable 

. which Spering · · · Pr h 
help· ed devise, top ho .. nors in the Commumties .·. · .ogram as 

doled out more than $220;000 
category. of "transportation worth o.f grants to · Eay•· Area . 
management."'' cities and counties; . 'This 

Spring was instrumental in s 1 c · 
establishing the Metropolitan includes o ano · ounty; which ·. 
Transportation Commission's• received·funds for Jepson Park• 
Transportation for Livable way. · · · . · · 
Connnunities Program, Mostly The. parkway's concept plim 
through grants to cities; the pro- links land use and. transporta
gram encourages projects that tion ·along the 10 1/2.-mile thor
lirik transit and land use; oughfare that will run from 

:'It was just \rice to be recog- Highway 12 in Suisun City to 
irized fo~ your efforts," _Spering . Interstate· 80 in Vacaville. 
said. "It's Y:ery rewarding;,it's an The 'p!a'n lays 'l~t bike paths 
honor."··-- · · · _ · B.n& :bus- routego, along.:; Jepson 

Spering has been the mayor · Parkway,ancJ!ensur'es that land: 
of Suisun City since 1986. He scaping, lighting and signs are 
served as the MTC's chair for ·adeq11ate and consistent along:. 
two years. He has served on the · . the route. 

PAGE20 





iFellies· ···•·•tnJ~~n~®~~~r~'JI:~~~~"J.~ 
B , r:.Jatliah Salant · 
A1slstANt E.iJiTOR 

ct~~~ ~I~~~Jriie~~~ ~~~n~ · · ~(b.t;;h~hl-g~~I~~~iv,i~Y -~·fri.~~tt@k-~li~:{?:{i':f1;~n-:.:~~'::,~ ;:-:~:~·t; .... '.-*f~~Ak.F~bf1_~7_*~cit··.:. ·_rW&~_6Gi~T--~h1_~~frbhC::f 
weekerid ft(__:. ·Service _to B_etll?< -.- ~e .y.t~ldn~t _It.s,. ~ce to ct>opera~- -:- ' __ · , , '.'Af .. ~. ~iokit;S_: td<:i-'~ly.J?_ : . ._n_~. ~c~ _k:· _4CXJ ~h~ · ... :-Tniri~CBhtm~_~tll _ itill\¥)](:-~ 
Vallejo N:a):.TanY Intiiitoli cab:_ ·Withrlei~~.bp~ ?~~-~.'\ -_ .-.:::_,.-· __ ,_ : /: : : ,~_aY, tJiaq~ii~g_J§:1~tW~JHB. .. ¥ffi.~ · ~#ilisp_!nid ~~ ~-tY ~_B_epiti_~ ati<i -: ,~top at the:·_en_ci Of BEfui~~·s ,Fi 
fmn~ this week. - ' : ., '. ' -- ' . ,., .. ~~l_t}l~tirtt?~- sat~ V:~IIeJ_O.;~~rty ' of }t<--·:¥~~-~~- ~td -~~~!:;·:"I I ofti~-.B~Y ¥:~ti-~ __ i(j s~~-_tdrii:;(, Street aQd _be: ___ tmhSfetied' td :fii 

:Irititlbli Sitid_W~dht!Sda)i. that lie-.-:: V/?U_l~_ri,o,t b~ -~~Ie -~- p~_~p;~t~, i~. ,just_p_iis~,.t>p~ h4D ,tli.at}hv~( j±i4l# ~t#J~i; .. -· :-; · .. -::., . <:· ~~: __ , _-:-- _ . _.-: :'·: . _ :·::., .. _. ___ ~:: 

1
was · _a.Di~iui~ie : . __ to; _the. ide~:;· suc,h- a._~t_c~: un~I_Jt_ a~tn~:--~- :: be ~t;if we could dO it", . '; ,~::~-~~-,sehrice hilS Mso-bekli rifu:::··.:.:- Plati~ to ~ecb~ Rb~ 1rotl fi>.ilP: 
!advii.hC~d by.B_ef!ici~ Jl.ctayor._steVe n~w, f~ --~-~~:,-.w~c~1 

-~~ · . .-~~ _ ~-~ _ ~~ .. ?f ~~- -~~.~,.-_t2 .. ·-w~~-;~ 
MesSina, td e.X.terid' a weekeiid ~u~get~---~~~-wtll ~ up_.-lo __ ~·~ ,-~?ll~~~-~-as~~-~~-~!l_e.ctpi~t ....... '"'---'"' 
:toUriSt_ fUn :bf tht_Val_lejo _feiiy1 th~ pop_illiifwtitef link between SOlano 

Ferries But Me~Sirla and·;~erre{~iJ¥ 

... i;onti~,;;d irom.-page-;;. 1.-:· 

Beriiciil?s·-_- representative::' d_ii{tli6! 
Solniu)_, -:rra~sportatiqn': Audi(#jiy;-: 
said the city mightbe 3:ble·to s¢t J,i:p:· 
_:~ s~e;; .<Jf ~test runs -frQin-:yaUej\j. to 
jJl(ig«? COstl) and whether.th6:Nfciri;;: 

.9Peiati_onS; hils coili~-_:Out agaitist.a _na.}s_,_s_hltable. f~·-feny:::.~ts; ,at 
J:l~cia.-.ferty. lJeca~se'-ofJts.-.prox~. l~st u~til n~ ..facili~t!:t·_~ld. be· 
.inJity_-to_·VaJiejo. TheS6JanO.TranS_..: _ · b?ilt::-- .: .... :. _, __ ,:; _: .:: _·.,:. · -'/ .. :(_{-_: '. <-:/,-: .. : 
·p_o~tion-·,_. A~tliority: .. alSo ,--~fias:·; , __ , ~: ~:~~~>'Y~·~ .. }~~-:~«?;~;~~:_bi~~: 
oppo~, the~_extensio~:,_of, regular- -~om~.ru~s.on y;_eek~di;;Or_on daj'S 
f~nyscirvit~:toB,~miCi_C£:_-._ -. _ ... -..ye __ haYe:.-special- ~V,~~; .. :liktHtie 
:.;. -NI-:~ti:itta~d;-l5_.~~nt of rid.-. ;·-.P~dter's Fair;")vfciisiriaAaid; 
~ qn_ ~e yanejo Feiry. are Benicia' -
residents,_'.~:. ,. _ _.:")·_,---_ . 

, . .'l1i6- reluctlnce::. _Of l'vfi'C.' to 
~dorse -terry expansiOn plans -led: 
Benicia.and more tlii.ul- tWo -dozeri 
ritffer:.Bay.Area ·dtici~ til. si&n_--otit(; 

'llist y6af s-Study by . ilie Bay Are'a 
COunciLthatre00rn:mi5it£J. esfulj... 

_, lis~efit-'of&l inrlePen'den_tag~y: · 
i~~.BetttP !f-tngh~~d.fenyi_sys-~_---~':. 
·,with.tenitiilals iii25:cities; inclucl~ 
lrlg:B_citici~, : .. - _ .. --

·.:;:: ·, Cfuy,:~CJraY; Pavi$ receritly__~· 
pOSed'!iQOCating $12 inillion to d1e_· 
new agency: and nominated_-five · .. 
prominentSan FranciSCO resii::lents 

. to serve· on . the .. CoinmissiOri; · 
including· san· FrancisCO -supervi~ 
sOr Gavin Newsome; 

M 
M 
fo;1 
~ 

~ 



New name. tor .c:ounly'smerged bus systern 
The VINE,.·Napa 
Valley Transit 
consolidate 

(L\odO) Do) 
3yKEVII\I•cql.JRTNEv 
~egister Staff Writer ·. · 

YOUNJ"VILI.:.E. 
Napa County's new consoli~ 

latedbrissystern isgoingtogefa. 
tame with a personality befitting 
¥ine colintry:. The VINE: 

When it came to picking a new 
mme for the merger ofNapa Val- . 

leyTransit)he Upv~lley system; With !he change of rame .will 
and :Napa's nmnicipatsystem;the · .come more bus routes. 
VINE, ·the·: VINE .•·. won . hands Durirrg.the first year of merged 
down, . service, Upvalley runs will don• 

.· ' 'TheVINE wiil givdt person- . ble from seven to 14 round trips 
ality," consultant Christina West daily, Mike Zdon; executive · 
of Go West Communications told director of the NCTPA, said: . 
the Napa. Courity Transportation ·Napa Councilwoman JoAuil 
Planning Agency Wednesday. BUsenbark. suggested·. Grapevine· 

"It:s' a.lilmble•name: .It has a for the merged systel!l, but St 
public image.:• , . Helena Councilmember Joe Pot-

After July. l, all· buses inothe. ter.tjloughtthat was ''too cutesy.'' 
county will begin·carrying the P~tter liked the ldea ofkeeping 
VINE Utbel: It willno longer be ·Napa ValleyTransit'as. the domi
VJ.N£, . a creative• acronym·· nantname, with VINEbecoming 
standing for Valley intercity the nickname. Upvalley riders 
Neighborhood Express, but sim- ; have grown accustomed to Napa 
'plythe VINE. · · Valley Transit for the buses that 

run from: Calistoga to,Vallejo; he 
said. ," _.- - ·. ·- >'. · · ;_ · 

·Yountville Councilmembe~ · 
Louis Jefferson· conceded: the 
appropriateness of V!NE,.a.nanie 
that evokes the Napa Valley~~ r 

major industry,: · · · 
. "I think people Upvalley · ::. 

will get pretty used to· it;'' Je!fet" 
son. said. ~·rt fits the valley;. It:s 
kind of· synonymous with this · · 

. . ty'' - . 
COlJ,ll . ., 

Calistoga· · Councilmemb¢r · 
Paul Dohring favored VINE as·a· 
name !hat would "bring this com-

. munity. together."' 
It will take awhile for all :Napa 

Valiey Transit buses to carry the 
VINE logo; offiCials said. . ·' 

PAGE 23 



fti9bwav .. 12; 
.. 'p:~pje·ct··na!t: 
r
1i;JI ne .. \llest -.-· 
'tip~g.et 
. By CliRIS METINKO .. · . . . · . 
Register Staff Writer ($,;)./, oo) 

NAPA 
. .· Despite)ast minute revisions this we~k 
1~ ~e governor's proposed budget· $53 
btlbonTraffic·Congestion ReiiefPian th 
wide~g ofHighway 12, also lino~ a~; 
Jametson _Canyon wilr not be pait· of the 
budget as tt headstoward the state's le.· gis.-
latme. · · · 

· B:owev'?l? Mike. Zclon, ';.~pa County . 
· ·· T!:'"'"portati_on Planning Agency ¢xecutive _ 

director; .. smd ts confident the six-mile 
stretch of road might yet be added 

"There_ always can be money added for 
otheri?roJe.cts, and· there are no projects in 
Napa m thts plan," Zdon said: 

Zdon and other local officials, including 
Ron. Greenslate, at the Napa Valley Eco-

See HIGHWAY, Page 4A. 

Highway 
From Page 1A 

nomic Development Corpora" 
tion . infrastructure chair, Napa 
City Councilwoman Jill Techel 
and Celine Haugen, NVEDC 
executive director, went to 
Sacramento .last· Thursday to 
lobby local politicians to try and 
get Jarneison· Canyon added to 
the funding. 

Zdon was pleased with how 
the meetiogs went· and remains 
optimistic that Highway 12 may 
get fi.mded. 

Napa alld Solano_ counties, 
along with Caltrans, had agreed 
to complete design work, but. 
were counting on a $14 million 
state contribution to . that effort. 
The total cost of widening . the 
two-lane highway to four lanes 
would be $104 million. 

Zdon said the highway widen
ing has received support from 
Assembly members Pat Wiggins· 
(D-Santa Rosa) and Helen 
Thompson (D-Davis)'and Sena
tors Wesley Chesboro (D-Arca~ 
ta) and Maurice Johannessen (R
Redding). The state budget 
needs tWo-thirds approval to get 
through both the Assembly and 
the Senate. 

"Every member's vote 
· counts," Zdon said. . 

· Zdon said the county has until 

June 15, to get Jameison Canyon 
on the road; that is the deadline 
for the governor's budget to 
pass. 

Jim Drago, Caltrans 
spokespersqn, said the state adds 
projects to its budget every two 
years with the next new budgei 
to be approved in 2002. 

.·''What the governor's plan is 
an augmentation to the trans
portation bodget,jnst a one time 
thitig," Drago said. "Just because 
a project isn't in this• budget, 
doesn't mean it won't be added 
in t'W'C)"years.'? 

Zdon believes many of the 
current projects. receiving· fi.mds 

·are long"terrn deals, meaning 
they will be eating up most of 
the state's transportation budget 
for the next 20 years. 

Drago said projects wem cho
sen to be added to the governor's 
augmentation if they: Eased traf
fic; improved movement of com
merce, or were·· connecting 
routes to mass transportation: 

Highway 12 traffic has 
increased 16 percent over an 
eight-year period In 1990, the 
average amount of daily trips 
were 25,500. That number grew 
to 29,500 in 1998. Futme fore, 
casts indicate. an. additional 44 
percent increase. in. travel over
the next 20 years to about 42,500 
trips every day. 

Reporter Chris Metinko can 
be reached· at 256-2265 or at 
cmetinko@napanews.com 

PAGE24 



v~ Pressure leaders 
~M toftx Highway 12 

• 

This letter is for readers who have 
been caught in gridlock in Jameson 
Canyon or experience high anxiety 
when traveling. through the canyonc 

Trafflc has grown considerably 
while tbe road is basically the same 
as it was lOO_years ago. It is out of 
date. Also, Napa and Solan,o counties,·· 
together witb Cal trans, agreed on a 
$14lnillion shared budget to start 
design and environmentalwork on 
improvements .. But, alas; the money· 
doesn't show in tbe Governor's $5.2 
billion transportation budget;. 

We. need to get.the moneybudget' 
ed. You can help witb a.personalletter 
describing your observations about 
Highway 12 between Interstate 80 in 
Solano County and Highway 29 in. 
Napa County. . · .. 

Here are tbe munes and addresses 
of the people who need to. hear. from 
you: . . 

Gov. Gray Davis.State Capitol 
Sacramerito,.CA 95814; Assembly
woman Hel!m Thompson,. 8tb District 
State Capitol, ROom 414d'.Sacramen- · 
to; CA 95814;'state Sen, MaUrice 

'. Johannessen State Capitol,· Room 
5061 Sacramento, CA 95814 . . 

The letter need not be lengthy. If 
you tbink'Highway 12 should be a 
foUJ:-lane divided highway, say so. If 
you tbink it should be a. scenic high
way, Say so. If you think it is a night' 
mare on rainy nights; say so. If you 
tbink head:on collisions are a con
stant; unnerving threat, say so, Just 
let them know what youtbink. 

'Let's get Highway 12 fixed: The life 
you save may be yours. 

· Ron G.;eenslate 
Napa 

PAGE25 



--,- ---------"-'"'" ">'---~------· - - ------

'Bifglllla".c.ommoters .. ·squl,ezing. 
··ih tigHter 
ForNa~cu 

{ 4~ 3() ~oOI. 
·if$ hurcy:-up· and-waitfor 

to the ferry terminal' early 
. enough to gei a seat. 

If ridership keeps grow" 
. . · ing, "it's going to get ugly," 

If you live in Napa and . said Bisson, who t,eports 
workin.SanFrancisco, the, incidents of lirie-jilmping 

• corinnute choices an! fright" and frayed. tempers among 
eningly clear. . · · · · formerlyplacid ferry riders. 

You can steel )'outsdffof . . When Vallejo maugurat-
a marathon session of stop- ed two high-speed ferries in 
and-go dtiving on Interstate . 1997, the idea that . each 
80 or b()atd a Baylink ferr)' 300-passenger boat might 
in Vallejo and be whisked .•. . . . . · ... · • · ·_ ... ·. · ... · . run full struck most people 
over San .Francisco Bay while enjoying a as ludicrqus, Pam Belcbamber, Vallejo's 
coffee and Danish ,With yotir momirig paper. dilectbt of ttartsportation; said, ·. • 
·. · The water optioniswinuihg so many con; · . ''Had weask~d.for a third boat baok then, 
verts that peak tnmning runs ate often· run" people would have thought us. crazy," 
uing full. To be assmed of a seat, commuters Belchamber said. 
are having to arrive. early and wait in long . Only tw() ferry tripsin March,l999,ran 
lines.. ·.. . . . . . ., . . . .• . . .·. full. This March, thenl w~re, 55 capacity 

Unless you're l!ii earl)' bird, you risk · runs, shesaid .. J < . .. . .. . . .•.. ·. .. · 
being left atthedock,A dozen or two com- ·. The ferry system has essentially maxed 
mutersareleftbehi!ldonsofne~c . ·····, out onjts abilityto carryrn~h hom CO!ll- · 

Carrie Bisson, a feny tegular fr()m Napa, . millers, although seats remain for mid-day 
doesn't kOow if it's higher gas prices, popn" · · ·. · · · · 
lation growth or worse~ing congestion on 
80, but now she has to worry about getting 

' . •" ' ': See FERRY, Page 4o 

fe#sea,ts 

\0 
M 
>o;l 
c 
~ 



Ferry. 
From Page 10 

''Whalusedtobea carefree, leisurelymorillng 
has people col11ing in earlier and earlier." .. 
. -- - . ' ' - - ' . . ~ 

. ··-'.:::' 

Pam Belchamber, Vallejo's director of transportation 
recreational travelers, she said. 
Some 20 to 25 percent ofBaylink 
riders live in Napa County, 

Respondingto the ferry's pope . :"i,jj~f 
ularity;·Gov. Gray Davis is pro" --:·,_·~· ~-· --""'"""""'=;m.---------~--" 
posing $10 miltioninnext year's Joe S~hunk, ~ferry ~onun\lt~~ trallsit· connections to the ferry. 
state budget to buy· a· third cata- wb. o ·Jives in American Canyon, ·d 'k '"" • ' d oc .. "e can't accommodate· 
inaran capable of making the sm Napa· County'~ more afford' ' 1lverybody. <'Jl:iving to the ferry 

· . Vallejo to Ferry Building run in able hou~ing pricesjjlstified the . 
50 minutes. mconvemenceofcorn,imuting. tenninaLWe'd have to tum our 

If the Legislature fully funds "I chose to live ;Vhe'ie I live · entire .waterfront into a parking , 
the boat with general· fund rev- because it was i conimutable by lot," she saiil .. 
enues thissununer, it would take public transit. It was the intersec- Anyone who tries the ferry 
another 18 months to have a new tion of commritability andaff()rdc ;wil}probably become a commit~ 
boat built, Belchmnber said. ' ability," Schunk said: . t~drider,saidHarry Hall; a Napa 

If voters have to approve fund' . . The growth. of· ferry ser\rice retiree who rode. Baylink into the 
ing at a. bond election, the between Vallejo and San Francis- . city for a ~irthday celebration 
timetable would be longer. co could pay divi<,lends ,in Napa this spring. •· · 

A third ferry would allow 16 County by reducing highway ' 
or 17 round trips daily instead of congestion, Mike Zdori execu-
the current 11. . . , . live. director of the Napa,County 

In the short term, Vallejo plalli!; T');r~nsportation Planning Agency, 
to supplement ferry Services with · .said. · 
niore buses to carry the com- .. The agency supports increased 
muter. overflow,. Belchaml:>er ' Napa.Valley Transit bus service 
saidi Buses cari make tJie Vl\llejo . fromthe Napa Valley to the ferry 
to S.E run in about an hollr by dock; enabling both coinmuters 
usiogthe high occupancy vehiCle aod· recreational· travelers. to. use 
lane' ori I-80, she said. ,.!fie ferry. without having. to get 

·Belchmnber is already think- · mto cars, Zdon said; · · • · ·. 
ing of a fourth ferry; One would · Last s!fmmer, the agency 
probably be needed by 2005 or added yeanilround Sunday serv-
2006, slie said. Ice; which will be expflllded yet 

The growing popularity of the' again this summer, Zdon said. 
feriy is adding stress to the lives - As ~ \Wily- of, Jrian~ging • 

. of commuters wlio are now hav- tmirismfthe agimey is asking the 
ing to arrive an extra 10 or 20 stateto'funda$2QQ,QOQ.sindyof 
minutes early to make sure they someday adding " rai\road call.- . 
have a seat, Belchamber said. ' · n~ction fro'tJl,\he ferry terminal to 

.The 6 acm. and 6:30, a.m. fer- Calistoga/ }F . · . . 
f~8~:e~5 ~!:,;t:~1~:f:r~e~~= In 'an~thef .l 0 years, 0rice a 
scheduled departonis, Belcham" fourtli ferry .!Fadded· to , the· San 
ber·sUid.· ~rancisto ·-run;- _passenger rail 

"What used to be a carefree, service might. be fmancially fea, . 
leisurely morning has people · sible, Zdon said. .· 
coming-·- in- earlier and·- earlier," Bei~hamber favors rie~ pUbii~ · 
she said. ·· 

Despite the·new hassle, Bisson 
said the ferry still beats riding 
alone in her. car ,into the· city. 
"Once yougetonboard, you can 
relax and read the paper, talk to 
your friends, It's not a stop and 
go thing," she said. ' · 

Bisson,_ a. huffian resources 
director for a· san Francisco. law 

' fum, said she's happy if she can 
keep her commute to four hours 
or less daily. She likes her Napa 
lifestyle and the house that her 
San Francisco salary enables her 
to own. 

'·'You· can't- afford to buy a 
house working in Napa," Bisson 

"We don't like to diive as 
much as we used to. The free
ways are congested: You get beat 
to death," Hal! said ofhis experi-
ences on I-80; . · 

The ride -ill_ Was· '·~·mOoth-_-as 
silk," said· Hall, who· got off at 
Fisherman's Wharf and spent the 
day dining and strollfug with his 
wife Grace. 

The economics of riding the 
ferry can't be beat, Scliunk said.· 
A monthly pass costs $175. 
which works out to- about $8 ~ 
day. · 

If he took .his car, he would 
pay $4 in tolls, $20 to park all 
day, plus the cost' of gasoline and 
car Wear- and' tear. : -

A day pass, sold at ihe tenni' 
nal, Silfeway supennarkets and 
Longs drug stores, is $12c 

PAGE 27 



·Nap!i 
resit!ent 
Carrie Bisson 

PAGE28 



production; 
3: tiine in slilpptiigc 

offinished ,product:out of this· 
count}';' .. · • . . . .•• . 

4. Giyes to].U'ists f~omothet 
· sfa.tes.and<othercountries a 
liad iinpfessiciriof theWiile 

. Couritryi · 
While itis important to 

· double-larie HfghW:ay 12 ( tWo · 
· .. lanesitle,ach dir~etiqJ:J.), .... · 
;st:lldies shoi4d also be · .• 
.. initiated now t() improve ak 
· grade> traffic lightcolltrolled 

. intersections in• Napa County. 
Wine· Service Co~Op.urges 

.· everyonein•the Highway 
·decision malting proc;ess to . 
get started on design work to 

We Skowrimski 
President 

, Wine Service co:Operative. 
St. Helena • 

PAGE29 



· support funding· 
for<Highway 1:2 . 

Dear ·editor, · 
'According tocrecentnews. · 

reports, funding for design and 
environment work on the portion 

. of Highway 12 betWeeri . 
, J-lighway 80andHighw"Y29 
may be at risk. . •· .·. .. .• . . . 
· •. I sincerely hopethis is not the 
case as that portion ofHighway 
12 is at capacity much•. of the · 
time and is not a safe road'.to 
traveL . . , . . 
. ''Fro~lllyp~rspective, , 
Highway 12 serves the North. 

· Bay Region; MY coll1pany,.A]kar 
H~anResources, highlights 
this.notiqn;.We. were established· 

' in-1985 to provide fulltime and 
temporary staffing for .. ·· .... · .· . · 

'businessesinNapa,Soriomaand 
· So!lmo Counties. Iri recimt years, 

We have Conducted COmpUter 
training c!assesto qualify more .. 

. people for the workfotce.·bur 
. students.come from Solanp, 

.. Sonoma and Napacounties;As 
Highway 12 seJ:Ves this growing 
nogioo,'i~provements·should,be· 

- located' from specilil funds.Jt 
comes. to my mirid that state 
s1lf!llus mopey. wo:uldbewell 

. spe11t tp cute this critical traffic 
pr!)hi~lll-> , > · .. · 
·.Filially 'Lwanfto stress that 

Higliway 12 needs more than 
. cosmetic help; ni&fe than a hew 
lefttoroJanes.orso. It.is•atleast 

· .25yearso~iiliiJfuec$l.;~;f7~1 
Pleaseworkto•makeitasitfe, · 

· fourlalle,cdLvided highway; At 
the very leas~ fundingshould be 

·.in the Governor's transportation · 
.budget .·.·. · ..... . 

·. Elizabeth Pridni.ore 

~edt /\)\)~ . 

. (5•$.•DOJc 

PAGE 30 



Resfore . Highway 80 duetoiliebackup 

for.Hi.ghway 1'2··· ··~:oarAi:::;~gtheirway 
J)eareditor, •. •···. ··•• · .. · •••·· ·.· . · · · fu.myview;Highway 12 

. Ol1f. c9mpanywallalarnied to deserves moretbanjust 
learn tliat an agnien;eJ.lfbetweenc • widening. It shouldbe made irito. 
Napa CountY; SplalloCounty/'•·· a two-lime.di:Videdhighway iri 
and Caltrans to upgrade ' ., each. direction .. Anythirig less· is. 
Higliway12 betwe~nHighway . postponing theiiievitableand 
80 ioSola~10 sounty and · iowtirig serious. accidents. . 
Highway 12 io.fiapaCimnty. WJ#le on.this subject of.· 
may fail ])ecanse of!acko( .•• , ,, High;Yay 12,1 V\'?uldthink the 
inclusion io the gpvenior's.··• ;' \ Metro[>oli\an Transportation 

· propos~!l; tr~nsportation budget. •·: Commission; Caltrans and th~ 
. It is :V~ important to our. counties would begio. design 

, comp~:that these funds be work orr grade separations. at· 
restoreil;'\p)dwork start as soon . · traffic lights io Napa CollJ.lfy. It 
as.possible·oilimproviog·this ., .·· is cleartlie Highwayl2/29 
particulilrly dangerous• ~tretch.of. Section is•nowatoveHapacit.y. 
Highway i2. · · · · · ··.. . Please keep usadvi$ed orr . 

. Adv,fuced ;pressure.... what is going on. Money must 
'Techoology was fou11ded ioJune. be restored to the hndg~t to get 
. of 1987. We ioanufuctorci · Work st;uted' / ., ·. C · .. · 

·~::::~:t::::~:::::~>-· .··· ~~f~~f~3Di~~§li 
''!.'Olliii ... ·.· .. • ·.•·.~~. ·.~.'®.~.~~'.~ .•. rn ..• ··•.•.·.,·.~ .. :: •. • •. ~. :J!fi! ... e'·man.·· · .. ··. :%.·" .. , f .... ···.·.·.·.··.·."'.·.·.·.! .. • .. ·.·.'.". ~.·.·.-.·.· .. ~ ... · .• ·.·.·.··.···,.·'•ii··.;·;~< .•. ·Jffi .... ·.2 &~.·.!!1·1¥·~.· •. •.•.·.·.•.·.·. ·.·.Mll·.· ... ·~ ..... i\< .. · ... ~ .. ~.·.·.~.·.·.'.·.'.~.".·' .. "' .••• : .. r.· . . •.••··theJili'g&efii):jiiiakersandgas, · ... ;:,\;'~;; 'fechnol~~•1:,J:>c> :;:;~' 
dist.rib,utiorr,~ompanies who•." · .. ;Napa:, ''' · ' ' "'· 

· seryic~·-tms· industryi: _ -: __ :~·;_'::__ ;:; -,, · }iiJ-i'--;7 ;;_-~ 
. . ; \\(eh~ye ·125 employees Ot'!d\.~;,, 

· whom n:ore than half ntust drive ' 
thr~u!lh !,~son Canyon twice a,'.·. 
day: The,'roadway, as it is now, is 
veryunsafe:and·.rdon't.kuow 

· anyone who is comfortable 
dtiviog iE Thewiodiog,. two- . 
lane roadway is .no longer. 
adequate to•seive as \he primary 
access .between Solano and Napa 
counties, In addition, the . 
approach to Highway 12 rrqm 
Highway 80 io Solano County is 
a huge ~ccident waitiog to · 
happen as cars· are often stacked 
into the high-speed lanes of .. , 

PAGE31 



·Jamieson Canyon 
. needs: help now 

Dear editor, · 
The efficient movement of 

fresh produce, meat · 
products, gr()teries arid 
miscellaneousitems is ofvital 
importance to our business .• 
. Our business, in operation 
since 194 7,. depends onthe · 
trucking industry for at least 
25,000 different items that 
are cai-ried in our stores.. , · 
. . The need• to improve· ' . . . 
Highway 12:betWeenHighway 
80 in Solano County and 
Highway 29 in Napa County 
is essential. This section of 
highway, often referred to· as• 
Jamieson Canyon, is often at 
a standstill, causing, . 
increased delivery costs as 
well as frequently delaying 
empl(iyees <>n. their way to 
work or on their way home to 
their families. 

X Trucking is the lifeblood; of 
commerce· in Napa County, 
All businesses rely on their 
supplies being trucked into 
the valley. In addition, the 
thriving Napa Valley wine 

. industry eniploys theuse of 
hundreds of. trucks to move 
their prodtict.So safe, 

· ~f~l;ient highways are 
~em ely ilr!P&rtailt, ' 
Jamieson. c~y<JITd~ an 

·. un.s!lfe· roa~. W0r~l~eeds to• 
, . gac.fimvard. now t~Xpe it a 

---~--.:__:___:___._,_, --------;--'"'--~'-'-'-'';i';'·'- ·- -.-· ''"~_-__:_.,--

fourc!anedivid~d~pig!lway; 
Studies should ru!id be niade 
on other sectiiJITs of Highway; 
12 for future ilnprovement 

Please'do everything you 
can·to.support funding of 

. design and environmental 
work on· Highway ·12 along 
the 6.5'mile stretch through · 
Jamieson Canyon. 

Ray F. Sercu JQ\)(t. 
President .. ~ •-=~->ooJ 
Vallerga's Markets · 

PAGE32 



LETTERS TO THE EDITOR 
/"JIJf{.. {.5.~.oo) 

Governor should 
help Highway 1'2. 

:-_near'editor;.-- _ - . 
NovaGroup;Jnc.,establisb,ed 

. in l976; is an. engineering and 
consfil,tction company located in 
Napa. We employ from250to 
300 people. We fabricate a . . 

. nuniber of large items,. including 
stroctmalsteel, fiberglass and 
piping products that distributed 
nationWide. ··. · . . . . 

Alinos!'all of our finished 
products are· shipped by truck 

· across Jilighwayl2,whichjoins 
•· 'Highway 29'to Higliway 80, 

Sincel,976,growth 9fthe north 
bay r~giomha{' been significant 
.and• traffic counts have clhnbed; 
particularly in the last iwo or 
. three years. . . , ... 

f[owever,:·the'.road'• 
transportation system has not ... I 
been hnproved to any significant r 

. degree. Ror example, Highway · 
. f2 is h?siCally the same road . 
that it was at the tnm of the 20th 
centnry,fortheinostpartone 
laue in each direction. Ii' should 
be a four-lauehigliway. 

·Now, With._the goVernor's _ 
transportation plan: on. the. table 

. forcdiscussion;,itis.impottant to. 
include hnprovements to 
Highway 12 fu that plane It is 
my understandingthat Napa and 
Solano qounties have reached an· 
agreement wit\r Caltraus that 
work should, go forward mi road 
design.aud.envirorimentiU · 
c;ciriS_~de~a_tiqn_~_.':_· __ .. --~.: . ____ _ 
~W.Jlaf rrneededlit$J:Inilifiio0: 

oi$15i millimrin the budgetto · 
get. started .. This seems to be a 
reas<,mable•amountto·hnprove· 
the major east'westroadin the 
northbaji; · 

·P.S:Amajority ofour 
employees .use State Route 12 to 
getto and.from work. Their 
personal'safety is at stake. 

RonaldM. Fedrick 
President 
NQva.Group, Inc .. 
Napa. 

Napa commuters 
·have a bus option 

. · . Dear editor, . .· · . 
. Ireadwith interestyourApril 

30 article regarding conimutiog 
betweenNapa and San· : 
frariCiSco; a#chW~s··surprised
that the oldest.coinmuteservice. 

· beiweerr these cities was not 
: ·mentiOne"d~- _ _ _ . ,_ 

The Napa Valley Corrurrute · 
Club.(NVCC)hasbeen 
providing regular conimute bus 
transportationpetweenNapa and 
Sau Fraticisco for more thari 20 · 
years. Presently, we operate one 
bus daily with sevef!ilboard!ng 

pofutsin Napa and more than 15 
drop"offlocations hr the city, 
· As we' presently operate ouly 

one bus, we are not as flexible 
- as the ferry; but for commuters 

from.Napa,weprovidea faster 
and more economiCal ·daily · 
commute. 

·Anyone interested in 
exploring this. corrurrute 
alternative shimld contact us at 
258·3458. 
· Bob Streich · 

Treasurer 
Napa Valley Conimute Clul:i 

PAGE 33 



~ 
c:"l 
t"1 ..., 
""' 

Da~ ~aptstQ· eaJllmrkgas tax for roads 
TheAssocia~~!l Pr~~}>t;_~j{og 1Jnl:j.\)r Davis' new propqsal,the the switch. Hespo)<e on tlw con4i" higqway projects to try to j!;,it 

. state would use $440 ini!Uon: . a tion fuat his nrune not be !\S~l:j.;. . traffic congestion ip. the state's 
SACRAM;ENTQ 7" 'l'l!" ~~ilte's year in gasol.i.I)e sales t;u<et for He de!lie<l. that th., goverp.or !lliijonrrban 11reas. 

aurgingr~v~P.~e :(lowhai; elin?inat: ti'(ulsporteytion over. the.:P.i'l<t-f1.v~ would have l111d trouble lip.ing up lfe also recommep.ded ~pen<j.ing 
ed the need tp borrow $2.2 qi!li~l\ ' y~~rs .. 'l'b,¢ ,1ll,OIWY .P-ow g~$~ ip.t<> the votes in. tile Legislature to · $500 inillion to (lase a roeyd main
to help pay for Gpy. ,.Ch;'ly P€1¥18· ·the ~t{'te g~p.er.U fw:l.4 !"!).d 18 ay>~il: approye the bpnd measure, hut tenance hacklog and aske<l.law
$5.3 billion congesti<m-relMpian; 'i>bleforav!lrietyofpr\igr!"Jlls, .· · le11ders of.)lqthparties said. they m11kersto allocilte;$5 millio11 to 
adinip.istrat1on officia]s • sai!i.f:r:k. ·> 1']111t H'\y"i'S:Yo!l:gq .!IPP'l'o'lch l:j.oubted tl;e Sl.lPPOrtW'!s there, hegin environment,U studies· for a 
day: . ..· .. ; . . . ,/C , .. wot!)\l,save$L6hill}~l>,ip.~t!)iest "There w<Jra ~o _I~ep)lhlic>lll. higl),speed!ailsystemthatw?uld 

Tile. goyerJ,lOr J~ · <Ifof'p~g Jlis; pa.YJ!!~1lts. to hand p1lYer~ over. til~ .. vo~es ~or the bop.<l.s, sa:rd ~selll,bly · link ::;acralll.<rnto, f>an Fr>lll(!l.Bco, 
propos.ai: to sell P9P.c!E! tPTi\~se t!J,e . 21!.-y~~r life . of the Twnds, ;JJ4es Mil].opty J:.eitl:j.er f>coU B!!l.lgh, )1- 1.os Angeles and San Diegq, . · .. 

. $~.2 b:rjliqn !!!1(imst\J~d, l"lll ~sl<:' si\1~. .·. ... , 0 •.. . .. ·.· .. ,.. . ; Hunti':~I1 Beiwh, . ··· · , . The legislativ~ analyst's. offic(l 
lawm!lkilrS. to e"f''l'l~l<: part. qfthy ·• ••.••... i*h" lJlO!).ey's >IY'lil~~le and ~t's . Dav:rs .plan, •...• prOP9se4. l!lst .· .. pre<:licteil, earlier this mon,th that 
sales t;u< on il"asoliri.~tq _proYld!l til~ · /gmng tq save us mo'fley.m til~ lgn,g month,, !lSks laWJilakers fo~ ,JH! · · · 
lll,Oney. · · ·. · · · · · · · · · · · ~up.," said 011e aide in expl!linjng ]:lillian for a v'\riet.r of rail, )lu~ >Ill<:! See R~ad~. ~ack Page 

±"'-·"'· =· =::::n:w:::w:::::::zz:: mrmm=m;;;;:;:;;n;;.a=w.~~~:& #i&i@@i@j¥11~ d# *""'~'6~~ 

. ftQad$ ffornPageOne 

the state wotitd'h!!ve $1:!.-blllion to $13 hil- day for $4 hWion, in one-time and m:rgain,g 
·liqn in .additional revenue qver what the. cnts, including !l on:e,year suspension qfthe 
, g~vernor projected in- Janua,ry for the cur, gasqline sales tax, which is el<pecte<l. to gen, 
rent fiscru year and the one that hegins July erate about $1 pillion for th~· state in the 
1. . · · · . corning fisc,U year. · · · 

Besides triggering deman<l.s for ad<fition- Baugh said he liked Davis' pay-as-you-go 
al sp<;>nding, tl;e revenue bpilan"a · h>1S- approach but wanfud the lll,Oney used for 
resulted in a vari.,ty pf tax c1.1t prOposals. On highways, 110t tr>lllSit. . 
Thursda,y PiiviS prqposed i11~0m~ tfiX . "Th" :j\ssembly R~puhlicans wanted to 
rebates of up to $150 pel,'taxpayer. . dedicate.lOO per~ent o£ the sales ta~ on: 

Assembly Repub)icans called the same gasoline to highway constrnctio11 hut thil 
' ", .. ' . . ',- ·, ' 

Democrats killed that proposal,'' he said,, 
He said his caucus was willing to con,$~. ;,.: 

er another type of t11x cut to replace tlci 
gasoline sales tmr suspension but also war 
ed to see some permanent tax cuts. 

Paul I;Iefner, a spokesman for Assemb. 
Speaker Robert Hertzberg, D-Van Nuy 
said the· ape>lker also liked the pay-as-yo 
go plan. . . · ·· · 

f'Wheri there are funds available it's wi · 
to avoid debt fillancing;'he said. · 



0 
96\~~ 

.Collision. 
expecte&<Jn .; 

.. transportation i 
. . - ;- . 'J 

• j 

nyone who dri~~~caiif()rni;r ; 
streetsiind highways knows ; 
thattraffic congestion is · ,! 

growiogworse by. the day. _ · 
. In the past decad<>•alone, accord,;~ 

ing to data developed by the Legis- , 
lature's budget office, 'vehicular traf-! 

. fic·has expanded by ~lpercent- .. i 
growiog.fasterthan population- .· . i 
but the state's highway network has; 

· expanded by only 1 percent: . i 
Meeting that demand, eith<>r' , 

tlnoough new highways or mass: . · ., .. ·; 
transit, plus rehabilitatii:lg:an aging', 
and Iong-neglectedoroadway system,i 
is expensive. The Cillifornia Trans- · 
portstiori Commission report<>dlast 
year,that. state and 'local goverri• 
ments need tospend'an additional ' 
$100,plus billion over the next ... •. ·.-. , 
decade to meet the need~ a. figure · • 
picked·up byGOv .. GrayDavis' in his'" 
State of the State address:. · '· 

"Our need in transp~rtstion ._· ; 
alone is estimated at ov<>r·$100 bil• : 
lion during the neXt" decade," Davis1 ; 
told legislators as he pledged to ' ' 
devise a-congestion relief plan; • ! ; 

Davis' first stab, released in .Tan- ; 
Uary,- was widely p8.nned fOr its .. ·:, _ ~: 
puniness; While the overall nmnbeM 
sotmded impressiVe- at first; "$7 .5'- --~ 
billion; including $3 billion in new, '; 
funds,'.' it tnrned out to be little :; 
more than a repackaging of ah-ead:w'; 
allocated funds. The ''new funds," hi
fact; were merely-a·s"peedup·-o:f. __ _, t-, 

money alieadyprogrammed'in, ·· 
future years: · 

"·::·L''. 

he scornful reaction to navis~;;_ 
scheme - clearly a.Iast- . '. 
m)nutecut-andcpastejob•-:;

forced hlm to promise to do it all .. ·• 
over agrun. And in Aj>ril he came up,j 
with a $5.2 billion, multioyear plan,··: 
including $3 billion from the state's ~;; 
burgeoniog budget surplus-and a ::; 
$2.2 billion bond issue. . .· , . .~ 

This month, Davis.rejiggered the~ 
plan again, eliminating the bond 
issue, promishig-morf!: mo~e¥ from; 
the budget surplus. and. rrusmg the '·' 
total slightly,to $5.3 billion. • · · 

But like manY other of Dayis' 
big,ticket budget item8, the "traffic, 
congestion reliefp~" is receiying <it\ 
skeptical receptionm theLegmla- :;, 
ture.- _ . _. _- _-- . · _-_ · ~ 

The Legislature's budget advi~er ... 
Elizabeth Hill, issued a .sh!ll'P .=- 'i. 
tique ofthe scheme's conceptuaL . ~i; 
frruneworkandits scopeWecfuesday;; 
and presented d.ataindicatii:lg that;_; 
taken.in total, Davis' transportation 
policies could.actnally result in lesS-> 
money going into. badly congested· . 
traffic corridors. , .. 

How could tluitbe? 
'1.!1' 

The governor•lS. offeririg a serieS ~ 
of one-time expenditures totaling a : 
maximum of$5.3 billiono ovedive· ' 
years- just a tiny portion of the 
need he ackriowJ.edges to )le $100' 
billion. But lie's also opposing legis' , 
lation that would make it· easier for .. 
local goveinm.ents to _extendJocal
limited-term sales taxes for high" • 
ways .and 'transit systems· and with-· 
outthataut)lority,it's likely,that , 
theywi.ll expire,reducing~"!"!-•· ··; 
portation revenues·,by ~1 billion a• : 
year;· Ove~. time,. therefore, trang.:. -··· 
portati0n spending would decrease 
if Davis' policies are enacted as he, , 
says he wants them. · 

ill told a transportation con, 
ference ·committee. composed: 

. of the Legislature's top. lead{ 
ers that at a miniinmn; the state· ! 
should be ensuring thattbelocal . 
sales taXes remahl in fOrce- and 
adding another $1 billion. a y'earfu 
permanent'transportation spend-· _ 

in!J;It's not clear that the (Davis) 
plan meets the stated goals ofcon
gestion reliet;" Hill toldiawmaJ?'rs, 
pointing out tbat•it,woul<iproVIde 
j11st 29 percent of the cost.ofthe 
listed projects, .would bypass the_ . · 
state's traditions! policy ofseparat-: 
ing specific projects from political 
d<>eision-making and could fo.~ce. ·• ·· 
local authorities to upset therr own · 
painstakingly crafted .priority lists; 

A confrontation is brewiog 
between Davis;. who's -notoriously 
reluctant to make long-term finan
cial commitments, and legislative . 
leaders ofboth·parties, who ar<> · , 
hearing the rising crescendo ofcom; 
plaints from motorists and want ... 
more money. spent on transporta"· 
tion; . . 

Dan Walters is a columnist for 
tho .C:::nrrn.m.Pn.tn Bee. 

PAGE35 



TH S 2A ·r'\~ 'H'-''· 
' ' . . . -~~ ,, 

The big transportation face-off; 
A

nyon~ who. drives California streets 
and highways knows thattraff1c · 

. congestion is growing worse by the 
day. 

In the past decade. alone, according to 
data developed by the Legislature's budget 
office, vehicular traffic has expanded by 21 
percent - growing. faster than population 
-but the. state's highway network has · 
expanded by ouly 1 percent. 

Meeting that demand, either through 
new highways ormass transit, plus rehabil, 
itating an aging and long-neglectedroad
way system, is expensive. The California 
Transportation Commission reported last 
year. that state and local governments need 
to spend an additional $100'plus billion 
over the nextdecade to meet the need - a 
figure picked upby Gov. Gray Davis in. his 
State of the State addressc 

"Our need in transportation alone is esti
mated at over $100 billion during the next 
decade," Davis told legislators as he 
pledged to devise a congestion relief plan. 

Davis' first stab, released in January, 
was widely panned for its puniness. While 
the overall number sounded· impressive at 
first, "$1.5 billion, including $3 billion in 
new funds," it 'turned out to be little more ' 
than a repackaging· of already allocated 
funds. The "new funds," in fact, were 
merely a speedup of money already pro-
grammed in ·future years, . 

The scornfulreaction to Davis'scheme 
-clearly a last-minute cut-and'paste job 
- forced him to promise to do it all over 
again. And in April he came up with: a $5.2 
billion, multi~year plan,. including $3 bil
lion from the state's burgeoning budget 
surplus and a $2.2 billion bond issue. 

dan 
walters 

confrontation is 
brewing between 
Davis, who's noto

riously reluctant to· make 
long~tenn financial com
mitments, and legislative 
leaders of both parties. 

This month, Davis rejiggered the plan 
again, eliminating the bond issue; promis
ing more money from -the budget surplus · 
and raising the total slightly to $5.3 billion. 

But like many other of Davis' big-ticket 
budget.items, the "traffic congestion relief 
plan" is receiving a skeptical reception.in 
the Legislature. 

The Legislature's budget adviser, 
Elizabeth Bill, issued a sharp critique of 
the scheme's conceptual framework and its 
scope Wednesday and presented data indi
cating that taken in total, Davis' transporta
tion policies could actually result iii less 
money going into badly congested traffic 
corridors. 

. How could that be? 

The governor is offering a series.of on~~-~~:: 
time expenditures totaling a maximumof{i:::; 
$53 billion overf1ve'years- just a tiny :h::' 
portion of the need he acknowledges to be::;, 
$100 billion: But he's also opposing legis-,,~ 
lation that would make it easier for local , , , 
governments to extend local limited-term!;,,::, 
sales taxes Jor highways and transit sys- , ,, 
tern& and without that authority, it's likelyE; 
that they will expire, reducing transporta- 2·: i 
tion revenues by $1 billion a year. O,ver " 
time, therefore, transportation spending r';:' 
Would decrease if Davis' policies are enact•• 1 

ed as he says he wants them. , 
Hill told a transportation corneience -

committee composed of the Legislature's 1 

top leaders that at a minimum, the state ','"'' 
should be ensuring that.the local sales ' "' ' 

-taxes remairi in fO!ce 'and:adding. another-./·'~~ 
• •. • ' - ' ' - '-!':( 

$1 billwn ~ year m permanenttransporta- L,; 
, tion spending. , 

"It's notclear thatthe (Davis) plan u 
meets the stated goals. of congestion. ,-1 
relief," Hill told lawmakers, pointing· out n. 
that it would providejust 29 percent of the,, 
cost of the listed projects, would bypass ;· 
the state's traditional policy of separating, : : 
specific projects from political decision• -' " 
making and could force local authorities t<Y: 
upset their own painstakingly crafted priotc : 
ity lists. · , 

, A cornrontation is,brewing between . 
Davis, who's notoriously reluctant to make·'· 
long-term.financial cornrilitrne0ts,,and leg'-, 
islativeleaders of both parties, who are 
hearing the rising crescendo of complaints,: . 
from motorists and want. more_ m~mey spe'#t _ · 
on transportation. , "' 
0 Contact Dan Walters of the Sacramento,- : 
Bee athitp:l!www.sacbee.com 

PAGE 36 



Assembly Speaker Bob Hertzberg (center) confers with Senate Mlnorlty·.Leader·Jiin B.rulte· 
(left) and Sen. Steve Peace durl~ a joint l<:ll!slatlve transportation panermeetlng Tuesday. 

Despite stat&'S~rGbust economy,, . 
transportation's road· is blltnPY~-. 

SACRAMENTO (AP) - committee negotiates other 
Besides tax cuts, the biggest budget issues. 
issue facing state btidgetnego- Davis, as part of his budget 
tiators may be how to finance proposal, proposed earmark
transportation improvements. ing a portion of the state sales 
There's plenty to pay for. tax on gasoline -$440 million 

California is facing more a year for five years - for 
than a $100 billion shortfall . transportation. 
for roads, highways and tran- Mostofthattax, which will 
sit over the next 10 years, the generate about $1 billion in. 

· state Transportation Commis- the coming fiscal year, is used 
sion estimates: for other programs now: 

Gov. Gray Davis proposes TheAssemblyversionofthe 
providing $5.3 billion in state budget calls for the state- to 
funding for a variety of high- permanently dedicate· all of 

·way, transit and bus projects the gasoline sales tax to trans
over the next five years. That portation. 
would meet less than 5 per- Besides those proposals, 
cent of the unmet need the Senate leader John Burton,.D
commission cited. ·San Francisco, hopes to con-

. Transportation is·shaping vince lawmakers to approve a 
up as such a contentious issue constitutional amendmentthat 
during work on a 2000-01 state would make iteasier for conn

.•. spending plan that lawmakers ties to raise their own trans
formed a separate panel to portation money by imposing 

, 1 focus on J.!.wJ:t_l!~aco~fe~~'!-.<!.~--·-'o_c_a1half-cent saiE)~ .. taxe.s •. : ... · 

That ~ohiiJ g~n~rate · an 
estimated $4tt ·billion· to· $60 
billion over 20 years; Burton 
spokesmanDaveSebecksaid. 

Burton's proposal· would 
allow counties· to impose or. 
extend those half'cent taxes by 
simple majority votes .instead' 
of two-thirds majorities .. 

His proposaLhas· been bot' 
tied up in the Assembly since 
last year,. unable to get the 
Republican votes needed' for 
the two'thirds majority 
required to put a.constitution
alamendment on.the·ballbt: 

Assembly.Minority Leader _ 
Scott Bangll: R'HUntington · 
Beach; indicates. the·. GOP 
migHt:' be • willing to trade 
approvalof·Burton's-proposal 
for another constitutional 
amendment that.would·per
manently earmark the gaso- · 
line sales tax for highway and 
rg_~<_l projects: 

PAGE 37 



majo~ budgefi~sue · 
!!~~~~~~~;:;_f__::i_:_.:c:_~x.•J>" ~ea.f&,:_ither pto~~s:~Jw. r·. 

-, , · - ·.y. Tfii:l:ASSembly ve~Sion_ Of_ tlie:l)lidget 
SACRAMENT_O .:. ~ BeSide$ tax cut~; . calls foi- the state to Pet-Jnilriently de~cate 

the biggest isauefad.:ng _sta_te budget nego- ?11· _of the gasoliite sal~s tax ~o _trat18:Porta-
tiatoramaybehowt0fimiilcetransporta:- ti<ln .. __ · .. ___ ·-.:,_:_"_o·:-. 
tiOn improvenieritB;-There's plenty to pay Besides those pi'Oposal~,.:~enat_e H~S.der 
for. John:· BUrton, ])-San FfilncrlaCdl liopes to 

California is facing :i:DOre thiin a $100 conv:i:i::tiiB lllwmakers -~o a:pprovS_a constitu-
. tiona! amendinent that wotild make it eas-

billion shortfall for roads, highways and ieE for counties to raise their. own tranS~ 
transit over the next 10 years,.the state portation moneY by impoj:ling;local half-
Transportation CommisSion estimates.·· centsales-taxes,:-_ _ _ .. , __ ,._ · ___ -

. Gciv. Gray _Davis proposeS providing That·wOtild gfm.erate an esttin~ted $40 
$5.3 billion in sbite funding for a .variety billion to $60 billion oVer 20 Year~rButton 
of highway, transit and bus projects over spokesman Dave Sebeck: said,__ '--\/ 
the i:text five years; Tha~ would meet less BUJ:to.n's proposal wo~d atloW,:¢ob.ntii3s 
than 5 percent of the-uriinet.ne~!i _the com· . to impOse or eXtend tJ?.ose half-~_eiJ.t,:taxes 
mission cited. _ · _--·.: _ _ _ _ by simple majority .votes:· Ci.n±ently it 

Transportation iB shaping up as such a . takes _two-:-thirds ±na.jcit;_tie_s. ,_ , ,_;. '-_--.< · · 
ContentiouS_ issue dining w:ork.ori a.2000- .. 1 , HiS proposhl-h~s been Oottled :P:P in the 
01 state·. spending plan tb;at IawinakefS i 'ABsePibly-13fu~ last year; unaqle. _to get _the 
fori:ned a separate panel to focus on it · Republicim voteS- needed. fi;li'-. the . two
while a confe,z:ence committe,.~ ri.ego~ates. thirds -majority required to.~-~ -~_constitu· 

tiona! amendment on the·.ball,Ot:'.•; · 
other budget isSues,. · . , · ___ -__ A~sembly Miricirity;_::-),kiider Scott , 

Davis, as part of his_ J)udget propo·a_al, ~augh; R-Huntingtoi::t_ Beiicllrindicates the 
, proposed earmarking ·a portiq_n of:the state GOP:t¢gllt ,be willing td trade apprOVal of 

saleS_ tax .ciri. gasolfu~ -_ $440 _inillion a year B~n'~ p~oposal for another constitution
for five years- fot transpOrtation. . a1 . amend.iilent that· would p~rmanently 

Most _of thRt- t,ii:X, W~ch :WilLgeilerate _e8,t-~ilrk:_ the gasOline sales tax.Jor high
about $1 billiciil in tlie .coining fiscal ~Year.' ,;-~ itay arid,road projects; · 

~ --,, 0 .. .- ' 

PAGE38 



By Bill Lindelof 
BeeStaffWriter' 

EMERYVILLE -' Est~lle,Shiro
ma-is_no_.r_~a~:'Yatr;ior~ ,.,:;t::_,~-:-.:-:\\ =: 

The environmental corisult:ant 
lives in Davis. and works jri Emecy
ville, one blockfrom the East Bay · 
community's train station'; Ease· 
of travel on Capitol Corridortfiiins 
was a big:reasoh she took~he jo]) 

· said. ''Traffic is crazy and:once you 
get here you have to pay for. 
parking. Buti'insoldorithe·train.". 

So are other passengers; ... 
Ridership on the Capitol:Corri~ 

dor trains has jumped nearly 30 percent. 
over the pastye~r, ferryingiilore than 
624,000 passengersduringtlie past12' 
months. In March, 65,000 passengers. rode 
the Capitols, a 40 percent increase 0\'er 
the same month a year ago: Please see TRAINS, back p~ge, A16 · 

PAGE39 . .. 



I 

t->-_ 

i; 
' 

to with.stopsin commu~ 
nities such as Rocklin; RoseVille, 

sultant,Tcan use my tilne very 
~fficient!y," 

40 



. ··.~aries fioriin~*o&~~cl~~~s·in"( . ~o\iJty \Vith slops ii.A11b~n; . 
···greenfi~lds:antfpelicimsflying · Rockli!Land:Rosevil!~isd?mg, ••... ,·. 

iafql'Ptati9n roth~ grunge o~oiL ·:· , .. :•·· mllc!ltbetJ:er:tJi!\!!~S;fu more con-·· 
.. ·. reooeries iini:l potta-pottystQtage; . •yeniimtschedul<i'~:·· .. ') . . •' 

y~td$•i'Z i o • ·.····· '······ .. . .. .. , • ' ;• ' ~cqlif~($il).<er;•president ofthe 
,:·.··.··,,''lt;ij;.oonifona1ilt;•andst.~~ss,'·.•.: r .. ·, .. · .. Palifiirllil!cTiaim Riders Associa-· 
'·cfre~;';.Qe.Vault~i.id ... Can,>onln' ·· ···.•·i:\O'II)~aic:l'~9XJ:.iaersrecently board 
•i!:ter~t~t~~o. ~.~•g6il)!lt7~:!"p\1, Il\lt• ·,·· ~c;f;with•hindl±Sacramento, Not. 
) thisi~'a•:\!ery~i'yj]fzediway:t(J,traV,i '• too l~pg.ago, only 25 riders took · 

· ... ~r.~· ;\:• ... y.•: .·· ' ·" ·.. •.!., ' th.~·~a!"etp9t:JliiJ,gtrain to the BaJ 
?~·• .wJilieDiiVault ispartot'the · Aiea.fromthe'dov.nto\vn depot. · 
· .. ·''Cll:PitBl·~'the'/3aYKun,·rail om:,, .'Silv~r;:W\1o·rid~athetr~in.<r .•. ·····' 
;,¢i~lssay the !rairr~erviceis also · . ··.couple oft.illlesll''!eek, said'S'ipi: 

··:•carehipwon ..yitlifql~:going from, •. • ·tols.riders typicallylia¥e:50-tpile 
•tlie,Bay Meat~ S!icr~epto, ... • ·.· . commutes in each direction- so 

.• r.w!lich?oast~ tli,esillgle.bu~ie~t.,· . g*solirie prices area ~!gmficant· 
)station:oti'the route. : :. ·.: .•. .... . fil'ctor:···c' ·: · • / . ''·: fc . 
.. ,c:,Sha11n Tse, a econo111ics tpajor .' .. "Peopleth~t workinSacramen-
·.:;'!!~th~~llfllfversitjicofi0iilifomia;,.'; ·. ,fu·arerrow usirrgiti!Sa.commuter 

•. ;~ay;s, '!as ri~ing a morpingtrain :. device to get hotpe to F!rirfield, . 
· ·· J~~~hqol;!,l'li,ursdayfroqrth~·Bay ·• ·>·~uiBvn,J11at;tinezor..t!ieJ>ay;; •:· 
; A£~ai'jyff!;Jre !\~;.visit~.<!.!! ~i~t . •• ·Mea{' sai<l ~il'\~r: An?tiler lful~R\' 
llr;andlnother·· · ······•···· •• · ···· •" ·' ••.. JU!"P~<lw.til~;<·s~~ti1~9\llld.ct;llirr ! 

.··/~'\Ws~i ~hoh:~ 11q~~r;.:fu~d~his .• •• '' .once>itg~ts·t(>,Etneryi';ille.orOiilr,; . 
. , '!lil!l\tp, ClasS!fiecause the train . . ·' 'la'n!ffori t!ie ride to the South Bay: 

:. was>on•tliMtnis(day: «It is c?nh , .. , SkoropowsKi'said!tHe plari is 
••. fortllllle,cdhl!elli~llt;~ollse~·sllllle .··•t<i.adat\V!J•rii?l'etraihsim!l.l'~~"'··. 

'. lli~e'siglits,:' )lesaii:l?"Th!meis .. ·.·.•' . · .·· Theultitpategoidis>fu runl\n ••·.·· 
· p~~!Jjlllf.~',d<liJ.1 Mk~:'>C ;; '/1i . •• · .§qllr. ,lY: F~~~P.,('c9c!A;,§ !¥1Jl:l¥li .. ~;.,R'.'·"·, ... -.;" :IIDCally;~a-trrunJrom:Rlttcer~-: p:m.,:seve,n:-!:lays'a:~eK.~·-'.-,~<;,, ___ ·.-_,:- ; .:;1 

PAGE 41 



~~~-~~~to' trip()~. • .. IR~ft'l,iJ~~~~~~-,~~~~:91680 name. 
Ely· Mlke.i\damlc~T~······.,.· .•. _ .•• ,M;. !®···~}; ''a' ,t•··c'?ci:frealthicare issues; . ·.. ·. · ·· ·. ·. · · 

s_ .. t_ .. att ... _., .. w ____ .' .. tt.·.··e_._ ..•. r_.·._·.•.-.·_·.·._··.·._·_.'·.· .. ·••.·.•.·.· .. ··.·.·.····.·.·.·.·_····.·· .. :·•. •·. ·.·/····.·_· ..... ··\···.0 ·.·.·.·.·_··_._.-__ ·.·.·;.· .. ·.·.'£_: __ ··•·.·. ·•_.'.;_·_U_·_·_l1 __ ,_·._._·._.~· •. ·_ .• ~-.-. • •. _.·· .. ·._._.·.·_·_· ••.• ·.·_•.· .. ·.···.·_•.'_·_' .. ·.'.·.· •.. ··_._· .. ·,·.•.·.·_·.·.·.···_··.".·.·_·"_Y_.·.<>_.·u ____ .·• d .... on't d.o. sw_ e. ep·1.· ng legis lat. io.n in an ere. c-.. , · .. · ·' · > , :• ~'r c-0: · ,. , ,C.'','!ii• •.tron.year," said Ben Huber ofthe Fairfield-

._ •.. ··_Inth~irs~condd_~¥~~rohb;inti~~as~i~~~n;\v~fJiid&se~f~~~~~tte~~mmerce.·.···Everybody is 
D.G.,)?~Ir~e,lg'?ffi~I~\sf~9~~eq!_h~1\'~1\t!lJIP,~Il?~ '.•,;•i!:phatdoes not'mean-Faii'fieldis notgettingits 
tr:an~pottation !ln,c.tget!Ing regwn.~!•;sl!!"P0/2!,;to;••hlessage,'across,.Huber 'said. · 
,.rep~n~ ~:traf!'icbqttf~~~~~~her: ~llterstatesllO_• ···!~(IJ~e.tobbyists aremakinganimpactbycontin.-; 

• _and6~0 ~olhd~,theysa,~d" ' } < .·.···.•···•··.··•• '''"' '\iingtcipush forseveraHssuesand by making sure 
. . . Fai~fi?ld€Ity9?~nciirllll§~~'!.~P~S.s!~rs,!llt:f,: re!lresE))ltatives are aware of.what'sgoingon !ni7 

a. ~·llldhon plall tn .. fijl);~;aJrlln~p?!Jat,IQn ;st11~ ; ;Fairfield and. how that impactstlie region, li:e>~ 
w1Whead totliep.s;,.s~natE!tt~llsPilrta~ronsl!b' •said'' , .. · ·. ,· · .. . . .· · ·•·· . ·,. · · .. · ,_,·, · · '' 
committee ill'.Jlin.e; b,Jl.t,al:!1tini~.~·.~~\7•!lliili,?.JI;{M .. cii ''(~r~llsportation is more of a bipartisanopartj: 

· ~ctuaLconstruction mi~hy• take a little while san Issue," Huber said. ''Evecy~ody drives:'' . :~ ;:;. 
longer: ... . ;, .• . · ; · ,• .... ·.· .· •··. : .... PettygrovewasalsosupportlvellfthelobbynW'" 

"Tiiisis_a;~gwnahss.ue;notJustal?,calJssue,". efforts ... · .· .; ·. ; . , " .. •... .:. " 
Lessler.sa1d. _;. . . • · ;. -'" . • ; "fntll,e long .run;itreai!yworks ouffotus;:'lle 

,:Lessler, al<mg,witli:Mayor.Ge,orge:Pettygro;ve •'said'"; ,, · • :. .:.< .• '·''"' ""'f': : .... : .. ,;: • .. ,:. ·''· ·"' 
.a11dV):~e Ma,yor. Harry priCe; tra~led<to••the~". • 'll'he 'ti!fr;\'' b'lrst flt~' cityaHII'Uf _$'6\'oooPfor a:Jli~ 
. nation:~.CapitohwithFairfield business leaders expenses said AssistantCity'M:llnagerNanci"' 
in.anefforttoreachfederalrepresentativesf~om Huston: ', ... •·;·· ·· .. • " ,.: t •• • • ..•• ·.c 
througboutthe•Ba)'Area: · ... , .. ·_.,.,_ •. , :• •·,._._,,_. ; ,·.• · ••. · . · 'The lobbyists 'had a whirlw}q(j;session Tues"' 
, . ,Butin an election yearwhenJei,vcrepresenta-• ;day, meeting with nine different;offices•tbrough: 
ti'ves',Vantto force "sweeping Iegislation,"the out theda,y. . · , . . · . . : ':" 

· lobbying contingentis:contentto~ontinue push, · .. , Price and Huston will continue the meetings' · 
ing'Fairfield··issues and niakingsur.e hot•button · -todaywith Sen. Barbara· Boxer and. astaffmem•''l 
locaiissues at least make a blip on regional radar ber from Sen, Dianne Feinstein's office; saj~H 
screens. . ·.· .. , .. · ... ··,· .·· . . ...· •'·> Price: · · . ·· ; ·. ·.· .· ";"" 

,Aside from transportation; tlie group met with · ·.He said Boxer is considering a$600 million bilf: 
area representatives .to .push more-funding. for forafteNchoolprograms modeled on Fairfiel<\'s'' 

•. Travis Air.ForceBase; after:school programs and . award-winning "A Place to Be• After 3" progran_:,:. ;. 
_:_-_,.!____. 

PAGE 42 



Times-Herald U(b/Dv Local news 
Trouble making a transit connection 
Commuter tells her story 

' 

hey need to be more sensitive to their clien-a, DOROTHY VRIEND 
limes-Herald staff writer tel e. It's like a business. For a business to 

0 

BENICIA- Eija Rissanen waits on COntinue tO function they have to.be reliable 
First Street at 6:15 a.m; daily for the. • and off e. r a good product. They. aren't doing that.' 
Benicia Transit bus that will begin her 

commute to work in Pleasanton. It takes her. Eija Rissanen; Benicia to Pleasanton commuter 
. until 8 a.m. to getto work. 

If she urisses .her connection at the. Pleasant 
Hill BART station she has to take BART to the 
MacArthur station in Oakland where she 
makes the first oftwo transfers before reach
:ing her Pleasanton destination at 8:45 or 9 
p.m, 

Needless to say Rissanen has little patience 
for late buses, buses that never arrive,- or buses 
with standing room only. 

Three. times . over. the last three months 
Rissanen didn't· make her. connection in 
Pleasanton, although she should have arrived 
with 15 urinutes to spate. 

"They need to.be more sensitive to their 
. clientele. It's like a business. For a business to 
continue to function they have. to be reliable 
and offer a good product They aren't doing 
that," Rissanen said. 

Benicia Transit Dispatcher John Mavis · 
points out that buses have to contend with. 

.. commute hour traffic on the Benicia, Martinez 
Bridge which often extends arrival time by 
five to 10 urinutes. 

Rissanen also complains about a lintited · 
number of buses leaving Pleasant Hill. in the 

evening. The last bus leaves for Vallejo at 6 
p.m. and the last bus leaves for Benicia at 7:30 
p.m. . . 

Though . Rissanen blames Benibia Transit 
. for' a commute that is less than perfect, the 
city's· Transportation Director Alan Nadritch 
says Benicia is doing the best it can with avail
able resources. 

Benicia Transit runs hourly from Benicia to 
Vallejo and the Pleasant Hill BART and· offers 
more frequent commute hour service between 

,· Southampton and the Pleasant Hill Bart. Dial
a-ride offers inexpensive shared rides within 
city lintits . 

Benicia· Transit's entire fleet consists of'six 
operable buses, two of which are new and are 
expected.to go into service June 12. Three of 
the buses are the smaller-ntinivan-type vehi
Cles which transportation officials. call cut
aways. 

"We realize there will always be demand 
for more buses and more schedules. Much as 
we'd like-to we can't afford to run foutes or 
schedules that are marginal in ridership;" 

Benicia Transportation Director Alan Nadritch 
said. 

"We are putting new equipment oti the road 
as fast as we can get it.'~ 

The city is expecting delivery of a new 20-
passenger cutaway in August and a third full
siZe bus in October. 

Benicia Transit also has plans to. extend 
another service run to Vallejo June 12, adding. 
a later bus than the one. that now leaves. 
. Pleas antHill at 6 p.m. and arrives in Vallejo at 
6:55p.m. · 

Some 34 percent of Benicia transit riders 
begin and end their journey in Vallejo, 
Nadritch said. · 

Nadritch's long-range plan is to increase 
the number of runs to the Pleasant Hill BART, 
station during the commute· hour, to expand 
service to the Benicia Industrial Park and to 
dedicate. one bus to a Benicia loop· that 
includes all ·major city stops, such as the 
library, the senior center, the gym, city hall 
shops on First Street and Raley's Shopping 
Center. 

PAGE43 



,~~~~~-{fiP: 
-~~~i;il&~( 
i \3'}; lan;Tl\O,'J!PSO!' 
.QI\''Y REPUBUG. ,c ·,· •• 

were 
transportation 

reheve . the growing . congestion 
at the Interstate 80/680 inter-

.... funding hill mark: up on Tues-
day. . ·. .·. .• . ., 

··.Aides to Sen. Barbara Bi>xe~; · '"• -.; . ._-___ ,., 
;.<._ 

PAGE 44 



.Interstate· SO:k·ni face.··•· 
. .• .• . . .. 0 '''"«'". "" '•'"' ~· , \1\f:. .. •"'' . . . ·- ·. ·= •cl-v ,1...1. "'J.J.\,;,;\,;1\,;J.. . .. . . . '!!!"' 

By Bill Lindclof 
BeeStafiWritfr .. _ . 
and Barbara Barte Osboril 
Bee CorrespondeD.t 

. ' i . 

Long delays· for riuiui'l.tai~ >tra~ei~r~ 
could go along With a tiiultiyEi8r;_~950 full~ 
lion project to repaV!=! Rnd _rebuild more 

90 mile~ Of Interstate 80 from Ro;;e•" . ·ineSS; 
to 

. '(&Jl~~~e(et~o;·~~c~-p~~~~~~-~ 
.•.. 5d .~"" ..•..... 

·•·J.-8 .. 0• Tra· ·. ffi/)ide"la·· ··ysw·111 belong· Afin· .. ·· sum····· mer 2001 · .·.·- · ,,~/ .. ·:-. /: f: · - ~--: .- . "" .. -_,. __ , -··.' _,· .. .-· __ ,_ -·':·\:?-.,_-_·.: "1:,.- __ , .. ,,,.-- ,_- .......... "' ___ -:1 _... · , •... ,._,_ -:--:"•:· - , ·:--:-:· .... , .. ~·: ._. ·_- ~------ ·..,,,,(- ----~- -~- .. -··": ... V .,_ :. -.,_._- , ,._, -...... ~ -. .,.. , .. --!"- . , ... , •• _ -~" ........ -_--,-... -- , . -. c.,.-.. - ·-,... , .. _.,. 

CoD.tlDu~d frp~ page 1\:l . · be~n ·. ~O~day. mi. th~e~ iDU~;; of 
-F~a't}le;fst.oq.e. said. -~1,1ii!; s~mmer w~pt~ci~:[u:l; l&.neS betWeen S~d~ 
is not ·~inF; to b~ so b(ld. b1,1t rie:x:t · SprfuiSS artd K4twal~ and near · 
suril~~r· w¢ are ·goillg ~g 'bay~ , ponn~ L~lt~:- ¥0St_--\lf the'. W()rl{ 

. more )Vclrk goip.~ pn)' · _ _· · , V{l11 b~. don~ i!-t J1ig4t o:r· when trCJf~ . 
· sp~··-~~i~,l()p.g·tr~~s f~qiD ~h~ ft~~-~~C~toll7li~l;lt.. . -
D10J.U)tainS·!!04ld OCC\l~ i11'th¢~~ffi,~--.. .' .'.:Th~ $12 qullil?~ -prpj~_(!~- ~~~ - .. , c' ••• ,. . ~-- -t' c 

me;f · qf 2001, w~e~ )nOtOri!?t~ :· te4 ~o t~ke ~'Yo slqllmer co~st~c~ ·. fie Qy~r." F~tlthe·r~toil,~-~~i4. .. . 
might encom1ter ffil,l}tipl~ CQI!~ ~iop. SelaSf:m.; iJlclud~ re~W'f!l~i_p.g ?orne pre}i:rp.in,i!-fY WOJ:'~ TI~~r, 
struction-~ite~ oll.J~~O. · __ · ,_ _ . th~ r·qa:(!waY, ·r~IDps; an4 ~ho~I~ 1'-f7Wc~stle; ~dJ.'ril~W~e ~eg&~ ~11.t~' 

"lp. ~he 'suffimer· ?90~, th~ Ill~~ d~rs; !epl~cing guarc;Ir~l~; iru.;t~lh last -~~r, aep~-yifi!{~etY{~.e~· 
nlum_ ·delf!.y at e;ach. ~onstJ;'li~tjoll ing !ly~r~ad si~g ~P4_change~ : NeWcastle· .all.cl LOQmi~ will' re;-
si~ will be 20 niif!lites/' ~he \)ai4. aqJ~ 'me::;s~~e SirplS!j a11d r~p}f!C~g . 
"But CUJ?Ul!}tively, if_ if~· hfi-Ve . lighting at ~h!J.iri·CO~Q:ol ~~fl~· . 
three CQnstruction ar~ii~ IJOi¥g on; Caltran& had. plan11ed tQ 'cletour 
the d~Iiijr Co~lcl be ~p tq ~n 4~1ir}~ traffic '()~tO Dclp.per:f<i§~_ Ro~4 

The first work this "sj:la$'on· wjll (Old High.'iV"ay 40) duringr~paying 

Ill ..,.. 
fo;1 
Co-' 
-< 
~ 



Hopes. precede
p~a,n ~()f roads 
By Mark Sim_· b_org c--{· 110 ·. CJ·. 
OAILYREPUBLIC to..:) f!_':fL 

FAIRFIELD -Local trans~ortation phm
ners are hoping their prayers. will be answer~. 
Monday when Go~; 9:ray Davur arl!:':ounces reVI
sions to his $5.2 billion traffic-bustill.g plan .. 

''Everybody's goi?g up there . and s~Ylng, 
'These ·are- our projects for our county, . and 
that's what we're; doing;':'s_aid Daryl Halls; ex.ec
utive•' directov of the· Solano. Transportatlon 
Authority;· .... · · · · . • f th. L. . · 

STAofficialsmetwithme'!'bers o. e egts
lature on Thursday; reiterating. them need for 

fun~~· hl.ghli1;hted three projects: Wid~~g 
Highway 12 through .Jallleson Cany?n, building 

. a new Interstate 80/Interst~te 680. mterchange 
and 11pgracling Capitol9omdor tracks to allow 
for more runs; . • : i . • . . . • . • 

·· All.tbree were left< out of the Governor's ong· 
in.al plan Bnllotmced last month, , . . . . .. . .. .·. 
· .. Officials. hav\'l asked :for $14 milhon for. the 

''>.-: - . 
See Hopas; Back Page 

- ....... 

Hope$.JromPagaorr: 
Capitol Corridor track The STA hopes to makes th~ 
upgrades, $14 million for a Capitol Corridor into a com, 
study on widening Highway 12 ... muter rail service by adding 
and $18 million for the second three more. runs: to the seven 
phase the interchange.improve-:. that go between Sacralllento 
ment project. andOaklarid now; · 

The ·governor's·origin.aLbudgc · Track ... improvements wilt 
et left locaL planners with·little allow this to happen,. Spering 
to work with;. said; . · ·. . · . · · 

''We were very disappointed As for Highway .12, it has 
in what we got for out county, · become the county:s second
especially the I-801I'680 inter" most· congested artery after I-
change;:· STA board member . 80: . 
Jinl Sperin.g said. ·.. . . . "It's just terrible,''; said Ron 

The interchange needs inmle- Greenslate, a. Napa resident 
diate upgrades to handle more who· makes frequent .trips to 
traffic from a-new Benicia-Mar- Fairfield. 
tinez bridge, which is expected But the traffic goes both 
to be done by su:inmer 2003, ways .. New Fairfield subdivi
Sperin.g said. · sions are. serving· new Napa 

''We see it as a regionai issue, employment centers. 
not just a county issue," he "Ifthere's-50 people-in a com" 
added; pany; 25 come from -Fairfield or 

Long range STA plaris call Suisun City," G:reenslate said .. 
for a complete rebuilding_ of the MarkBimborg can be reached 
interchange. • at msimborg@dailyrepublic.net PAGE 46 



1
· r\)\)\L(fi.\1.co.) 

Route 12 crashes cause accidents 
Dear editor,. 
Piner;s NapiAmbulance Ser'lice,Inc., has 

served the southern half of Napa county continue 
ously for 54 years. Our service territory includes 
the Jamieson Canyon/Highway 12·corridor 
between Solano and Napa counties,. whlchis - in 
my opinion~ the most dangerous section of high
way in this area because ofthe frequency. and · 
severity of accidents that occur there. Many _of the 
.accidents are head-on, hlgh-speed collisions. 

Ifyou have had the opportunity to visii our 
beautiful.county, then you are aware that most of it 
is. a relatively narrow valley bounded by the May- . 
acainas and Vaca Mountain Ranges. Consequently, 
the routes of ingress and egress are few. Therefore;. 
in addition to the safety concerns mentioned 
abcwe, each and every-_accident iil: the Jamieson 

. ---

Canyon area severely.co11gests or closes down· 
southern and eastern access to· Napa county; which 
presentsnurnerous other. traftksafety and emer
gency response issues.-

The matters described above make it urgent that 
work startas soon as possible to design and build 
two more traffidanes throughJainieson Canyon: 
The burdenS: on this -corridor-continue to increase, 
resulting· in more arid more serious acCidents; For 
safety's sake, money to begin the design process 
should be included in the transportation bill cur
rently before the Legislature. 

Chris Piper · 
Genera!:Manager 
Piner's Napa -Ambulance 
ServiCe; Iilc~ 

PAGE47 



Benicia city ehlployees among 
B·. y·N· ... 1'1·· · ·. S. ,·· 1· . ck···• ·. -"·.• .'-.•·· n. 11 Elizabetl; li.ici;ards. of· Soiano City of Benicia. We sent campaign alan aan ~"' f\\li(t~«c··· .· y-c.·- --- ··- . , .. __ ., ·-· - k .. 111 I . ,.- ... -
A. s.s. !STANT EO ITO. R . .. ; .. · •.. · ... )· .. . . om'.'.·.n·~.ter .. ". "·o··.'.'' .. '.an_o··· .".·. · .. ·.'.' •. ~~. ~ ... '··.'.s pac ets to a t 1e arger emp oyees .. • · . . · LS·I'\,00_. sponsonng the eventm Solapo an4 iin the county a fe\v weeks ago." 

c.·.i.ty··.'.en.'pf.o,ees. h .. av.e siw.'ed.· u.p ·· Napa counties; said the City of DiOne O'Connell, the city's new 
'J Benida-haS--ooert tHe--tnoSt.Often;> h.u. m. · .... an.J.es _ (JUre. e. s ditec.· to.r .• said fly:-iil· notici!able-- numbeTs _to parti'ci..: -· 0 

• • - -·- • • '· -' • k. · k d 
·. · re.r·. eated·e·m .. v.·.t6.Y.e .. < .. i.n jll .. ed. g.· e5. fi·.o. m .. • . eis.· about Ride to Wor • wee an 

P. ate. in this week's Oilifolllia Bike · · · · · · d' · ·b · d · · - '· ·;Benicia. i~ttiined to· the._ agenc)r·so . p· Jedg· e f(nms \\1ei-e- tstn _-tHe _ to 
tO Work Week; i11. WhiCh reSidents 

far. .•·.... . •. . . . •. ..· . . · city workers in their last pay
Can. receive IOcrih and· regional · ''we·ve _been .. ,heiuing:.·Jr6tit -Checks. Additional fdnns are avail" 
plizes by pledging io ride bicycles · th .. e. 'n1," ... ru. 'ch.ar.ct. '··said .... ''\Ve;re ge.t' . able in die city's pd·s6nnel office at 
to their jobs at least one day start• . c c· • . . 11 . · · · · d. • h. M · · 19 ting some pledge cards and tfle 1ty Ha ,. , 1hgtomorrow 1.roug. .ay· i · d' b · H' onlyemployerwe'venoticedisthe :we do lil<e to 1stri ute t 1S 

. - --- ·- ,_._, ··--------- ·-·· ,, ---

'Bike~to Workl)ay' participant$· 
info1111atjqrqo eJlltJ!oyee:S as Qfte~ : ·s~ict.-:-;·\Vitli ~~~~r-·9a;~~ .a~d ·diier them tq continue-doing it. W~ qop't 
~s we- ca~1 1 " . O'Q:ninell: ~aid. _· .. ~'It weAthel"in ~he months· ahead, it iS Want to .19st Jh~- gains that we:?~Ve 
:vasPertecf timill~ tO_slip·idntDthe: juSqheri£ht.~rn~·o1)eitrto.&tve it made.~· : -· . · . _ -:::· 
p~yche9ks f6rlnst111onth •<!eve~y, a ~y." '·• ...... · ... c c • .· .··•·. ·• • . Rich~rds ~aid· 30 ~rceni pf 
one gotthat." .r . .. .···. ·• ... · .. Sol~po ~n~ Napa fegisb·~rts ~olano residen~ live \j'ithin !0 

Ennies will be adcepted until. will r<lCeiv~ ~p~ck~t that include~ mile~ ofwprk. •· . .· i \ 
June 1.- Plizes being' Offered .. -iil qi~C<?L!nt-:-cdup_qri~_..i004_- at local 11These are. 'the commuters· 'who-·. 
local and regional dra'j'ing~ bike ships. a·countywide bike .nmyfindbicyclingsome or~!lof 
include a !Jicycle trip for. !Wo ro~te map and pther iiems• as the time enjoyable," she '!'lid,. ·••··· 

· throng~ · Fr;mqe, AIJI!rak .. Capi(ol · . ince0tiv~~ forri\'W ~nclcurre~t ~ike Benicia ·and . Glen ·' CQye ~i, 
.. Conjdor ticke~ unci !<JC~Ilydoo~(' riders. . . cteriis intyresty!l in geiiin~ mere 
e9 bicycle. equipment •. ·• · .... ·.· .. ·· · "We kno\1' there are bilrers auf infom\ation ()r in making a plectfle 

· "We ·would like 'to introduce · there; we sre tti!'111.'' RjchardS said; should·. e-mail Solano Commuter · 
m"!l' ll"Blll~ to bjqycling 111111. !<! ••. ''I! is 1<1 get P!'OP!e I() Sfll11.b~ rct" Irtfonnation . . l.i 
en~!)riig~ 9'elll to giye it illly.j!ll'- · jllg b~rit's al~ tq r,w""!'l!""Ple kmute800@jcccimp.coiJI or call 

•.. jn~ Jli~ ~;WoJt~eeki;: Ri~~~ . ~~9.~ <~?in~ !t!l!;c~~~ 'Y~'<!like the agency at §~53-KMUT£1,. • 

PAGE 48 



Lighted· . crosswalk among .. city.traffig:safety improvements 
( 

5
• 1:1 • bo) . .... fr~n~portaiioh Commission i~ the t6 tileliglltS "'inake u1e aiea oafer Averi~e; Dnd East~itth Street iron, near Mins Elementary School nt .BYAiily._Harter , ._ ... , , .. 

~STAFF WRITER projeCt,-_')..rhjch ·inust: be, ~PPfoVbj fot.ped(:'.StrianS. '· .-· : _, :_:::___ · .. _ . _ Militrtfy East id ftbith Of the _free. 38qE. LSt. _but~itYofficia!nVori't 
by. ,Qtlll?ins,_befoi"e _Work . trewS _A traffic Si~~i at ,E~si _S_ec~d : .. Way: -: _ .· ·.-·-__ ... ·.-. ____ -.· _ . _, _·,, __ ._,;; ~now urltil_~t least JulY _wh~_ther or 

C 1 - · . ff' . 1 - · . t' . 1 d tl . inStrill the Hghts: _ _ _ .__ _ _ _ _ ' _.. _ _ ahd East S, streets·_ Ulsb _ co_uld be ·_ _ TO . promote_ ~Ttemative -.trans~ nqt the . gr~nt application was 
-~ ~- ~.- 1?1? f j·ef t~ma e ld ~ ... -11m cit)' will C_6i1t1ibute at' least co~llpleted·soriietim'e: tbis Sumi1ier, .- .Portatiori hlOdes;_ :citt :offiCials ~ppro\,~d.·' _.·. . __ .. _· _ _-

~ve~-11ed"' ~Pit~~. ,I£ l mg cy~ _' ,-. $4-;00Q io .the_ .l'jafety pfojCct ..:..:.... a Throne Said:'--·-:· ::: ~- -- . rCquC..~ttd _furiding fOr the i::OilfjtnJc~ ' :1\Yc're ·Planning· to' add side-

J,)n:s:.~ '· r"r· .. 1 .. s"'lY. crlobssw,a_ -.nl~,tlll l')ii.it Of n. 'enlc .. hi.'S c.·-l111H.:il .i.rillii:o\·c····.. . A. i.i.cit .. it si;.;·'· ·h·l·O·"'.l.·l;;··· .'.!!:!.h.· .. '.'i!·'.·. om7 ti.61.1 ,o. r , •. ·i- h.i.k-e,.~. .•. ·.ie.';.·o. '.'·'.r,-u!:·~.·i .. ~J:· .. ·.a· .. ·. \\! .•. '.· .. lk·s·'::_,,;l.lere. .'.hcl.·c ... · .. 'ii.h:in't. '· id<!~.· . CtiiCl'l ·1g1 CIOU )'next U - - . ·' - - - •.·~ • -·---j _.._ ·· -'· _,_._._j.-''·'··--· _, __ ,_,, ·•~~- _j'?,\ ®-· ··-. '' -. ··r"- ·. -...... 
befoi·e \iie SchoOl .. erii' beo-iti~. · nlen~ lis~. ·. · _ • _ _ . _ · ~iuiS reC~iVed ,a $14_0/~-)0 -I"-:. T~ · ~fll:il,riA.tt.til~l~ ~tl:cc~·:!o'O~-~- -~ _.fd;c,;.__~?l~s!";!ThrOne_ said. '-1l1~_re ~ 

011 -,veekcia s -~ 1e CIU~Wrilk iit , -~1gl1ts · -11_1_ :-tJle .~'-~7w~Ik __ ai:e ·. ~rnnr,;:: .for · t!~e. _"proJ~ft;, ·:. ~vh!ch ~vi~~-:J~~v,JII --~~lnett tp:tll~ ~rorm~e? ~ Pprt1on~. :of fast Fjfth Street_that 
Milita · · West fnd Vkst .l Hh .street e~pett~ _to a~~~- dnverS}O pedes~ r~?_Jres ·--~ . _$3.0,000. c,ontnbu_ttOn Bemq~: ~futt!nez_ &':Jdgt?:~lk:~ _P,ath; , kt~ ~·!:!~~- ~o .wa!~. _to -~_h(lQ!. where 
is the Yteoffast-niOViil -i:niffic and tnm~s :ustng the __ c_~'?S~\y_ulk, __ mJ~ , _fium ~he_~~~'- __ ._ -;--·. , '· _ ,, _. ·.· ._ .__ . __ )lt_rOJles_m~ }te e;;-'?e,.c_:~~ciD;,Ptl~~ . there an~n t_ nny sJdewalks;'. 

approved. 
· "A Jot of tJrOjeds ~at may @ke 
two or three weeks, may tak~ ~s :a· 
y~r to get _through all . of }he
requirements that state apd- federal 

on the 

t'cini::eritrated pedeStri~tldivity. ~op_entJ~ti _e;n.courage._ ~~_Yeis . to·_, , · -;',.:_';[;oql~-~-~opl~ ey<t!ln~_?f,f._.west-:- ov{!r the b~d~~- to ~- fin~sh~ by _, .The pr_oJ~t ?lso caul~ -Jn~lude 
"Jt's· _Teall , bliS-- tWlce it m·-· slo~dp~:·-:;_:·::-_.;:" -..:~-:: -._._:;-~;~,:_:_<:· ~',-. :- ~9~_n_~. In~e':5t~t~ .7_80 _-·::~Jt_lo_;-)3rist }0<?7;}-'.~g\\~tth the rest ofti~dge so_Il'!~ · m~~or. 'lllprovements_ _to _ _ _ . _ _ ·. 

,'i: -, .-.- ry . d ~ · -, .. _.,- ffti' r ··: Spett_at. __ hghts w_t_ICbe _e,llb&J- S~~t1cl ?~·eeL._.·.-. Y:·.- :><_-:_· ,' ·. m1provementS: _ . . . .- "" ._, ; . -. st~mn .dmm_s as w~ll-as ne')v pmnt for Parks and Commumty ServiCes 
r~~~-PJ?P t~ al'~f 1'?PP~ng t- ~.: ~~d iii __ the ~iivem_e~t_ ~11 tl}e -~oss:. th~i-EJ. ',;,~ere., _'ei1ollgh '5C,C_j_de_~~---}o -' ':ll)e _.c~tY_ als_o ~qlight __ fedcrai foi: f~ded Crri§Sw;tlk lin,es.' . . .-_ - is an MTC planning grant fiuh-i:ihe 

1_.. ~-1 
Ul' k~ ~m~l]·dM~ hi- i Walk_ line and Wl~eh: .a jJedeSllian vJrilf.tnt,.d. ,traffiC sigllal,: -,'ll:trdne inoneY: for a_ local "SO.fe _Rt'i~te tO funding for a Cali~om_ia_ "Safe : Transpor!at!on 'for Livable Cotn-

Tmle ·" .111g.lplC ~ ., _P~.-- S?~ ,- "'I_JC_ aet-~ ' iit~~at~)he_ blittO!t ~0 .· dDS$;- ihe i; • S£tid)::· /:;'.: ·.-_,- ' :'-.::-;--__ '_·,- -.. _ -_ :-.-.---: - SchOOl" project _iil '.additiC!~- to a R~_)utdO SChOol'! prOgrii.ril idsb ~Vas munities Prbrrra~ll . 
trone;ttecttyssemocpann, -1. 1 .. ,., .. 11----.-· , 11- .. ,-..... 'd 

1
-,,_ dd· ... · .. ~--·-,.--.-----·,-,-·~,-.. 

1
.d ·. 

1
- ._ .. _ -~· r·l_,,_. ____ -··-- '--'ted .. b u ··' d 

;,TI · · ..• , - 1 .. -.. . · f · . ·· ... · ._- - tg lt.S. '"! -go_ oni ___ , trolle_. s:t1 . · .. -___ . t~a _ tt1on;. t te~Jty:.!_"eg~t~e.S e sta~ PfOJ~. ~ pe snlne n~m~ ·_ reque~_ y ~city 1ors.treets nn _ 
den1~i~~- ~1/~~;., 

0

0t n_~n~h~:; · .. :·,~.i~ ·,l~~h~: ·. are::y~ry _' ~ii~'!S_b. iltid , ~ fe~~l_fu!l~1~~. -~d~; ~eV~~J:_-:St[eet. : --. ~0~_!_ -~~e: fe~:tal ~h~ _Strit~' __ pro~ :}V~I~ing pat~$. suri·9Uriding Robeit 
, ,.·. ·.-,-' . ·d. t' _.Pe tl · 1 .--- -.. · · vt;ry -_b11~ht_ I_t _rtlert_s qn~'ers _t_lwt :· ll~_prov!:!men_tsi ... ,. _H_tclu.chng_.:-~l~~~e JSSts .. _ h<?P~. tq 1~11pr~m~: s<:~fel¥:!f()r·. ;;emple: Elem~!llnry School at 
vet sus cur ncct ens 011 m coJw _il1E:rd'S-.n ~desii-iiln Seeking id ~tiifrici~lgfjfojects:Miliiar)'_W~t ~hildiiri _tYh? ,'V~Ik t() .. _Sci~_OOI..in 2015_~~11lirdSt. 

i::rof;S t!JctC._'.'~ .. ___ .f._ .:·,·:. __ _ ... _ fro1ri_ '''~-St Fifth to Wc:-t Seventh -nr'Cns_\vhh rCgtJ!nrc:li·tmffiC; __ , . . . __ ,Aguin, ~ity officialS said_ d1cy 
ner_,; 

l~··nkb rcccivCd :1 $='A.oilti fctl~ 
era! gmnt froni ·the Metropolitan Jn tht! futlil~e. ,c~tY ?11ii.:iuls.hopi:!- Sth:etS; :Brst Sctorkl Str..:d _li·dm- . . Jl __ le_ Jeden_tlly~fundctJ project a1:e- W<!i~ing _lo I_Jt!ar whe\h;;:r the 

tO install a tmffic signai ip addition River· Hill Drive to Hillcrest will :ir~Pi·ove sidc,\:nlks.m~d,pnths. $100p00 grant application. was 

~ ..,.. 
~ c.;, 

~ 



ers lll\~~~~~~~~~~:,4z~~:l:~:~ incoine tax, s; 
first YE:!ar. 

The lion's share of the Cuts waul!! c<lm<e c' 

from $1.76 billionn~5i~np~~:~i~;~:: :::~~.~~~~i;: rebates Of up-to $1 
up to $300 for couples who 

· Other proPosals· woUld Rddi,.. 
tioilal tax relief for low-bicome senior- citi~· 
zeus and the- disabled, increalie the_ per~ 
centage of operating losses that a buSiness 
cOuld caiTy fcirwarq hi to the next tax ·year 
and increase the businesS tax credit for 
researplJ. and deyelopinent.. . _ · 

Both Democratic and Republican le~d'- · · 
ers in th~ Le&islatiue Said they fouiid things 
they liked aJ1d disliked in Davi~' p).'opoSal'&- · 
All were crit~cal, to one: degree or another, 
of the teac_hers' tax e~emption. -- ·- ... ' 

"It's the first tax ~")]t:lr~·v~e~it~~~~:}~~~1t like, _because -it's · 
-Asseffibly MinoritY L{!ader 
Huntington Beach. __ ,. .. .- , 

"This is his budget proposal," said sen
ate President"Pro Tern ,f olin BUrton; ·D-San 
Fra~ciscQ, ~aid of the goverrior. "By the 

PAGE 50 



~ 
~ 
Ul .... 

... . . ~·. 

Davi~.······professo~•::d~y~lqpiqg. new· .. · .. 'ftyblld'··· velilcle! 
_· ... _'' .,._ .. · _._.·-,·:.---:.:. - .. - .. -.··: ~"'':.-;~_ .. •,_,:, ..... :·.- .. -::·,_,-__ ::,-.:-;-._'-~ ·-_ ' · __ -·' ' ' ·' ... - : 
On.a~?ID:binatiori ?r.~~s,an~_f?.eH-:~ .'Fi'~s.~~-J--,'·<:-:_·>--- -.. ':::.;<-:;: - .... - ._ !'Jx:pe~ive t~.m~~- !!-~~ ~oo limi~ .. m __ rr~·~ c:ar~. provide the same; 

The·.difference 1~ ~t-~oe~n ~ us_e gas .. ~t · :- -~~ ~)i,~;w:-_tt ~~~~~i;.QV~ _Bq I?-P~. r~~e. Tb,e · sta.t~ _ ~~- ~YJ:l~_)p~kiitg ·to Binoutit -of_ J>i?wer as a . regqlat gas: 
. ', ' " .. · -- ait:untiltheelectriCit;Vrunso'Ut:_.,,. -- ,'- the,ga~engmecomes_o_n:-Wf!.endriven scrapalaV{thatteqWes·.massproduC- eri •'e.- ... - ! 

FAlRFIELD-The~htre<;!falter- ''llonda~d.Toyotahave.'~gE!su&:-_ atunder60plpb,it's_an~e~city. __ ·_._. tionofthes!'!ciu:S'by2003:: -:' _:·:.-'· -:·if :dhi -· · · -·. · ·_ ; 

By Mark SinibOrg 
DAILYAEi'UllUC 

~tively fueled,·.Ye])icleS,could ~.e Si~. b.iitlli~(-VebfcleS;. W9 haVe a. ~charg~ : >~c.-' Sa: tbi! i#f .. b.Se$ elediiC:it.Y.J'I~·~e~. then . And 'hybrids To Ota'S ruid Honda'S ;_ · - ~ ~n.. -· 5 ~e.~ of res~a~her~ ar~, 
in a University_ .of Califdi'niit;. DilviS; ~ ' depietitig' vclllde/'_Fiiittk· ~laiiied _at :,car _g~W. i~~ worst. g~ :#J.eag:~·,:~t_lo~ · tit leaSt tecbi:tl~all~ d0n~t even (iuatifY J_tu~t ;abou; t~ ~sh. ~ Ch;yy, Subur~an: 
Parking lot _ap thiS !ItOment. _-- ;-,, .: ,.· '- -·-: a ltillcl:t foiill:t;t -in Da'i~ on w~~d~Y, ;' ' ~~$e~~i. ffi:J.d ga$_;Yh~~~:tJ:Ie.caq?;~ts _it'S as '4e@' b~g', •'beCaUse they're' ver~w~_o . eir car":" a Slf<e ~posstl?~~: 
·. The auto mdustrY has b~.,s~~- .,':_That iS; the g~s lll_the -~I1US~-~q. _ ~~~~- ~eage. ~.~.-;riJ!leag~ Ya!~~ can ~!ways b~gga~~-:-__ ~-'_: _:· :-.- ._. :·:. ·_ :'·: _to aqhi~ve ~~. ele~~c ~~rs .~lltb, ~e_ll': 
ing high ~d Iow·for _a cat .as. envrrp:ti~ Insight iS ~eli_. to ..f8ed_ :tlj.~,- €!l~~tiJ~ Yll!Y. ~eatly deP,€!~~ on th~ .. ~e of Hydrogen_ febicleS are prcii:ri:is:iD.g but _he~:vy. batt_et;-es, ancl c~er;tt hybnd: 

· m_entally friendly,_as !ln. el~ptric_vehlcle . charge th_at. runs the_ ~ar. ;~r-~~s. __ car_ ,_' -dii~~·,_·-_ . .. , .. .'"\:. ·._.-. _ _., .___ __.,_ .. -, __ :,. -: .. -. · , still b~ing_ qe~eloped, ~d; F)-~ $~d., ~s With ~';II' l~ger ga~ .en~~s. -,_. , ·: 
With the range of ~-~~s vehicle:,_ ., . . ·-~~s_. ~? .- be )eft :piugged mto ._ -~- wall .. _ ;-~:It_,~~~:-f~ :p;tud,!:b.~-~~·::~et__em~ ~you buil~ 11 hyi:JfOgeiJ. car, Whe±:e the ! UC~a~~ JS_ on~ ~f~~ _qnly !3~ools m: 
. _ En~er UCDaVIS .. profess~r __ ],);. ovepn@.t· to run_. t?:e _next_ -~~Y.. but . '?-~cy than tlie current hybtictS, Frank !J.e~ dO: yoq bu~}iy~r~gen? There's p.o. th: natjon ~ev~lopmg this _car~ . ; . . _ .. ~ 
AndrewFrank.'scar.It~sahybndvehi~ unlike.carsthatuseonJyeleciri_Clty,,the sru!l ... - .. , _ · .... · -__ ·.----. __ · ___ infraptructurefqrit.'l _:" . .-.-·- -.: .-.:,- . OuroJ:>Jectiv_e,-~saumverslty,Isto. 
cle '- as in it combines electricity and . g~s _ cOmpoiie:t;i.ts allow for a much . Whet9:& ._the auto_ inihistt)t Will go . The citheZ:_ Po-~Sibility i~ fu~t .C~Ils _show the car .~ompanies th·at you can: 
gasoliD.e to~-- But _it's not. tO: be coil~ longer~g~ ,._· .. ,: -.-. "' __ . __ ,,- ... -;. _,_ .-·:. _ ·:for it is ~o.the!~-; -<. ;· __ ,_ .. _ · ,:_·, .•... :' W¥~ ~~~ ~ ~e!IDCaJ. ~fi.~Ori. tO Pro: ·.,·build these,"Fcinksaid .. _ . : 
fused with.th:e neWly unveiled Honda . . 'Yo~. c~ driye _from _lie_re t~ _ ~o!! : .. ~ectr_iecar~. are. o_~t\ ~!U' ~mp~es duce electricity, but __ t;&os~ are Still being Mark Simborg ·.caii be reached at' 
InSight oi Toyota PriuS, which alsO i'tm -Aiigeies 8.nd _back On .one . Charge," · are pillling -~em bee~ use ·they're too designed ,as well. · . · · , c ' msimborg@dailytejJublic.net j 

' 



Cordelia woes : 
. . ' ' ~--_) 

wiD ·take center 1 

stage'f"es&ty· 
' ' ' ' ' ' .; 
' 

By lan Thompson(',.. . ' ' 
DAILY REPUBLIC L.:l' 2J. oo 

crest subdivision brought mat; 
ters to a head: · · . .· ; 

In February, the .City Council 
FAIRFIELD-,--: City officials .· made addressing Cordlllia?S: 

will face a dubious· audience ·. problem.s a top priority at ito\ 
when they. host. a. commuirity annual goal-setting workshog 
meeting for. Cordelia area resi- and came up with the idea .. for 
dents at Oakbrook Elementary' the· task force:: ' · · · : 
School Tuesday night. Public Affairs Management; 

The recently founded , a San Francisco professio:t].al 
Cordelia Area Homeowners. meeting. planning firm, wall 
ASsociation. has vowed to be . hired to facilitate the meeting 

· there in force .to seejust how the and more than 3;000 notices 
city•will'address·the area's cone weremailedout. . · 

. cerns,. Already . suspicious ·Cordelia 
· The city wants to use the area residents. gr.;w even more 

meeting as the starting point to dubious after several people got 
form. a Cordelia Task Force,, a letters from the city of Fairfield· 
fact'fihding group to identifY. earlier this: month asking them 
what needs to be done, work if they wanted to bainterviewed 
with city staff on solutions aJ;J.d for the task force.. · 
report back to the Cordelia area Fairfield. City. Councihnlln 
commuility. Jack Batson, who is heavily 

The concerns include police involved • with getting Cordelia 
and fire protection,schoolfacili- area residents' concerris 

· ties, parks development; apart- · answered; demed'. the city was 
ment · and ·housing · ·develop" trying to. pre-seleCt the task 
ments, .. and tr.sffic congestion. force members. The letters are 
caused by growth and the Inter- ' just trying to get the task forc.e 
state 80/680 interchange. started. qmcldy. . · . . . ' .. ·, .· 

Cordelia area residents both Batson told a meeting . of 
inside and outside city limits Cordelia .residents that, in tile 
have said for years that· they: are long term, he wants the task 
Fairfield's stepchild,. that they force to sunset· in favor pfthe 
don't get. the services andrepre- homeow,ner's group. · . . 
sentation given to the rest of the The commuility meetingwill 
city. . · · · ..1- be at 7'p;m. Tuesday in the mul" 

Problems with the· I-80/680qy tipurpose room at Ollkbrook 
interchaJ;J.ge, the proposed Red Elementary School at 700 Oak' 
Top Road· apartments; ·The brook Drive. · · 
Ranch:. subdivision and. dust . IawTiwmpson.cdn be.reaclied 
from the gradil;lg for the Field- at ithompson@dailyrepublic:het 

PAGE 52 



·ntlles-Heratdl 
Thursday, May 25, zqoo 

State report notes .. · 
. . .. ' •f. 

advances, cost issues 
with electric vehicles 

'') 

. Bv-:stEVE'LAWRENcE-· A spokeSman· .for--the· :b·~r~rd, 
Associated Press Rk:hard Verenchik:,. said' the. Staff 

0- hadn't concluded-how much·.nlore 

S;ACRAMENTO' ·.- There than. a:gas~powered caf an_eleC.tric 
have been advallces in elec- vehicle might cost, or what -the 
··tdc vehicle technolOgy, but source-of the subsicty·sbould-~e. 

the' emiSsion-free cars maY· have "We. are saying there_ .is-.a·.c.ost 
to be subsidized initially to make gap there thatcould.be.dealt With 
them attractive to most motorists, with -some -sort·· of .incentive,';

1
-he 

a draft state report says.- said Wednesday. "Other·tha.no.that 
'_'The.technology lias arriVed· at we're not. goiOg to- say\-'"\vho 

the· point·where ,reliable vehicles _ should pay for it!' ···r·ii 
are available, ·with performance 
characteristics sufficient to meet a ·Cost, -driving' range .and·;P,at~ 

tery life· expectancy bave ·been 
rarige of market applications,''_ the the- big questions_ s.urrounQ:ing 
report· by the_ Air- Resources electric vehicles~· < 1.1 
Board's staff said, 

But·some kind of subSidy or A second-report released) by 
other form of" financial incentive the. bOard~ this one from a -panel 
may be needed ·on a "near term of battery experts; said one· type. 
basis'.' to bring the cost of the of battery, nickel~metaLhydilde; 
vehicles-. dowri to where they has the . "realistic potenti~l. to 

.last the- life of ·an electrk_vehi-would be· competitive with 'gaso~ · 
line'-powered autos. cle,: .or at least 10- years ,.and 

100,000 miles." . . ,, 
Board· r~gulations require·_ that Enough_ batteries coUld ~-e~pl!i-o~ 

zero-emission ·vehicles make· up , 
tQ 10 percent of the new cars and duced to meet the 2003- req#fe
light trucks offered. for sale in ment, but the cost would be $5,:000 
CalifOrnia by. most manufactur~ to $9,000 above manufactuJ;~s' 
ers, starting with 2003 models. "cost goals," depending- .on. the 

The biggest auto companies_ number produced, .the.report~&i,d. 
those that sell more· than 35,000 A typical electric: vehicle. \Vith 
cars. a year in California - can a nickel~ metal hydride. b.attery 
meet··uP---t() _60 percent of the_ would- get 70· to. lQQ,-,.-~les 
·requirement/ \Yith --lowoemission between charges,_ bui·:that ·wOuld 
vehicles:; that-· g¢t. partial credit. not be -_enough. to- satisfyl ffiost 
Smaller_ pt_Oducers either ·aren't motorists; the 'report.·said,- ~i~ng 
covered by the,rule or can meet automakers?- surveys.. , 
the mand8.te- entirelY: with low~ Despite the reservations ab;out 
emission-vehicles; _ batteries, Roland Hwang of the 

Even with the: pattial~Credit environmental group· Union of 
provision, the rule will require Concerned, Sc-ientists said_ .the 
automakers- to produce more. than two reports amounted to a -"green 
20,000 electric-vehicles in 2003,· light· for electriC vehicles in 
board staffers said. About 2,000 California." . 1 

are on the road now, not counting He predicted-that battery RroH 
gasoline cars that have. been con- duction costs could be· redu_ped 
verted to use batteries. significantly through-- high-Val-

The board will decide· in urn e. production- and further 
September whether to keep,. mod~ improvements in· material~:.-Jmd 
ify or throw-out the regulation. technology. 

PAGE 53 



T!HJRSDAJ;',MA\'25,.2QQQ' 

·-·· 

cc , . «M*.* . ~an .i'rancisco ll!Jronide .. .A21 
EAST BAY 

Ldion'lt kltov,whoBART"sworkc 
. ·ing: ,wit!±.~ :,Hagedhmi·siridp''but it 
shouldn't hav.e been a S~Jrprise." 

Bl\RT'wa8 ,also·Uriprepanidwnen 
the • redesigned $20' bills(were re, 
leased' irr'1998: 'lmif;lalt·'Stimmer 
commliterhvefeurial:>ieto buy.!ii;R: 
ets with the bills wheir BAR(f't~m
porarily'set·.ma'Wiiies to:St:op taking 
them·• act~r catchin~·a·'counteifeit~r. 
wl'io figiinid'out hinvto derraitd1lie 
machineS;'/;,:;:}~ 'EJ\·:,:-o:":;;-:A>;:.:~·_-}c:~-·;-, 1 ;-~ 

· Bl\R'I"s'ii:Jadiiriesare'ai.O·Iiuaoli~ 
to take tljeiiew'golderr $J: colri~out 
the··fransit:agertcy'pl1ms fo'rep~ce 
all 'its ma:clifues •hegini\ihg'late next 
year .• The .. newfare-collectioiieqJiip
mertt'canaccepttheitew1coiiis'...,.if 
theycatdi:qlli ' ·· ·· · .. ·· · · · 

PAGE 54 



Ameriec,~n;.···Lung•··.·.Assoeiation: .rates 
Solano airam·ong. worst in nation !i 

. . ,_. ' 
'• '• By Julie Davidow '· 

Staff Writer ·i .Pre sj:JqtJ d . . .. •' . ii 
.. Solano County's air qualityrates among the . It doesn't mean San Francisco :! . 

worst in the nation, according to a recentreport doesn't make pollutants-· -· it :: 
bytheAmericanLungAssociation. just rrets blbwnsom .. ewhere else, :: 

. Of the 678.counties examined. in the study, ,. .• 
almost half ~ including Solano• County - :: 

' receivedani'F"fouirpollution; · ~· · :; 
The report:focused:on ground-level. ozone lev" :. 

els, which'aretypically a problem.orrhotsummer . •: 
days;:·· . : . . . .·· · . .. Ter,Y Lee,. :: 

Betweerrl996 and 1998; Solan{rCquntyracked Bay Area Air Quality• Management District. ;; 
up 12 dayswith.aitconsideredunhealtby for sen" · :: 
sitive groups; including senionitizens. and peo- •• · 
pie with breathing conditions such as asthma. tion days can help keep ozone levels down, said;· 

Sacramento- which also received·an "F"'- Smith, who advocates car pooling, selecting alter;':· 
reached 50 unhealthY days for sensitive groups, native transportation or postponing unnecessacy• 
15unhealthydaysforthegeneraJ·populationand . trips. . :: 
two very unhealthy days, "We have a car culture herein California," he: 

Atthe other extreme, San Francisco earned an said, "If you look atthe cars as you drive down the 
"A"withzero unhealthy days across the board. road many ofthenihave single· occupants." :; 

Despite efforts to improve air quality, high· · Ocean breezes that blow pollutants to neigh;. . 
temperatures, topography and.stagnant'air.ulti- boring cities contributed'. to .San· Francisco's to~i · 
matelydeterminea:region'spollutionlevels,said rating, said Terry Lee, the. director of publiC' 
Dave Smith, supervising ~ir specialist for the hiformation for the Bay Area Air• Quality Man, 
Yolo-Soian~•!\ir Quality Man;~gementDistrict. .. · .. · agement'Distrid: · . . 

•• ... :.·w .. e'r .. e·k. il!dof. ·.at.;the.m.e.rcy ofth.e .. · •. w.·. ea.the·r··'" · · · . · · '''It d,oe.Sq'.t m .. ean Sa.nFr. ancisco·d. oesn. '.t.ma. ke' saidiSmith,:.Whose drstrict'encompasses·.a]J of 
·YolO county and tlte;nort.heastern. Portjons of pollqtants ~it just gets blown somewhere else,:•: 
· •solano Councy',inci.udingY;acaville; DiJ>!)nc and L!l,~ said. . . ' · .. ·. • .. · ... ·• . . . ·.·.· 

RioVista,.> '-. ... ,· · , . · · ·. · ... . Although there· are dangers associated. with' 
Ozoneis a Itlngiriitant'tbatcan.make breath, polluted air, conditions are. at their worstonly a 

· ·d'ff' lt·sm'th·. · r'd' .. ·. ·· ·· ·. sma!Hr.action. o.fthe .. year; mg I !CU ; . I. sa ... ·:. . . . · 
Whenlevels are .Jiigh:residents are.urgedto ''Thereportneeds to be qualified witlithe fact 

· avoid strenuous outdooractivities: · . that.(people) are.notbreathlng.dirty. air.evecy..da¥ 
Getting people out oftheir cars~onhigli-~Il\t,~ of the year," saiQ ~ee; 

_; -·' ---. --1f.'c '1'- _,:f;- .. ~.-"-_1- _ ,~,_-;-~,:-· ·._, ,,·._,_, 1'-:<\ 

PAGE 55 



"....; ....... 

· ,:fficxinfri>ritiiti\iids brewinin~"' 
' tween. DaVis, who's notoriousl)r.· i 
·.•;rehwtanttomake·long4erririfi-·'·· N 
.· nancial~ommitments,alld'l~gislil: 
.. ·,tive<leaders.ofbothparties•'whoi• . 
: ••.. •,: -:-· .. .. ·. _,._. -- .. · · -;-o:•,· 'L- ·· ... -:.--.-' 
areli~aring,therising,cr¢scendoo'. :' 

·· •ilf:coriil!litintsfroiru!llotorists.and': .. 
· .\'lan~'mqremqney:~p~ntori ttans" : 
pq\,i~tiiJ,!l.'::•' ,.,;·c·· . .. 

PAGE 56 



. Navy,wantsout· . 
· .. of Bay Bridge plan 

.. . ···.ore s;=zr..Jo() .. · . · .· · 
San Francisco Examiner · · north of the existing bridge. 

SAN FRANCISCO -The 
Navy, accused of haVing blood •. 
on·its hands fOr stalling con' 
struction•. · of. a · new . Bay 
Bridge, wants out'. 

De~pite what, state offi
cials charged earlier this. 
month,the NavJds not delay
ing a replacement• for the· 
eartbquake"weakened bridge 
and ;is. sinipJy. caught in the' 
middle of a fight.. between 
Sacramento and San Francisc 
co, said Assistant Secretary of 
the Navy Robert Pirie Jr. dur
ingavisittoSanFrancisco. 

. "And we are :trying to get 
out of the middle:•as fast as 
we can;" the ·Pentagon official· 
told the San Francisco Exam' 
iner on Wednesday; 

Pirie.was referringto Cit!" 
trans' 'proposal to build· a new 
span between Oakland and 
·xerba . Bue11a Island, just 

But ·.the. design interleres 
with· Mayor Willie· Brown's 
plans to develop the island; 

Pine said' the issue. could · 
be resolved• with the last 
report. The Army Corps of · 
Engineers is poised to spend· 
the next ·three months 
reviewfug existing proposals 

•for fixing the bridge, 'accord
ingto a Corps. official: · 

· Brown fusisttid. again this 
·week that he won'tfeel.com
fortable . with ·a .. new span 
unless the . Army Corps· of 
Engineers reViews: the Cal" 
trans design. for a. single" 
tower suspension bridgei Tor
lakson and Wolfdon't think 
the project needs more study; 

The. Bay Bridge became 
the fricus of this political dog
fight when·a.segment ofcthe 
bridge collapsed in the 1989 

· Lorna Priet" eartbqJiake. 

PAGE 57 



~rolod 
Times-i-ieraJ:ff ,. 

Engineers unveil transJPortation plal1;; 
"- ' ' ' -· 

By DORO.THY VRIEND the Golden Gate Bridge which 3Tinterchange. onto Mare Island 
Times-Herald staff writer carries traffic . on six lanes are. a high priority with two•illliW 

· 0 · · between San Francisco.and Marin· on and.off.r. amp·s .. ·.r~coiii!llen. ded)~~ 

B:ay · Area engineers· on c · · d h b · ·· ,-'" Th .
1 

d. ounty, ThananJeyan pomte out. T e .. us ,turnaround isi n ; .. ~ 
'·. ursday unvel e the !at- Korv~·Engineers,thefiftnhired. sketched.inatanoffstreetsiteaf'· ' 
'est plan to make Sure the, by the city for the project, is also end of York· Street between Santa 

city's transportation system can din I . th fe Clara '·venue· and. Sacrarn· ent~. 
meet future development of Mare recoiii!llen g eavmg e rry "' y 

Island and the Vallejo waterfront. terntinalwhere ii is, and building a, Street, an area .now used as· a. cfui1. 
Some bold. ideas advaoced last parking structure across the street parking lot: There bus riders would

fall, have now been modified as the Vallejo residents resisted earlier n't have. to cross· busY streets to 
costs of proposed improvements suggestions from· Korve to move catch the bus as they do at the York 
have been worked into the mix. the ferry terntinal south to . the and Marin turnatound. . r·~ 

A third bridge onto Mare Islaod Kaiser property, which is bounded Choosing between water t~$1 
is still sketched onto the latest roughly by Sonoma and Solano .ferry.orbus•service, iliei~tter\(~!14 
draft of Vallejo Transportation aod · avenues and Cuttola Parkway. outas the preferred form of publ,\~,8 
Mare Island Acce.ss Study maps, "The initialassumption was that ~aosgortation onto M~eisland:,H. 
butis notrecoiii!llendedto be built at Kaiser you'd have an· open.park• . · C1tyroads are considered aqe
untilafter2020. , . · ing lot. The potential benefit was quate.ingeneraltomeetthe.grow,> 

, "Itisthereinthelong'termt~be you didn't have to do a parking ing transportation. need frollil;e 
considered in 20 years," said Parma structure;" said Michael Fajans of future development, but may ne~llv 
Thaoaojeyao of Kbrve Engineering; Pacific Maoagement Corporation. . minor. improvements; 

Trafficwilfbeai.apeak on.the · Butit was decided.the site• was Total funding for the ·access 
two bridges once Mare. Island is too remote to work into the city~s plan. is estimated at $133 ruilli~llllc 
builf out, Thauanjeyan 'said. But transit system and that with addi' City· and. developer funding tAM 
the Napa River Bridge with its · tiona! business and housing being expected to p,ay for some initiaD 
four lanes. and!· the Mare Islaod built, the Kaiser site might also . costs,butlotsmore·moheywill•be·; 
Causeway with. two· have the · require a parking structure: . . ·needed\ from state,. federal attdg 
same capacity: between them as Improvements to the Highway otheroutsidefunds; planuerssai,di~ 

PAGE 58 



~ 
C'l 
t"i 
Ul 
I.Q 

tl> CAPITOL. I?{~ ~ee_, Saturday, May 27, 2000 A3 

Assembly approves its version ofsta~e budget 
By Steven A. Capps 
Bee CaPitol Bure~u 

The state Assembly op Friday 
approve<! its version of the new 
$100 billion state budget, a proce
dural ypte that set~ up a J\lne 
shqwdown with Gov. Gray Davis 
over tlie key issues of tax cuts, 
transp?rtation funding and. sup' 
port for schooL<,. 

The Assembly's budget proposal 
differs from the governor's in a 

·number of areas .. chief among 
them exclusion of his proposal to 
perma!le!ltly exeJ:llpt teachers · 
fro)ll payi11g income taxes. The is
sue, however, is expected to be the 
subject of further negotiations. 

The l)lllwas passed Friday by a 
bipartisan 54-l<)vote after Repub
licans praised the spending plan 
for including J:llOre mopey for tax 
cuts a11d transportation than of-
fered by Davi~:. · . . .. 

B1lt Assemb)y Republicari.leail
er Scott Baugh warned Democrats 
that the. budget bill would not win 

. the support 0fthe GOP Ca\lcus if it 
came to a fmal vote in its current 
form. 

"This budget bill is still a rough 
draft, but I am willing to send it to 
cop.ference," said Baugh, R~Hun~, 
tington Beach, Seven other Re
puqlicans ~including Dave Cox of 

Sacramento and Anthony Pescetti 
of Rancho Cordova- joined B"ugl;l. 
in voting for the J:lleasure .. 

The ASsembly and Senate ver, 
sions of the 2000,01 bridget next 
go before •. two-house conference 
committee, which is expected to 
begin its budget deliberations 
next week. The state constitutiqn 
requires the Legislature to adopt 
a new state budget by J11ne 15, 
giving the governor 15 days to re
view it before the start of the fis
cal year J:\llY 1. . 

While the Assembly's budget 
proposal includes $2.7 billion in 
tax cjlts, Baugh said that Republi
cans think $4 billion is a fairer fig-
1)re, consideri!lg that tile state is 
enjoying a surplus of at least 
$12.3 billion. · 

Baugh said Republicans also 
will demand reductions in welfare 
spe!l!ii!lg anc:l more. ll)<iney dll:ect
ed to road construction and main- .. 
tenance. 

After Friday's vote, Eaugh and 
Assembly Speaker Boll Heit~berg, 
D:Lgs Ange.les, copgr!ltulated 
themselves for their bipartisan 
work 011 getting the j)udget o.ff the 
~eJilbly floor'anci into the .con-.·. 
fer011ce com]llittee, but aclq10wl• 
edged that many of the to1fgher 
decisions have ]Jeen p\lt off. 

The Assembly'~ $2.7 billio!l, in 

tax cuts, for in~tance, does not say The Assembly's budget spends 
in what forms those cuts will about $300 million more for K-12 
come. Davis is aski!lg for a one: and community college education 
tim~ $1.8 billion i11come tax re, tl:lan Davis, who proposed $1.1 bil
bate, as well as the teacher ill- lion ab0ve the minill1\lll1 guaran
come tax exemptio11, which would tee set by Proposition 98. But the , 
cost another $545 million in the Assembly w~nt along with !)avis' 
2000-01 budget. The Senate, proposal to provide districts with 
m~a!lwhile, wants a permanent . $1.8 billion in discretionary fu11ds. 
salestaxrebate of abo11t $1.4 bil: Overall, the Assembly's $100 

·lioll a ye~r, billion budget version spends 
Baugh said he considers the about $1.7 billion more than the 

$2.7 billion figure a mi11imum, governor's, The ~xtramoney is 
while H~rtzberg said it may be too from a higher revenue estimate, a 
much. lower reserve account and· a deGi
. On transportation funding, the sion. to spend about $700 million 
Assembly budget is at odds with DaVIs had set as1d~ for varwus 
the governor. Davis has proposed purposes. 
directing half of the state's sales Despite the differences between 
tax on gasoline and diesel fuel Democrats. and Republicans, and 
sales to transportation, which between the Legislature and gov
would total about $440 million a ernor, Hertzberg said he was con
year. The Assembly budget would fident a budget would be adopted 
take the entire amount and pro- by the June 15 constitutional 
vide it for transporMion. deadline: 
· While Ei>~gh ~~id RePUblicans "The gwerlior has indiCated 
supportthe idea, they !lJ'e ullhap- that he wants to hl;ive a.budgeton 
py that under the Assembly's yer: time .. and I hay~ )10 reason to bee 
sian of the budget most of the lieve that tl:lat won't happen," 

. money goe~ to )llass tr"?'!it pro} Hert~berg tolcj reporters after the 
e~ts !!lther th811 for road c9nsquc- flo0r vote: 
tion andreh;ibilii!lcti6n.. . "The bottom line is )Ve figure it 

"A.pers!l!l puJ:llpin,g gas in Fres' out," he said. "We'll work out the 
no shoulcln'tbe payi11g fpr a sub· differences. . . . I'm 110t worried 
way project in I,os ,Ang~les," · about it. There's a great deal of 
B~.\lg.h said, · · · commonality." 

. >.\ 



ByBillLindelof. 
Bee Staff'Writer· 

· taking Highway· 99's car; pool 
limes.. · 

· · The .. ''Ii:lterstate 5 and Highway 
Rbn Hand knows.th~ value of' 99• Corridor Study Areas" study-

the car•goonane; . . • .,,,:: .>•'~ lil3ts,. travehtimes• and .. speeds for 
For the past five. years,, his,com •. •••··. the .. ~2Cmil~su.pfr Hig!iwayi.9~'and 

mute'from Elk.Groveto.doWlltown"• · the· 35•·miles•·ofiinterstate;5>froni 
Sacramento.has:been··onfast:Tor•' the• Soot. Joaquin County: line: to 
ward: because: he: has•. travefed:•.iir W d]· d · ·. oo an; ... ,. . . 
Sacramento'sonl!lcar"pootliinesc. · ·.Among, the stndys.highlights:. 

'The·regular lanes. are:· bumperc •••· A. typicaEweekday: commute 
to"bumper;'' hecsaidi: ·. · .. · ' from: Elk Grove• to· downtown· in 

Travel\ data released:tliis•·week;' the• regular.lanes•,takes:about24 
bythe·S!lcramento•AreaCoU11eil•ofL. minutes·during;:theimorning·peak 
GOvernments• shows that. morning;\· hour: ofTto.:Wa:m;- The same:: com" 
commuters such:as.Hand'traveling:\•: mute:•took 13:·miriute&.in:the· car-· 
f!om:.~Elk-.Grove_. to- .Sacramento:, · · - · · · ' · 
save IL minutes each:morniilg:,.lly; ·• ~lease:~ee ~OMMUTE;: pageB5: 

€o.mmnte:.Conn£ilSstudi€slanesfon· I-5 
COntiiluedfrom,pageBl:' ·study. It:also is studyirig tlie pos~ study did·no&·surprise--hiin .. Every_ 
pool-limes,_ . sibilit.y.ofCar-poollanes; light-rail mornin"g; he-driVes.in .. a--natural~-: 

•·,The.·aVerage·,fOr-motoristS tis- or· other· alternatives. fOr Inter~ ·gas· powered· van·:·that: cruises· 
ii::Lg·: reiDJlar:-or:so-called -"mixed· state 5.·. · ·· . along_ in~ the· car-pool_-lan13:· whila. 
fl0w'1''hines·: iS ,30.; mph.- -Car-pool- · High:-Occupancy~ Vehicle-· "limes' · dri'Vers-iil·the regUlarJB.m!s-idle:in 
lane driVers average 57: mph,_,_ not:only_ are good- foi-·car-poolers, commute-c4oked traffiC .. 

•:·-TraffiC orr:the·14·-miles-oH~5> but. they- complement··-transit/~·- Hi:!~picks,uQ:hiS six-passengerS 

tybetawn"'dlndoswnou~~wn'-Sascrlo~wmse~to2.5-C:mriuPn.h-. !n,ttfeS_ :·said:·_ "Pe,opie·-dcatnkcarl·pohotl :~ at~6:3Q: a.m.·; each: workday at·.the 
w "" m o acramen o-an ·a e tg : Sheldon:Road·-park-and~ride .. The! 

near. th:e- Pocket .Area during the rail during the day/' drive. into . .Si:wramento. is: at_. the 
morningcommute:·_ , -. : · ThaEhvironment!i.[-ProieCtion -speedlimit;-

•-.-·The--·overall·moining:_com· Agency, mandates: that· states· hn· - -
lnute--on-that :stretch -of-l.:S:takes· .. p_lement· plans· to. meet'-· bench·"; Once-.--downtriwnt: he:•·drops'·-hiS 

· abot.it··20.minutes;: mru:kS:.'oFthe. federaL: Clean·-Afr passengers·_, at:" various·-' offices,. 
•~-Mrirning::commute-o· traffiC· on· Act.-: Regions- that. don't·.reach.-the· · Hand;:·an.employe~,with-the-.state 

I -0. from ·-WOodland: to . .Siicramento' standards ~are--·called_.''non.attaitb Air<Resourcea:,Board; .. arriv:es'- at 
iss generally. smorith>'with a,.slight,- Inentareas/'-'iLdesi~Wation-.carried · hiS offiCe bef0re'7-a.m.--' 
dtop·in, speed.atthe- Interstate.80 -~ by,SRcramento;· along with' several; The-_ tripr hO~e:.·i.u't~~:-: a::-:day: Of 
interchange~· and~ again:throug~ - othexparts.ofCalifrirnia. Work:. tisullllY-- takes. the!_· sallie. 
dOwntown:.: : _. _ ,.. ___ .. "Iii:- non-attaihment: areas,- you-- amount· oftime,~The--group leaves· 

Martin; TUttle, .SACOG's execu- haVe.'-to ·-demonstrate-- that:· you-·. Sacramerito·~,atA:30· p.m~. arid.- iS 
tive- dfrector, . .said- the·.iiUOrmation have· no' other-- alternatiVes--.-to·' back.at:the.-park-and~rid&l:iy 5:-. 
would. he1{r the::ai-ef,l:-:·plB:n: fOr:-tbe ririxed~flOw-·lanes- before• yOu-· are-.... ·-
future:.HigliWay-_50-andinterstate,: allOvied::to-·bUild. them/~_- TUttle· - -ScirrietnJ;,es·;:.Hand: said; =niS.c0m-
80·:.alSo could:-have, cat"-pool lanes: ,-.. said:·.-"Alternatives- inclUde car- mute·.- iS·,_ momentarilY: slOwed--. by 
incoming-years-; he. said·;: __ , -·_- _:o··.-. : pooHanes and light rail.~' solo driverS whO dUck-irito the-car~ 

"As, the_,_ war. agaiilst:congestirin-: . Allin; Hirsch; .. coordinator _of the· poot l'imes.-and 'slide,back'·into the 
and:emissions;l:iSats .up:--in.our:re" Sii.cramentn Transportation EQ.ui- regui.ilr.i Janes.;: whElm theyc- spot:. a
gion;=.we•must gather: all the criti. tJ. Network;'_favors .transit .. He. bew C:alifornia:-Hig:P,way Fatr~lbfficer. 
cal iilfoqnation.necessary to: guide-_ lieves car-pQ_ollanes .encourage·-- Hillld:'aaid-;he. liopes:that-drivers: 
future-·_t:ransportatiim- planning' far~flb.rig suburban growth.-.. i in'_"Other.·. li:tmis -.. wilLlcioki·oVer:at: 
deCisionS/' TUttle· said::.> ; · "Whim -we; put ih car-pool.IS.nes, car.pool8ts-: and'.:realize,- that-·_- the 

He:- said·\tliere--are-··Sti'Ong: feel-' .'We--.- lire·' subsidizing: __ sprawl,". HOY' Iane.:.travelers:---.are .. moving 
ings.' statewide"about .. car,pool': Hirschsaid;''Wearesubsidizing_a, muciiflister:-:. ._ ,., _· .. <.-: ._ .. ·_ 
lanes: CritiCs:say_:they are haZard•- lifestyle ... If. · cat"~pool 'lanes ,. are so He- Said· that' as .the--driver: of the 
ous. because drivers_.jjlmp -to. them:· effective; _ they_. should be·.-convert" 
from;slow.lanes·al;ld also. that they: . ing,ptixed·flow. lanes." van pool, he experiences·less:fr:uS. 
are·not.used much: COmmunity meetings· on ·possi- · tration·;than· motorists:-- in·- the 

But TUttle said a downtown' em- ble Highway_So:car,pool-Ianes are mixed· flOw, lanes. -Driving in car-· 
1 · 1 ·pool· Janes-'- makes; the·-·day- start 

p oyment..center·and-=p enty·of· schetluled by the--stata Depart~ better because--there:is.-less.-frus
suburbanites;in ·Elk Grove--make.- ment- of TransportatiOn; the-.Watt 
car-pool lanes a·valued part·of the' Avenue·· GOmmittee and :the No tration, he said, 
transportation-picture.- Way, LA. Coalition,_ Hirsch said; 'Thrciwitfan·accident; S:nd:your 

Last- year, SA COG used.test=ve- The first_ meeting. is- 6:30. p·.in, commute, tiine is·--~ven lOnger- in 
hicles- during_ the·_ morning; (6:45 . June· 1 at the' COlOma- COmmunity the ·mixed-flow- lanes/'-'he.· said; 
a.m." to 9:45"a,m;) and.aftemoon (3 . Center; 4623 T'St. "There! a- alWays: a· .wreck. there 
p.m.· to- 6 p.m.) co~mutes_for-tlie- , Hand said _the=- Highway 99 .. somewhere.'' 

PAGE60 



F. · r· 1d. ·. · · ().g. air ··Iel·· \ announces 
job swaps at ei~y lt.<:dl 

the department 

' 
' 

B)'·MikeAdamick· 
Staff'Writer ·. O'Rourke· saidthere are.·sevc: 

era! pressing. transportation: 
Fairfield City Manager Kevin issues, -like tile· Interstate 80 : 

O'Rourke announced a job. swap . TandslideandtlieF80'680 inter,; 
within the upper.· echelons of. cl!ange ~·that.. Hlirlbut will: 

. CityHalFon Thursday; . . . · work on, ·•·•• •.. ·.. .. . > . 
fi~~\·r~~l¢1dit~~!:l~~;me,~~~~~ 
'ilfe!f··Dep&rtlnent'' .. of''Pubri'Ci~'*'th'lilf3'6'year&'lri17El:~ffiir~ence 
,Worksi,was named. deputy city .·.ranging from f~!!ill,\¥ldi!$ .. to 
manager !md wili focus on water treatment, said O'Rourke. 
transportation issues;.. ·. , O'Rourke said .the chiinges 

· Cliarlie B~c~; assistantdirec, · ''support atop city objective to 
tor of the Department ofPublic' improve· transportation plan! 
Works, was named director of ni!lg for Fairfield." · · 

PAGE61 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 

June 7, 2000 
STABoard 
Stacy Medley, Clerk of the Board 

Agenda Item VI 
June 14, 2000 

RE: CONSENT AGENDA (Any consent agenda item can be pulled for discussion) 

Recommendation 

That the STA Board approves the following attached consent items: 

A. Minutes of Meeting of May 10,2000 

B. Draft Minutes of May 31,2000 TAC Meeting 

C. Governor's Transportation Plan 

D. Printing Cost for Final Jepson Parkway Concept Plan 

E. Solano Paratransit Contract Extension 

F. STIP Advanced Project Delivery Element (APDE) Projects- (AB 1012) 

G. Solano County Comprehensive Transportation Plan Update 

PAGE 63 



SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 

Minutes of Meeting of 
May 10,2000 

Agenda Item VIA 
June 14, 2000 

I. CALL TO ORDER- CONFIRM QUORUM 

Chair Donahue called the regular meeting to order at 4:35p.m. A quorum was confirmed. 

MEMBERS 
PRESENT: 

MEMBERS 
ABSENT: 

STAFF 
PRESENT: 

ALSO 
PRESENT: 

Dan Donahue (Chair) 

Marci Coglianese (Vice-Chair) 

Pierre Bidou 
Chris Manson 
Steve Lessler 
Jim Spering 
Rischa Slade 

John Silva 

Daryl K. Halls 
Dan Christians 
John Harris 
Stacy Medley 
Melinda Stewart 

Alan Nadritch 
Don Erickson 
Janet Koster 
Ron Hurlbut 
Mike Segala 
Paul Hom 
Dale Pfeiffer 
Elizabeth Richards 
Janice Sells 
Bernice Kaylin 

City of Vallejo 
City of Rio Vista 
City of Benicia 
City of Dixon 
City of Fairfield 
City of Suisun City 
City of Vacaville 

County of Solano 

STA-Executive Director 
STA-Deputy Director for Planning 
STA-Deputy Director for Projects 
STA-Clerk of the Board 
ST A Legal Counsel/Vacaville 

City of Benicia 
City of Dixon (Board Alternate) 
City of Dixon 
City of Fairfield 
City of Suisun City (Board Alternate) 
City of Vacaville 
City of Vacaville 
Solano Commuter Information 
Solano Commuter Information 
League of Women Voters-Solano County 

PAGE65 



II. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

On a motion by Member Manson, and a second by Member Slade, the ST A Board unanimously 
approved the agenda. 

III. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMENTS 

Jim Williams, citizen, commented on three issues: !.) He felt the Citylink name should be changed 
to People Mover. He felt this would be a more appropriate name for this route, 2.) In regards to 
the Solano Bikeway path, he asked that the Board consider not allowing pedestrians on certain 
parts of the proposed bike path due to the chance of injury to the pedestrians. He expressed that 
there have been many pedestrian injuries on the path, which allows bikes, and pedestrians, and 3.) 
He asked that the Board be open minded in considering rail stations sites in Vacaville when the 
study is conducted. 

IV. EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS REPORT 

Daryl Halls provided an update on the following items: 

• Governor's 90-Day Transportation Plan/May Revise/STA Project Priorities 
• STA Trip to Sacramento 
• Accelerated STIP Projects 
• Jepson Parkway Concept Plan/TRANNY Awards 
• Comprehensive Transportation Plan Update 
• Rail Tour of Capitol Corridor 
• Solano Commuter Information Clears First Funding Hurdle 
• Introduction of new STA staff (Project Manager/ Analyst Janice Sells from SCI and 

Plarming Intern Robert Guerrero from Chico State) 

V. COMMENTS FROM STAFF, CAL TRANS, AND MTC 

None. 

VI. CONSENT AGENDA 

On a motion by Member Manson with a second by Member Bidou, the following consent agenda 
was approved, with the exception of item C, which was requested to be moved as a Non 
Financial Action Item: 

A. Minutes of Meeting of Aprill2, 2000 
Recommendation: Approve minutes of the STA Board meeting of Aprill2, 2000. 

B. Draft Minutes of Apri126, 2000 TAC meeting 
Recommendation: Review draft minutes of the April26, 2000 TAC meeting. 

PAGE 66 



D. Amendment to 1999-00 Agreement with Underground Advertising 
Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to execute an amendment for 
$5000 for the 1999-00 Intercity Transit Marketing Agreement with Underground 
Advertising. 

E. Schedule and Status Report of ST A Subcommittee 
Recommendation: Informational 

F. Third Quarter Financial Report 
Recommendation: Review and file STA 3'd Quarter Financial Report. 

G. Amendment to the 1999-00 Alta Consulting Agreement to Provide Services for 
the ST A Alternative Modes Subcommittee 
Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to execute an amendment for 
$15,000 to the 1999-00 Bike Implementation Agreement with Alta Consulting to 
provide services for the ST A Alternative Modes Subcommittee. 

VII. ACTION ITEMS: NON FINANCIAL 

C. Additional Comments on Jepson Parkway Concept Plan 

Dan Christians presented this item. He explained that the attached letter submitted on the 
Draft Jepson Parkway Concept Plan from the Central Solano Citizens Taxpayers Group 
dated February 23, 2000 had been referred to at the April STA Board meeting and it should 
be incorporated into the record. The letter received from the Travis Air Force Base dated 
April 21, 2000 was received after the Jepson Parkway Concept Plan had been approved and 
it should be received and filed as additional information on the plan only. 

On a motion by Member Slade, and a second by Member Manson, the Board 
unanimously approved the staffs recommendation. 

A. Amendment of I-80/I-680 Interchange into the Regional Transportation Plan 

Daryl Halls presented this item. He indicated the STA Board support staffs request to add 
the I-80/680 interchange to the RTP by MTC. 

Member Spering commented that funds need to be identified and that this project should 
become a higher priority for the ST A. Member Lessler mentioned that the Board needs to 
support this before June 9 to get it into the Governor's Transportation Plan. He also 
mentioned that the legislature said if it's not in MTC's plan, it will not be considered. 
Member Spering explained that this process needs to be amended through MTC and the 
STA should make it clear to MTC that the STA would like this project to be known as a 
high priority. Member Slade requested that the STA make it known to Senators Boxer and 
Feinstein's office that this project is a high priority, and requested that letters be written to 
the Senators asking for their support. 

On a motion by Member Lessler, and a second by Member Slade, the Board unanimously 
approved the staffs recommendation. 

PAGE67 



B. 2000 Legislative Report 

Daryl Halls presented this item. He provided information on the three bills (SB 1506 -
Chesbro (in its amended form), AB 2052- Aroner, and SB 1427- Rainey). 

AB 2052 is related to TEA-21 funding, which is a potential funding source for Cal WORKS 
type programs such as Solano Works. Staff requested support for this bill. 

On a motion by Member Slade, and a second by Vice Chair Coglianese, the ST A Board 
approved, on a 5 to 2 vote, the staffs recommendation to support AB 2052 (Aroner), 
with Members Manson and Spering voting no. 

SB 1427 is related to transit credits to employers. The STA Transit Consortium supported 
this bill. Staff requested support for this bill. 

On a motion by Member Manson, and a second by Member Slade, the ST A Board 
unanimously approved staffs recommendation to support SB 1427 (Rainey). 

SB 1506 is related to the transition of Solano County into a new Caltrans District. The bill 
has been significantly amended and now it reads that an evaluation should be done to see 
whether this transition would benefit the counties involved. Caltrans and MTC will be a 
part of the evaluation. Staff requested support for this bill in its amended form. 

On a motion by Vice Chair Coglianese, and a second by Member Bidou, the ST A Board 
unanimously approved staffs recommendation to support SB 1506 (Chesbro) in its 
amended form. 

C. Status Report on Governor's Transportation Plan and STA's Priority 
Transportation Projects for Funding 

Daryl Halls presented this item. He explained that there are three priority projects for 
potential state funding, which were listed in the agenda item. Staff is planning to meet 
with Sacramento Legislators on these priorities to enlist their support later in the week. 
Staff requested the STA Board reaffirm support for the three projects. 

On a motion by Member Lessler, and a second by Member Manson, the ST A Board 
unanimously approved the staffs recommendation. 

D. 2000-01 YSAQMD Clean Air Fund STA Subcommittee 

Dan Christians presented this item. He explained there is a total of $526,000 in proposed 
applications for these funds and only $270,000 is available. Staff is requesting two board 
members representing, Fairfield and Vacaville, serve on a subcommittee with YSAQMD 
Boardmembers Don Erickson, Fred Harris and Duane Kromm to screen the applications 
and come up with the high priority applications. 

Member Slade noted her concern with Fairfield being on this subcommittee when they are 
not a member of this Air Quality District. Dan commented that Fairfield operates the two 
transit routes that are two of the projects requesting continued funding. 

PAGE 68 



Ron Hurlbut, City of Fairfield, spoke on the matter. He explained that Fairfield is only 
interested in coordinating these funds in order to maintain the intercity transit services 
(Routes 30 and 40) in the area. 

On a motion by Member Manson, and a second by Member Spering, the STA Board 
approved staffs recommendation, on a 6 to 1 vote, with Member Slade voting no. 

E. Citylink Route 30 Service 

John Harris presented this item. He provided some background about the Citylink Route 
30 and stated that the current operator, Yolo County Transportation District (YCTD), is not 
interested in renewing a contract for service after 6/30/00. YCTD has offered, however, to 
run the service for an additional two months in order to allow the STA staff enough time to 
secure another operator. Fairfield/Suisun Transit has offered their services to run the route. 
Staff is recommending that the Board authorize a one-year contract with Fairfield/Suisun 
Transit to operate the City link Route 30 service. 

On a motion by Member Slade, and a second by Member Bidou, the Board unanimously 
approved the staffs recommendation. 

F. Preliminary List of STIP Augmentation Projects 

John Harris presented this item. He explained that the Governor's intention is to bring 
forward three additional years of STIP funding and staff has identified a list of projects 
for consideration. He noted the STA TAC reviewed the first four projects for 
consideration, and requested the additional three projects be added to the list of projects. 
Staff is requesting STA Board support the list of projects for consideration, with the 
addition of the three requested by the STA TAC. 

On a motion by Member Manson, and a second by Member Slade, the Board 
unanimously approved the staffs recommendation. 

G. STIP Advanced Project Development/Element (APDE) 

John Harris presented this item. He explained the limited scope to qualify for STIP 
APDE funding and that these funds are limited to environmental and design components. 
Staff recommended that the STA Board approve the attached list of projects for STA 
consideration. 

On a motion by Member Bidou, and a second by Member Manson, the Board 
unanimously approved the staffs recommendation and requested that staff bring back the 
Rio Vista TLC matching fund request and the Jepson Parkway Environmental item to the 
next STA Board meeting for formal approval. 

H. Solano County Comprehensive Transportation Plan/Update 

Dan Christians presented this item. He explained that work programs have been 
developed by each of the subcommittees and a revised RFP has gone out for a Transit 
Consultant. He also mentioned the Steering Committee had approved a public input 
process. Staff is recommending the ST A Board approve the work programs for each of 
the three subcommittees and the community process. 

PAGE 69 



On a motion by Member Bidou, and a second by Member Manson, the Board 
unanimously approved the staffs recommendations. 

I. ST A Office Lease 

There was no discussion on this item. 

On a motion by Member Manson, and a second by Vice Chair Coglianese, the Board 
unanimously approved the staffs recommendation. 

VIII. FUNDING OPPORTUNITIES 

A. Solano Transportation Enhancements Program 
Deadline: May 26, 2000 

A. Regional TFCA Program 
Deadline: June 30, 2000 

XII. BOARD MEMBERS COMMENTS 

None. 

XIII. ADJOURNMENT 

The STA Board meeting was adjourned at 6:00p.m. The next regular meeting will be held at 
6:00p.m., June 14,2000, at the Suisun City Council Chambers. 

PAGE 70 



Agenda Item VIB 
June 14, 2000 

TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
Minutes of the meeting of 

May 31,2000 
DRAFT 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

The regular meeting of the Technical Advisory Committee was called to order at approximately 
1:30 p.m. in the Solano County Transportation Department Conference Room. 

Present: 
Julian Carroll 
Virgil Mustain 
Janet Koster 
Ron Hurlbut 
Jim Holden 
Tom Bland 
Mike Duncan 
Julie Pappa 
Dale Pfeiffer 
Gian Aggarwal 
Mark Akaba 
Pam Belchamber 
Paul Wiese 
Elizabeth Richards 
Daryl Halls 
Dan Christians 
John Harris 
Janice Sells 
Stacy Medley 
Jennifer Tongson 
Robert Guerrero 
Hilmer Ace Forsen 

II. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT 

No comments. 

Caltrans 
City of Benicia 
City of Dixon 
City of Fairfield 
City of Rio Vista 
City of Rio Vista 
City of Suisun City 
City of Suisun City 
City of Vacaville 
City of Vacaville 
City of Vallejo 
City of Vallejo 
County of Solano 
Solano Commuter Information 
STA 
STA 
STA 
SCI/STA 
STA 
STA 
STA 
Cal trans 

III. REPORTS FROM CAL TRANS, MTC AND STA STAFF 

No comments from Caltrans or MTC. John Harris mentioned that MTC has begun a two-week TIP 
update and to contact him with questions. Dan Christians mentioned MTS maps are updated and 
available through Caltrans. 

PAGE 71 



IV. CONSORTIUM UPDATE 

Pam Belchamber provided an update on the Consortium meeting, which took place previous to 
the T AC meeting. All items on the Consortium agenda were approved. 

V. CONSENT CALENDAR 

The following Consent Calendar was approved unanimously: 

A. Minutes of Meeting of April 26, 2000 
B. Review Funding Opportunities Calendar 
C. Printing Cost for Final Jepson Parkway Concept Plan 

On a motion by Dale Pfeiffer, and a second by Paul Wiese, County of Solano, the STA TAC 
unanimously approved items A, B and C on the consent calendar. 

The following items on the Consent Calendar were pulled for discussion: 

D. Amendment to the Jones and Stokes Agreement to Provide Additional 
Environmental Services for the Jepson Parkway Project 

E. YSAQMD Clean Air Fund Subcommittee 
F. Park and Ride Study 

On a motion by Ron Hurlbut, City of Fairfield, and a second by Janet Koster, City of Dixon, the 
STAT AC unanimously approved item D, E and F on the consent calendar. 

VI. ACTION ITEMS 

A. STIP Advanced Project Delivery Element (APDE) Projects- (AB 1012) 

John Harris presented this item. He provided some background information on the 
previously approved candidate list of APDE projects, along with the two projects that the 
ST A Board has request be submitted for funding (Jepson Parkway I $250,000 and Rio 
Vista's TLC Grant I $100,000). 

The STA TAC approved the recommendation to recommend that the STA Board approve 
APDE funding for the two projects listed totaling $350,000. 

On a motion by Ron Hurlbut, City of Fairfield, and a second by Jim Holden, City of Rio 
Vista, the STA TAC unanimously approved the staff recommendation. 

B. 2000 Legislative Report 

Daryl Halls presented this item. He provided information regarding SB 1995 (Perata), 
which would require MTC to prepare and adopt by 111102, a comprehensive congestion 
reduction plan that sets forth performance goals and objectives, on a transportation 
corridor basis, to reduce severe traffic congestion. He indicated staff is recommending 
that the STA TAC oppose this bill. 

PAGE 72 



He also provided information regarding AB 2428 (Torlakson), which would authorize 
any sponsor of a transportation project included in the RTIP to appeal to MTC the 
decision of any local agency to impose conditions as part of the granting of a local permit 
or other necessary approval for the project, on the grounds that those conditions are not 
reasonably related to the project or the impacts of the project. 

Staff is recommending that the ST A T AC approve the recommendation to forward a 
recommendation of oppose for SB 1995 (Perata) to the STA Board, and approve a 
position of watch for AB 2428 (Torlakson). 

On a motion by Dale Pfeiffer, City of Vacaville, and a second by Ron Hurlbut, City of 
Fairfield, the STA TAC unanimously approved these recommendations on the bills. 

C. Highway 12 MIS Study 

Dan Christians presented this item. He explained that the first committee meeting of the 
Hwy 12 MIS was held. The committee was updated on the state planning grant and scope 
of work proposed for the planning study. He mentioned that RFP's have been sent out 
for a consultant to conduct the planning study. 

Staff is asking that the STA TAC approve the recommendation to forward a 
recommendation to the ST A Board to approve the Scope of Work and Planning Process 
for the Highway 12 MIS Study. 

On a motion by Paul Wiese, County of Solano, and a second by Ron Hurlbut, City of 
Fairfield, the STA TAC unanimously approved the recommendation. 

D. Rapid Bus Proposal for 1-80 Corridor 

Daryl Halls presented this item. He explained that $40 million is in the current 
Governor's Plan for the Bay Area Rapid Bus proposal submitted by MTC. A Solano 
County I-80 proposal from the SolanoLinks Consortium identifies new and improved 
commute services along the I -80 corridor. The proposal would help Solano County to 
expand transit service along the I-80 and potentially I-680. Vallejo Transit, 
Fairfield/Suisun Transit, Benicia Transit and Vacaville City Coach helped to develop 
specific requests for expanded transit service along the I-80 and I-680 corridors. Napa 
County and Contra Costa County have expressed an interest in supporting a multi-county 
endorsed proposal to the MTC for the I-80 corridor. 

Staff is recommending that the STA TAC approve the recommendation to forward a 
Rapid Bus Proposal for the I-80 corridors for Solano County to the STA Board with a 
recommendation to forward a proposal to MTC for inclusion in the Bay Area's 
development of a regional Rapid Bus proposal, and request CCTA and NCTPA work 
with STA to develop a rapid bus proposal for the entire I-80 and I-680 corridor. 

PAGE73 



On a motion by Ron Hurlbut, City of Fairfield, and a second by Dale Pfeiffer, City of 
Vacaville, the STA TAC unanimously approved the recommendation. 

E. SCI Transition to ST A 

Daryl Halls presented this item. He verbally provided some background information 
regarding the transition of SCI. He mentioned that MTC will make their final decision on 
80% of SCI's funding on June 14, 2000, and will go to the STA Board for consideration 
that evening. 

Staff is requesting that the ST A TAC approve the recommendation to forward to the STA 
Board a recommendation approving the transition of Solano Commuter Information to 
the STA. 

On a motion by Ron Hurlbut, City of Fairfield, and a second by Jim Holden, City of Rio 
Vista, the STA TAC unanimously approved the recommendation. 

The STA TAC wanted to express appreciation to SCI for their services, and a job well 
done, for the past 20+ years. 

F. Solano Paratransit Contract Extension 

John Harris presented this item. He explained the City of Fairfield has provided this 
service since 1996, and staff would like to continue the contract with Fairfield for these 
serv1ces. 

Staff is recommending that the STA TAC approve the recommendation to forward a 
recommendation to the ST A Board to approve a Solano Paratransit contract extension for 
FY 00-01, not to exceed $263,313 and authorize the Executive Director to sign the 
contract. 

On a motion by Paul Wiese, County of Solano, and a second by Virgil Mustain, City of 
Benicia, the STA TAC unanimously approved the recommendation. 

G. Approve Request to Purchase Route 30 CNG Bus 

John Harris presented this item. He explained that YCTD has operated Route 30 with 
CNG powered vehicles, and that their contract expires on June 30, 2000, and YCTD does 
not want to renew the contract. Staff is in the process of pursuing a piggyback order of a 
CNG powered coach through another transit operator, hopefully in this calendar year. 
There is currently $200,000 set aside for this coach, but an additional $175,000 is needed 
to purchase the vehicle. 

The STA TAC approved the recommendation to forward a recommendation to the STA 
Board to approve allocation of$175,000 in STAF funding to purchase a CNG bus. 

PAGE74 



On a motion by Ron Hurlbut, and a second by Janet Koster, City of Dixon, the ST A TAC 
unanimously approved the recommendation. 

VII. INFORMATION ITEMS 

A. Governor's Transportation Plan 

Daryl Halls explained that the revised transportation plan has been released. The plan 
includes extending the STIP to seven years from the current four years. He also gave a 
breakdown of what the plan proposes and a comparison between the Governor's 
"project" plan and a STIP process plan for Solano County. 

B. Red Top Slide Subcommittee 

John Harris stated that the first committee meeting was held on May 5. Caltrans staff 
provided an update on current slide conditions and the status of SHOPP and Design
Sequencing Pilot Program funding proposals. They also described a proposed de
watering plan using a six-meter drain shaft and a detailed multi-phase I-80 Red Top Slide 
Emergency Closure Plan. Copies of these plans are available through the ST A. 

C. Solano County Comprehensive Transportation Plan 

Dan Christians explained that all committees have started meeting and provided 
upcoming meeting dates for each of the three committees. He mentioned that the 
Steering Committee has also developed a proposed Community Input Process which 
would involve a community workshop in each of the cities, which has been approved by 
the ST A Board. 

He also mentioned that a Transportation Consultants, Fehrs and Peers have met with staff 
and are beginning the traffic analysis for the Arterials Subcommittee. 

A revised RFP for a Transit Consultant has gone out and the deadline to receive 
proposals is June 7. A consultant should be selected before the STA Board meeting on 
June 14. 

D. Cordelia Truck Scales PSR 

John Harris explained that the first meeting for the PSR has taken place. The meeting 
was to inform participants of project status and to obtain the views and concerns of the 
local interests. Caltrans provided information on the original Cordelia Tmck Inspection 
Facilities project and local interests expressed a variety of concerns about the proposal. It 
was agreed that alternative sites would receive serious consideration. 

E. Solano Transportation Enhancements Program 

Dan Christians explained that applications were requested for the final cycle of the 
Solano Transportation Enhancements Program. Eligible projects include pedestrian and 
bicycle facilities, landscaping and streetscapes, and transit shelters or amenities related to 
a transit village. He mentioned that if there were more eligible requests than available 

PAGE 75 



funds, a selection panel would be formed to review and make recommendation to the 
STA TAC and Board. At the meeting, the STA TAC recommended the project sponsors 
meet to develop a proposal to allocate the funding. 

F. Transit Consultant RFP 

Dan Christians explained that RFPs have been submitted and interviews are being 
scheduled for June 5. He also gave a brief update on the scope of work for the Transit 
Consultant. 

G. Freeway Service Patrol Update 

Dan Christians explained that letters have been sent to MTC and Caltrans requesting the 
acceleration of the FSP to Solano County. They have agreed to expedite the tow service 
on I-80 starting in July 2000, and expand to I-80 from State Route 29 in July 2001. They 
are also exploring the possibility to expand by combining I-80 and I-680 into one longer 
loop beat that would include the I-780, which could potentially begin in July 2001. 

VIII. ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting was adjourned at approximately 3:10 p.m. The next meeting is scheduled for 
Wednesday, June 28,2000 at 1:30 p.m. 

PAGE76 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

June 7, 2000 
STA Board 
Daryl K. Halls, Executive Director 
Governor's Transportation Plan 

Agenda Item VIC 
June 14, 2000 

On May 15, Governor Gray Davis released his revised transportation plan, entitled the Traffic 
Congestion Relief Plan, as part of the May Revision for the State Budget for 2000-01. Under 
this plan, $5.329 billion in new state General Fund and sales tax resources are proposed over a 
five-year period. The plan proposes $1.5 billion from the General Fund in the 2000-01 Budget 
Act to be transferred to a newly created Traffic Congestion Relief Fund with the California 
Transportation Commission designated as the agency responsible for allocating the funds. The 
plan also calls for $440 million in sales tax revenues to be deposited annually in the fund over a 
five-year period, commencing with the 2000-01 fiscal year. This would provide $1.94 billion for 
fiscal year 2000-01 and $3.7 billion over the five-year period. The Governor is recommending 
the remaining $1.6 billion of the $5.3 billion plan be provided over the next four budget cycles. 

The $5.3 billion total state funding committed to the plan consists of $2.8 billion targeted for 
transit and rail, $484 million for transit studies, $555 million for high occupancy lanes, $650 
million for highway improvements, $312 million for interchange improvements, $400 million for 
deferred road maintenance on local street and roads, and $100 million for deferred maintenance 
on state highways. 

The Governor's plan also includes extending the State Transportation Improvement Program 
(STIP) to seven years from the current four, effective with the 2002 planning cycle and 
modifying current statute to allow the State to allocate its Interregional Transportation 
Improvement Program (!TIP) funds to support the Governor's plan. Projects included in the 
Governor's plan would be eligible to receive this funding. 

Discussion: 

The ST A is continuing to work with our transportation partners to ensure that Solano County 
transportation funding priorities are included in this year's state budget. On May 10'\ the STA 
Board's reaffirmed its support for the following adopted project priorities: 1). Funding for the 
next segment of the 1-80/680 Interchange ($19 million), 2). Funding for environmental, design, 
and right of way for the Highway 12 between Napa and 1-80 ($14 million), and 3). support for 
additional Capitols Corridor funding ($33.5 million) for the Bahia Viaduct, Yolo Causeway and 
Suisun City 3'd Track projects included in the Capitols' ten-year Capital Improvement Program. 

PAGE 77 



Two projects specific to Solano County are included in the Governor's May Revision, $10 
million for a third Vallejo Baylink Ferry and $13 million for the I-80/680 Interchange. As 
requested by the STA TAC, the $13 million for the I-80/680 interchange has been included with 
the flexibility to perform an investment study for the entire I-80 /I-680 corridor in Solano 
County. The support of Assembly Member Helen Thomson for this project was the primary 
reason for its inclusion in the Governor's plan. A joint letter signed by Assembly Members 
Patricia Wiggins and Helen Thomson and State Senators Wes Chesbro and Maurice Johannessen 
has requested the inclusion of an allocation of $14 million for the Highway 12 project. In 
addition, the STA has received a number of letters from members of the Solano and Napa 
business communities and other interested community members in support of the STA's two 
highway requests. 

Additional projects of potential benefit to Solano County are $25 million for the Capitols 
Corridor Rail and $40 million for MTC's Rapid Bus Proposal. According to the Capitols staff, 
the funding allocated by the Governor ($40 million) would cover the Bahia Viaduct project in 
Solano, one of three of the capital priorities affecting service in Solano. In addition, STA staff is 
working with the SolanoLinks Transit Consortium to prepare a Solano proposal for the I-80 
corridor in MTC's Rapid Bus Plan (see item VILA). 

A joint transportation conference committee of the State Legislature has been meeting over the 
last three weeks to review the Governor's transportation plan and prepare the Legislature's 
version of the transportation portion of the State budget. Joshua Shaw and Paul Yoder (Gerber, 
Shaw and Yoder) will provide a verbal update at the meeting. According to Paul Yoder, it 
appears the Governor's plan with its overall list of projects will stay essentially intact. The State 
Legislature appears to be focusing its efforts on adding specific projects to the Governor's list 
and addressing long term funding issues such as road maintenance funds, transit operating funds, 
and whether to increase a greater percentage of the sales tax on the gas tax to transportation. 

Recommendation: 

Informational 

PAGE 78 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

June 7, 2000 
STABoard 
Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning 
Printing Cost for Final Jepson Parkway Concept Plan 

Agenda Item V!D 
June 14, 2000 

On April 12, 2000, the STA Board approved the Jepson Parkway Concept Plan. On May 10, the 
Concept Plan received a "Tranny" Award from the California Transportation Foundation for one 
of the best transportation projects in the State of California for the past year. There has been a 
significant amount of public interest in this study and numerous copies of the plan have been 
requested during the past few months. 

Discussion: 

The STA Board has previously approved $6,000 for the final printing of the Jepson Concept 
Plan. At that time it was expected that the Final Plan would be printed primarily in black and 
white with just a few color exhibits. However, because of the significant interest in this award
winning plan, it was decided that the final plan and all of the photos and maps be printed in color 
in order to fully depict the various amenities being proposed. Additional design work by our 
consultants was also needed to add color to all the exhibits, particularly the three II X 17 
exhibits (bicycle/pedestrian, transit and landscaping). In order to complete the color designs and 
print the full plan in color plus Executive Summaries, an additional $9,000 is needed. These 
funds will come from the remaining $217,411 of State Transportation Improvement Program 
(STIP) funds currently available for this project. 

Fiscal Impact: 

None from the STA operating budget. These funds will come from the remaining $217,411 of 
STIP funds currently available for this project. 

Recommendation: 

Authorize the Executive Director to execute an amendment to the Contract with Grandy and 
Associates and approve an additional $9,000 of STIP funds for printing the final Jepson Parkway 
Concept Plan. 

PAGE79 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Discussion: 

June 7, 2000 
STA Board 
John Harris, Deputy Director for Projects 
Solano Paratransit Contract Extension 

Agenda Item VIE 
June 14, 2000 

The STA entered into a contract with the City of Fairfield to provide the Solano Paratransit 
service from July 1, 1996 to June 30, 1999. Last year the contract was extended through June 30, 
2000. 

Staff proposes that the STA continue to contract with the City for Fairfield to provide the Solano 
Paratransit service. The service is operated in conjunction with the Fairfield/Suisun Transit Dial
a-Ride Transit service (DART, the Fairfield/Suisun Transit ADA service) and relies on the 
existing high level of service and RFP process for contractor selection. Fairfield/Suisun Transit 
closely monitors and maintains its local paratransit service and STA would benefit from 
economies of scale by continuing the contract. 

Fairfield has provided an operating cost of $45.32 per revenue hour for next year. This price was 
calculated based on last year's cost plus an inflation rate of 3% for 1999. The total contract cost 
for FY 00-0 I will not exceed $264,313 in TDA funds plus fare revenues. Staff has worked with 
Fairfield to create an extension of the contract based upon the above information. 

Fiscal Impact: 

This line item is included in the approved FY 00/01 STA budget. 

Recommendation: 

Approve a Solano Paratransit contract extension for FY 00-01 with the City of Fairfield not to 
exceed $264,313 and authorize the Executive Director to sign the contract. 

PAGE 81 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 

June 7, 2000 
STA Board 
John Harris, Deputy Director for Projects 

Agenda Item VLF 
June 14, 2000 

RE: STIP Advanced Project Delivery Element (APDE) Projects- (AB 1012) 

Background: 

On May 10, 2000, the STA Board approved a candidate list of seven projects for consideration 
under the STIP APDE program. (The complete list is attached). The STA Board also requested 
staff to return with a recommendation to initiate APDE funding applications for the following 
two projects: 

Project 

Jepson Parkway 

Rio Vista's TLC 
Grant 

Purpose Funding Needed 

necessary environmental $250,000 
studies and permits 

matching funds for design $100,000 

Please note that APDE project applications are not constrained by deadlines. Also, projects 
programmed through the APDE are limited to two STIP project development components: 1) 
environmental and 2) plans, specifications and estimates (design). 

Fiscal Impact: 

There is approximately $3.1 million available from the Solano County STIP share for APDE 
programmmg. If approved, this would reduce the amount of available APDE funding to $2.75 
million. 

Recommendation: 

Approve the submission of APDE funding applications for the Jepson Parkway-Environmental 
($250,000 and Rio Vista TLC Waterfront Project-design (100,000) totaling $350,000. 

Attachment 

PAGE 83 



APDE Project Candidates 

Project Pur[!ose Funding Needed 
I. I -80/I -680 updated Project Study TBD 

Reports (PSRs) 

2. Highway 12 environmental, design and $750,000 (STA's 
(Napa to I-80) ROW clearance share-environmental) 

3. Jepson Parkway environmental $250,000 

4. Rio Vista's TLC matching funds $100,000 
grant 

5. Railroad Station Sites (requested by Benicia at previous TBD 
(PSRs) STA Board meeting) 

6. I-80 Corridor congestion relief study TBD 
(Fairfield) 

7. Waterfront Intermodal matching funds for environmental, $1 million 
Facility (Vallejo) engineering design 

PAGE 84 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Discussion: 

June 7, 2000 
STA Board 
Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning 
Solano County Comprehensive Transportation Plan Update 

Agenda Item VI G 
June 14, 2000 

Subcommittees: As part of the Comprehensive Transportation Plan, all three subcommittees 
have met once and the Alternative Modes Committee has met a second time. The next 
subcommittee meetings will be held as follows: 

Transit Subcommittee 
Arterials Subcommittee 
Alternative Modes Subcommittee 

June 19,9:00 a.m. 
July I 0, I 0:00 a.m. 
August 9, 3:30p.m. 

Community Input Process: The STA's Transportation Steering Committee has also developed a 
proposed Community Input Process that would involve a community workshop in each of the 
seven cities (see attachment). Staff plans to work with each agency to tailor an event for the 
community during the next few months. 

Transportation Consultant: Fehrs & Peers and Associates have met with STA staff and are 
commencing the preliminary traffic analysis for the Arterials, Highways and Freeways 
Subcommittee. As part of their analysis, staff and the consultants will be compiling existing 
and/or new traffic counts of all major arterial, highways and freeways to better determine how 
the existing transportation system is operating. 

Transit Consultant: On June 5, interviews were held with two transit consultants. Wilbur Smith 
Associates was selected because of their extensive experience in rail, ferries, transit studies and 
transit financing (see Agenda Item VII.B). 

Recommendation: 

Informational 

PAGE 85 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

June 7, 2000 
STABoard 

Agenda Item VIlA 
June 14, 2000 

John Harris, Deputy Director for Projects and Daryl K. Halls, Executive Director 
Rapid Bus Proposal for I-80 Corridor 

Included with Governor Gray Davis' "Traffic Congestion Relief Plan" is $40 million for the Bay 
Area Rapid Bus proposal submitted by the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC). 
MTC's proposal, released on March 29, 2000, was developed and submitted by MTC in response 
to the Governor's initial transportation proposal released in January 2000 and as a follow up to 
MTC's recently completed Blue Print for the 21" Century planning effort. 

The Bay Area Rapid Bus proposal identifies new and improved commute service along the I-80 
corridor (originating in Solano County), Golden Gate, SR 92/84, I-680 (originating in Central 
Contra Costa), I-880, Santa Clara Valley, SR 4, I-580, and the Peninsula Corridor. The MTC's 
proposal contained a funding request of$108 million for vehicles, $70 million for support (park
n-rides), and $48 million for operating costs over a 15-year period. The proposal is estimated to 
generate 26,600 new daily transit riders by 2020. MTC further estimated that the total 
annualized capital and operating cost would total $67 million. 

Discussion: 

The inclusion of $40 million for the Bay Area Rapid Bus proposal in the Governor's proposed 
state budget provides a strategic opportunity for the STA and Solano's transit operators to 
expand transit service along the I-80 and, potentially, the I-680 corridors. MTC has scheduled a 
meeting with all Bay Area transit operators on June 8 to discuss and further develop the Bay 
Area's Rapid Bus plan. In preparation for this meeting, STA staff has contacted staff from 
Vallejo Transit, Fairfield/Suisun Transit, Benicia Transit and Vacaville City Coach to develop 
specific requests for expanded transit service along the I-80 and I-680 corridors. The requests 
were to include number of coaches, support facilities, and operating costs to provide the 
proposed service. 

STA staff has discussed with and received concurrence from Napa County (NCTPA) and Contra 
Costa (CCTA) regarding the benefit of the three counties forwarding a consensus I-80 and I-680 
corridor proposal to the MTC for the Rapid Bus plan. 

This item was agendized for detailed discussion at the SolanoLinks Consortium on May 31. 
Vallejo Transit, Fairfield/Suisun Transit and Benicia Transit submitted written proposals. The 
proposal from Vallejo Transit discussed service enhancements for all of Solano County and 
provided detailed scheduling information and detailed ridership and cost projections. After a 
review of the proposals it was evident that the proposals from Fairfield/Suisun Transit and 
Benicia Transit represented subsets of portions of the Vallejo proposal. The SolanoLinks 
Consortium unanimously voted to develop the Vallejo Transit proposal as the countywide 

PAGE 87 



proposal, incorporate the Fairfield/Suisun and Benicia proposal into this countywide proposal 
and recommend approval from the STA Board. The STA TAC also reviewed this proposal on 
May 31 and unanimously voted to recommend it to the STA Board. 

The rapid/express bus proposal is attached for your review. This proposal is a draft working 
document and may be refined as the SolanoLinks Consortium and STA TAC respond to 
anticipated proposal criteria from the MTC. 

Also, please note the following: 

- ST A staff, ST A T AC and the Solano Links Consortium are evaluating - the location and 
projected costs for new or expanded park & ride facilities. 

- The MTC has recently informed ST A staff of six possible "unmet needs" issues for 
Solano County. The attached rapid/express bus proposal, if implemented it would address up to 
four of these unmet needs issues. 

Recommendation: 

Approve the attached I-80/I-680 Corridor's Rapid Bus & Express Bus Proposal in concept and as 
a starting point in the development of a formal proposal to MTC, and support a consensus 
approach utilizing concurrence from NCTPA and CCTA in the proposal for the I-80 and I-680 
corridors. 

Attachment 

PAGE 88 



1-80 Corridor Rapid Bus & Express Bus Service Proposal 

Solano Transportation Authority (STA) 
Napa County Transportation Planning Agency (NCTP A) 

June 2000 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The Governor's FY 2001 State Budget proposes transportation improvements including a $40 
million Bay Area-wide rapid bus program and $10 million for a third Vallejo Bay link fast 
ferryboat. The following proposal describes operating and capital funds needed to support 
Vallejo-San Francisco Baylinlc fast ferry operations and the North Bay rapid bus program. The 
proposal also would improve connecting express bus services from Vacaville, Fairfield and 
Vallejo in Solano County, and the Napa Valley's "The VINE." 

When implemented, these services will help limit and reduce congestion along I -80 between 
Sacramento and San Francisco via Solano County by expanding fast ferry service and rapid 
buses utilizing the 17-mile I-80 HOV lane. The proposed program will serve more than one 
million new annual passengers, increasing from the current 8,200 to about 11,500-12,000 riders 
per day by 2003. An overall 50% fare box cost recovery ratio is maintained by the existing 
program, a trend projected to continue with proposed expansion. 

Operating Funds. $4.0 million in additional annual operating funds are needed to implement a 
comprehensive program of Vallejo Baylinlc fast ferry, rapid bus and express bus expansion: 

• Allocate $1.0 million per year to expand Vallejo Baylinlc using the 3'd ferryboat from 11 
to 16/17 roundtrips per day between Vallejo and San Francisco. 

• Allocate $3.0 million per year to support the rapid and express bus expansion program, 
consisting of additional frequencies on existing routes and major improvements to 
midday and weekend service along the I -80 corridor on "rapid bus" routes utilizing the 
HOV lane and non-HOV express bus services. 

Capital Funding. $25 million is needed to fund additional vehicles and park & ride facilities: 

• Allocate $5 million to purchase twelve (12) "over the road" buses, to substantially 
enhance rapid and express bus services provided by the existing/funded Solano County 
fleet. 

• Allocate $20 million for new transfer and park & ride facilities along I -80 and in the 
Route 29/Napa Valley corridor, to expand transfer opportunities between fast ferries, 
rapid buses, express buses and local bus services. $1 0 million is proposed for expansion 
of facilities at the Vallejo Ferry Terminal, the largest and busiest park & ride and 
intermodal facility in the North Bay. Possible expansion or new facilities are also under 
consideration for East Vallejo, Benicia, Fairfield, Vacaville, American Canyon and Napa. 

Fast Ferry, Rapid Bus & Express Bus Proposal Page I ofll 

PAGE 89 



EXISTING SERVICES 

This section describes existing fast ferry, rapid bus, and express bus services operated in the 
North Bay I-80 corridor. 

• Vallejo Bay link fast ferries serve about 2,500 weekday riders, plus about 180-200 
weekday passengers on Bay link "Route 200" rapid buses that use the I-80 HOV 
lane. About 1,500-2,000 are served by fast ferries on Saturdays. About 1,000-
1,200 riders use Sunday/holiday fast ferries. 

• Route 80, 90 and 91 rapid buses originating in the North Bay I-80 corridor carry 
about 2,600 weekday passengers on the HOV lane. About 1,000 passengers are 
carried on a typical Saturday. There is currently no Sunday/holiday service. 

• Express bus services operating within the North Bay and along I-680 and I-780 
lane operated by Vallejo Transit, Fairfield/Suisun Transit, and "The VINE" (Napa 
Valley) carry approximately 2,900 daily weekday passengers, about 1,100 on 
Saturdays, and 250 on Sundays. 

Total combined weekday patronage currently averages 8,200 riders: 2,500 on Bay link fast ferries 
and 200 daily on Bay link supplemental rapid buses, 2,600 on rapid buses using the I-80 HOY 
lane, and 2,900 on express buses within the North Bay and along I-780 and I-680. Bay link fast 
ferries and North Bay rapid buses using the HOY lanes carry about 75% of all I-80 transit trips 
across the Carquinez Straits. Capitol Corridor short distance trains carry the remainder. 

Current operating expenses for the existing Vallejo high speed ferry, rapid bus, and express bus 
system are projected about $10.5 million during FY 2001. FY 2001 fares are projected to total 
$6.5 million, covering 65% of overall operating expenses. 

Bay link fast ferry operating costs for FY 2001 is projected to be $5.5 million, exclusive of 
supplemental buses. Fast ferry fares are expected to cover 75% of direct operating costs. 
Combined bus operating costs for the existing level of service are projected to be approximately 
$5.0 million with fares covering 50% of overall operating expenses. 

The characteristics of each service are described in Tables 1 and 2 at the end of this section. 
Table 1 sununarizes service characteristics by frequency for existing services and proposed 
service enhancements. Table 2 outlines existing/projected vehicle assignments and 
existing/projected daily passengers. 

Individual services include: 

FAST FERRIES 

• Vallejo Bay link fast ferries operate 11 weekday roundtrip sailings on the 26 nautical 
mile route between downtown Vallejo, the San Francisco Ferry Building Pier 112, 
Fisherman's Wharf Pier 41, and limited summer service to Angel Island State Park. 
Two 35-knot 30 !-passenger fast ferryboats, M/V Intintoli and Mare Island, and one 

Fast Ferry, Rapid Bus & Express Bus Proposal Page 2 of ll 

PAGE 90 



backup vessel (MIV Jet Cat Express.) carry 2,500 passengers per weekday, about 
I ,500 on Saturdays, and 1,200 on Sundays and holidays. 

RAPID BUSES 

• Bay link Route 200 rapid buses use the 17-mile I-80 HOY lane to supplement Bay link 
ferries with six weekday roundtrips (2 morning and 4 afternoon peak) between San 
Francisco and Vallejo. A Route 200 bus trip also provides late night departures to 
Vallejo from San Francisco 7 nights per week. Three rapid buses are used on Route 
200, serving about 150-180 weekday peak passengers, and 15-30 rides on the late 
night returns from San Francisco to Vallejo. 

• "BartLink" Route 80 rapid buses use the 17-mile I-80 HOY lane between Vallejo and 
the El Cerrito Del Norte BART station Monday-Saturday. About 55-60 weekday 
roundtrips are operated. Peak period frequencies vary between 8-15 minutes and 
every 30 minutes during the midday and evenings. A total of eight (8) rapid buses are 
used on Route 80, serving about 1,900 weekday passengers, and 800-1,000 Saturday 
riders. There is currently no Sunday and holiday service on Route 80. 

• "BartLink" Route 90-91 rapid buses use the 17-mile I-80 HOY lane between 
Vacaville, Fairfield/Suisun City and the El Cerrito Del Norte BART station Monday
Friday. There is currently no weekend or holiday service. A total of twenty (20) 
weekday roundtrips are operated. Peak period frequencies average every 30 minutes 
from Fairfield, and approximately every 60 minutes from Vacaville. Route 90 
operates every 60 minutes between Fairfield and BART. A total of six (6) rapid buses 
are used on Routes 90-91, serving about 700 weekday passengers. 

EXPRESS BUSES 

• Vallejo Transit Route 85 express buses operate between Vallejo, Solano College, and 
Fairfield Monday-Saturday. There is currently no Sunday or holiday service. A total 
oftwenty- (20) weekday and sixteen (16) Saturday roundtrips are operated. Morning 
peak period frequencies average every 30 minutes between Vallejo, Solano College 
and Fairfield and every 60 minutes at all other times. A total of four (4) express buses 
are used on Route 85, serving about 800 weekday and 400 Saturday passengers. 

• Vallejo Transit Route 92 provides express feeder bus service during peak commute 
time's to/from Vallejo Baylink fast ferries. Route 92 buses operate between 
Vacaville, Fairfield, and the Vallejo Ferry Terminal on weekdays only. A total of 
eight (8) weekday roundtrips are provided. Four roundtrips operate during the 
morning peak and four in the late afternoon/early evening peak period. Two (2) 
express buses are used, serving about !50 weekday riders. 

• Vallejo Bay link "Route I 00" express buses operate between the Vallejo Ferry 
Terminal, downtown Davis, and the Sacramento Amtrak seven days per week. A total 
of eleven- (II) weekday and nine (9) weekend/holiday roundtrips are operated, 

Fast Ferry, Rapid Bus & Express Bus Proposal Page 3 of! I 

PAGE91 



corresponding to Baylink fast ferry arrivals and departures at the Vallejo Ferry 
Terminal. A total of three (3) express buses are used on Route 100, serving about 
130-150 daily passengers. 

• "Solano BART Express" ("Route 40") is operated by Fairfield/Suisun Transit 
between Vacaville, Fairfield, and the Pleasant Hill BART station Monday-Saturday. 
A total of nine (9) roundtrips are provided, running about every 60 minutes during the 
morning every 35-60 minutes, and every 45-60 minutes during the evening peale A 
total of four (4) vehicles including spares are used, serving !50 daily passengers. 

• "City Link" ("Route 20") is operated between Fairfield and Vacaville, Monday
Saturday. Buses run every 60 minutes all day. Two (2) express buses including spares 
are used on Route 30, serving about 180-200 daily passengers. 

• "City Link" ("Route 30") is operated between Fairfield, Vacaville, Dixon, and 
University of California, Davis campus Monday-Friday. A total of four (4) roundtrips 
are provided, one in the morning peak, two roundtrips midday and one roundtrip in 
the afternoon peak period. Two (2) express buses including spares are used, carrying 
about 50-60 daily passengers. 

• Benicia Transit operates along I -680 and I -780 between Vallejo, downtown Benicia, 
Concord's Sun Valley Mall, and Pleasant Hill BART. Benicia Transit operates every 
60 minutes all day between Vallejo and BART, every 20 minutes during the morning 
and evening peaks from downtown Benicia, and every 120 minutes all day on 
Saturdays. There is currently no Sunday or holiday service. The seven- (7) bus 
Benicia Transit fleet serves 500-600 passengers on weekdays and about 150-200 
riders on Saturdays. 

• "The VINE" express bus service ("Route I 0") is provided by the Napa County 
Transportation Planning Agency (NCTPA) between the Napa Valley and Vallejo. 
Route 10 buses operate between Calistoga, St. Helena, Yountville, City ofNapa, 
American Canyon, the Vallejo Ferry Terminal and the main Vallejo Transit transfer 
point at York & Marin Streets in downtown Vallejo. The VINE buses operate seven 
(7) daily round trips Yountville-Napa, and every 60-90 minutes between Napa and 
Vallejo, Monday-Saturday. Five round trips are provided on Sundays between Napa 
and Vallejo only. Six (6) buses serve about 700-800 weekday passengers, 300-400 on 
Saturdays, and about 50-60 riders on Sundays/holidays. 

EXISTING FIXED FACILITIES 

Ongoing operation of the Solano/Napa rapid transit bus and ferry network is heavily 
dependent upon a number of fixed facilities. Key "behind the scenes" facilities include bus 
maintenance yards in Napa, Vallejo, and Fairfield, and the Bay link ferry maintenance facility 
on Mare Island. A new ferry dock began operation in Vallejo in late 1998. 

A number of park & ride lots in Solano County along I -80 were constructed in the 1990's. 
The largest is the 700-vehicle parking area at the Vallejo Ferry Terminal. Other facilities 

Fast Ferry, Rapid Bus & Express Bus Proposal Page 4 of II 
PAGE 92 



include a 450-space facility in Curtola & Lemon Streets in Vallejo near the interchange ofl-
80 and I-780, and a 150-space facility at the Fairfield/Suisun Amtrak station. A 500-space 
facility is currently under construction at West Texas Street and I-80 in Fairfield, and a 250-
space facility opened in 1997 at the I -SO/Davis Street in downtown Vacaville. A new park & 
ride lot also recently opened in Dixon offl -80 near Pitt School Road. 

A 200-space facility in North Napa at Highway 29 and Trancas Avenue is currently being 
designed. The City of Fairfield has completed acquisition and environmental requirements 
for a Red Top Road park & ride facility to serve Cordelia. A new facility in American 
Canyon near Highway 29 is also being planned. 

The recently completed Mare Island Access Study recommends that I ,400 structured parking 
spaces be constructed for Bay link ferry patrons. Concentrating parking in a garage behind 
buildings would also facilitate transit-oriented development surrounding the Vallejo Ferry 
Terminal on the downtown waterfront. Options for expanding the overcrowded Lemon & 
Curtola facility in Vallejo include a parking structure and/or new park & ride lot at a new 
location. Vacaville is also considering a new park & ride lot in its northeast area. 

Exclusive of park & ride facilities, NCTPA operates the only off-street transfer facility in 
either Solano or Napa County. All other major transfer points operate on street, including the 
York & Marin Transit Center in downtown Vallejo, Sereno Transit Center near the Kaiser 
Hospital and Highway 29, the Solano Mall Transit Center on Gateway Drive in Fairfield, and 
an on-street facility in downtown Vacaville. 

All bus transfer facilities need significant upgrades for safety including off-street locations, 
improved lighting, security enhancements, and other passenger amenities. 

PROPOSED FUNDING ENHANCEMENTS 

The capital and transit service expansion program outlined in this report, supported by requested 
funding increases, would fully implement the recommendations of a long series of reports 
completed recently and over the last decade. 

This report's proposals are consistent with the Metropolitan Transportation Commission's 
recently released Bay Area Rapid Bus Plan; they are also consistent with the Governor's 
proposed $5.3 billion transportation plan. This proposal is also consistent with numerous plans 
and studies developed during the 1990's at the local and regional level. These included the 1991 
Vallejo Ferry Plan, which proposed a 35-vehicle fleet of high capacity buses feeding the ferry. 
The 1995 Solano County Intercity Transit Plan proposed a similar network of express buses, 
along with supporting park & ride lots and transit centers. The 1996 MTC I-80 Corridor Study 
reaffirmed the recommendations of previous plans, as did Caltrans proposals for utilizing the I-
80 high-occupancy vehicle lane in Contra Costa and Alameda Counties. 

Under the proposed expansion program, the total Vallejo Bay link fast ferry fleet would increase 
from three to four fast ferryboats (the 4th funded in the Governor's proposal), including one 
spare. The total bus fleet would expand from the current 44-vehicle fleet to 68 vehicles, 

Fast Ferry, Rapid Bus & Express Bus Proposal Page5ofll 

PAGE93 



including twelve- (12) already-funded expansion for Vallejo and Fairfield, plus the twelve (12) 
additional vehicles requested in this proposal. 

Overall weekday Bay link fast ferry ridership would increase from 2,500 daily to 3,300 daily fast 
ferry riders, with proportionate increases on Saturdays, Sundays and holidays. Combined rapid 
bus and express bus ridership on weekdays is projected to increase to about 8,000 to 8,700 
passengers, including supplemental Route 200 rapid buses using the I-80 HOV lane. 

Operating Funds. $4.0 million in additional operating funds are needed to implement a 
comprehensive program of rapid bus and Vallejo Bay link ferry expansion, as follows: 

• Allocate $1.0 million per year to expand Vallejo Baylink fast ferry service using the 3'd 
ferryboat, from 11 to 16/17 roundtrips per day between Vallejo and San Francisco. 

• Allocate $3.0 million per year to support expansion of rapid bus service along the I-80 
HOV lane, as well as supporting express bus. This would maximize transfer opportunities 
between buses, Bay link ferries, Sacramento light rail, and BART. 

Capital Funding. $25 million in capital funding is needed to fund rolling stock and park & ride 
facilities, as follows: 

• Allocate $5 million to purchase twelve (12) "over the road" buses, to substantially 
enhance rapid and express bus services provided by the existing/funded 56-bus fleet. 

• Allocate $20 million for new transfer and park & ride facilities along I-80 and in the 
Route 29/Napa Valley corridor, to expand transfer opportunities between fast ferries, 
rapid buses, express buses and local bus services. $10 million is proposed for expansion 
offacilities at the Vallejo Ferry Terminal, the largest and busiest park & ride and 
intermodal facility in the North Bay. to Expanded or new facilities would be also 
constructed in East Vallejo, Fairfield, Vacaville, American Canyon and Napa. 

TRANSIT SERVICE EXPANSION PROPOSALS 

FAST FERRIES 

Vallejo Baylink (utilizing the funded 3'd fast ferryboat): 

• Increase weekday fast ferry service to every 60 minutes all day (e.g. increased from 
11 to 16117 roundtrip sailings) 

• Expand weekend fast ferries to every 60 minutes summer; semi-hourly winter 

• Additional Vallejo-San Francisco rapid buses ("Route 200") using I-80 HOV lane 

RAPID BUSES 

Fast Ferry, Rapid Bus & Express Bus Proposal Page 6 of 11 

PAGE 94 



Route 80 BartLink- Vallejo-BART 

• Additional weekday peak period buses to relieve overcrowding 

• All-day 15-minute frequencies Monday-Saturday 

• Add Sunday service every 30 minutes, 60 minutes evenings 

Route 90-/91 BartLink- Vacaville/Fairfield/Snisun-BART 

• 15-minute peak period frequencies, every 30 minutes from Vacaville 

• Add weekend service at 120-minute frequencies 

EXPRESS BUSES 

Vallejo Transit Route 85 -Vallejo-Solano College-Fairfield 

• Add Sunday service every 60 minutes 

• Add stops at Cordelia Park & Ride Lot when constructed 

Vallejo Transit Route 92- Vacaville/Fairfield- Vallejo Ferry Terminal 

• Additional peak period trips to serve expanded ferry schedule 

• Add stops at Cordelia Park & Ride Lot when constructed 

• Extend 3-5 peak period trips to downtown Sacramento providing peale period 
commute services from Vallejo, Fairfield, and Vacaville 

• Add Dixon stops at Pitt School Road Park & Ride Lot 

Vallejo Baylink Route 100 Express Buses- Vallejo Ferry Terminal-Davis/Sacramento 

• Expand to 60-minute all day service; extend through to BART via I-80 HOY lane 

• Add Vacaville midday, evening and weekend stops to supplement Routes 91 and 92. 

• Add late night drop-offs in Fairfield to "backup" Routes 90, 91 and 92 

Solano BART Express- Vacaville/Fairfield-Pleasant Hill BART 

Fast Ferry, Rapid Bus & Express Bus Proposal Page 7 of 11 

PAGE 95 



• Increase from 4 to 6 roundtrips during each peak period 

• Extend service to downtown Walnut Creek and BART station 

City Link ("Route 20")- Fairfield-Vacaville 

• Increase to 30-minute frequencies during peak periods 

• Add limited Sunday service every 60 minutes 

City Link ("Route 30")- Fairfield-Vacaville-Dixon-UC Davis 

• Increase to 60-minute frequencies during peak periods 

• Increase midday frequencies to every 120 minutes 

• Add limited Saturday service every 120 minutes 

Benicia Transit- Vallejo/Benicia-Pleasant Hill BART/Walnut Creek 

• Implement limited stop peale period express service from Vallejo Ferry Terminal 
and downtown Benicia to BART and downtown Walnut Creek every 30 minutes 

• Increase Saturday frequencies to every 60 minutes 

• Add limited Sunday service every 60 minutes 

The VINE (Napa County)- Utilizing 2 new 57-passenger coaches (Napa County share) 

• Add weekday peak period Rapid Bus- Napa-Ferry Terminal every 60 minutes 

• Add midday/weekend Bay link fast ferry connections to Napa Valley 

Fast Ferry, Rapid Bus & Express Bus Proposal Page 8 ofll 

PAGE 96 



Table 1. Expanded Ferry & Rapid Bus Service- Span of Service/Frequency 

System 

FAST FERRIES 

Vallejo Baylink 

Route 

Vallejo-San Francisco (ferries) 
Route 200 (Supplemental buses) 

Existing Proposed 
Peak Midday Sat # Peak Midday Sat # 

30/60 90/120 90/120 30/60 
60/90 * 1 trip * 1 trip 60 

60 60 
*I trip 

RAPID BUSES (via HOV! 

Vallejo Transit 80 - BartLink Vallejo-El Cerrito 8-15 30 15/30 5-10 15 15/30 
90 - BartLink Fairfield-El Cerrito 30 60 15 60 120 
91 - BartLink Vacaville-BART 60 30 

EXPRESS BUSES 

Vallejo Transit 85- Vallejo-Fairfield via SCC 30/60 60 60 30 60 @60 
92- Ferry Term-FairfieldNacaville 60 60 

Vallejo Baylink 100- Vallejo-Davis-Sacramento 90 90/120 *9 trips 60 60 60 

Solano BART Express 40- Vacaville-Fairfield-BART 35/60 40 

Fairfield/Suisun Transit 20- CityLink Vacaville-Fairfield 60 60 60 30 60 60 
30 - CityLink Davis/Dixon * 1 trip *2 trips 60 120 120 

Benicia Transit n.a. Vallejo/Benicia- BART 20/60 60 120 20 60 @60 
VallCBen-Walnut Creek Express 30 

The VINE (Napa County) 10- Calistoga-Napa & *2 trips *3 trips *6 trips 60 60 60 

* 

# 

@ 

& 

10- Napa-Vallejo 60 60-90 60-90 30 60 60 
Ferry Term- Napa Valley 60? 60/90? 60/90 

"Trips" indicate number of departures operated during each indicated period. For Route 200, 
late evening trip leaving San Francisco for Vallejo at 10:30 p.m. All other service frequencies 
are shown in minutes. 

Limited Sunday/major holiday service is also operated. Baylink ferries operate 8 roundtrips, 
Bay link Route I 00 operates nine roundtrips, and The VINE operates five roundtrips from 
Napa to the Vallejo Ferry Terminal only. 

Proposed every 60 minutes on Sundays and holidays. 

Seven daily "The VINE" weekday trips operated north of Napa; FY 2001 budget includes 
funds for service every 60 minutes in that area on weekdays beginning July I, 2000. 

Fast Ferry, Rapid Bus & Express Bus Proposal Page 9 ofll 

PAGE97 



Table 2. Expanded Ferry & Rapid Bus Service Vehicle Assignments/Patronage 

System 

FAST FERRIES 

Route 
Existing 

Vehicles Riders 

Vallejo Baylink fast ferries Vallejo-San Francisco 3* 2 500 

SUBTOTAL, Fast Ferries 3 2,500 

RAPID BUSES (via HOVi 

Vallejo Baylink "Route 200" (Supplemental buses) * * 200 

Proposed 
Vehicles Riders 

4 3 300 
4 3,300 

6 600 

Vallejo Transit 80 - BartL ink Vallejo-El Cerrito 8 1,900 1 0 2,600 
90- BartLink Fairfield-El Cerrito 4 500 8 800 
91- BartLink Vacaville-BART 22 _ _,2;,.;0~0c.._ __ ~3c___ _ ___d_3-"-Y.50 

SUBTOTAL, Rapid Buses 14 2,800 27 4,200 

EXPRESS BUSES 

Vallejo Transit 85- Vallejo-Fairfield via SCC 4 
92- Ferry Terrn-FairfieldNacaville 2 

800 
150 

Vallejo Baylink I 00 - Vallejo-Davis-Sacramento 

Solano BART Express 40- Vacaville-Fairfield-BART 

Fairfield/Suisun Transit "Citylink" 20- Vacaville-Fairfield 
30 -Davis/Dixon 

3 

4 

2 
I 

150 

150 

200 
60 

Benicia Transit n.a. Vallejo/Benicia-BART 7 600 

The VINE (Napa County) 
Subtotal, Express Buses 

?? Vallejo/Benicia-BART Expr 

10- Calistoga-Vallejo 

GRAND TOTAL, All Services 

6 800 
30 2,900 

44 8,200 

5 
4 

5 

5 

3 
2 

7 
3 

8 
41 

900 
400 

300 

300 

300 
200 

600 
300 

I 200 
4,500 

***68 12,000 

* Includes one backup fast ferryboat **These buses are shared with Vallejo Transit BartLink 
***Includes 12 expansion buses already funded plus 12 vehicles requested by this Proposal. 

Fairfield/Suisun Transit Routes 20 and 40 are operated and funded through cooperative agreements between the 
Cities of Fairfield, Suisun, Vacaville, and the County of Solano. Route 30 is administered by STA, operated under 
contract by Yolobus, and funded through a cooperative agreement between the Cities of Fairfield, Suisun, Vacaville, 
and the Yolo/Solano Air Pollution Control District. 

Vallejo Transit operates routes 85. 90, 91, and 92 through cooperative funding agreements between the Cities of 
Vacaville, Fairfield, Suisun City, Vacaville, and the County of Solano, 

"The VINE" Route 10 (Calistoga-Vallejo) is operated by NCTP A through a cooperative funding agreement between 
the Cities of American Canyon, Napa, St. Helena, Calistoga, the Town of Yountville, and the County of Napa. 

Fast Ferry, Rapid Bus & Express Bus Proposal Page !Oofll 

PAGE98 



North Bay 1-80 Fast Ferry, Rapid 
Bus & Express Bus Network 

Sacramento 
Sacramento 
Amtrak Depot e Existing P&R or Transit Center 

O Proposed P&R or Transit Center 

To Calistoga 

Napa' 
American Cfr for 
Food, Wine & Arts 

0 S.Napa 
P&R (Joe, TBD) 

Fast Ferry, Rapid Bus & Express Bus Proposal 

Davis Amt.raka(~~~~:4 
UC Davis 

Vacaville 
Davis Street 
Park & Ride Lot 

Walnut 
Creek 

Fairfield/ 
Suisun City 

~ 
Suisun City 

Amtrak Depot 

Concord 
Pleasant Hill 
BART 

Map not to scale 

Page 11 of 11 

PAGE 99 



• 

DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

June 7, 2000 
STABoard 

s1ra 
Daryl K. Halls, Executive Director 
SCI Transition to STA 

IDSTORY OF SCI 

Agenda Item VILE 
June 14, 2000 

SCI was formed in 1979 as one of several rideshare programs organized in response to the 
energy crisis. At that time, the program was funded by Caltrans District X. Solano's service was 
contracted back to Solano County. The new rideshare agencies primary role was to offer free 
carpool and vanpool services and the marketing of these services. For five years in the mid 
1980s, Solano County contracted with RIDES from ~ay Area Commuters to administer Solano's · 
rideshare program. 

By 1992, the funding for ridesharing and SCI's focus had diversified. Air quality and trip 
reduction had becom~ more important issues. The focus shifted to reaching commuters through 
largeemployers, particularly along the I-80 and I-680 corridors. In addition to Solano's emphasis 
on vanpooling and carpooling, SCI began working closely with Sol!II!o' s transit agencies by 
offering transit trip planning services. 

In 1995, Caltrans transferred the administration and funding of rideshare services to regional 
agencies. MTC became the ftmding agency for SCI's program. At the same time, Solano 
County was transferred from Caltrans District X to District IV. SCI has partnered with RIDES 
to implement MTC's rideshare program for the Bay Area. In 1998, MTC requested SCI provide 
rideshare services for Napa County as well as Solano County. SCI has been serving both 
counties for the past two years. 

The funding for the SCI comes primarily from two sources, MTC regional rideshare funds (80%) 
and TFCA ftmds provided through STA (20%). SCI has been providing rideshare services under 
the current five-year contract for Solano and Napa counties. The ftmding for the fifth year of this 
five-year contract expires on August 2000. The remaining seven cpunties in the Bay Area are 
served by a non-profit agency called "RIDES." 

SCI currently has five full time staff consisting of a program Manager, two outreach 
coordinators, and two commute consultants. The complete cost of the program is covered by the 
two sources of ftmding. The total budget for 1999/2000 is $432,000. The projected average 
budget for 2000/0 I - 2004/05 utilizing the two existing ftmd sources will be $425,000. In fiscal 
year 2000/01, an additional $125,000 in TFCA funding has been requested to expand efforts for 
transit marketing, develop a guaranteed trip program for vanpoolers and transit riders, and to 
increase the number ofvanpools countywide. 

PAGE 101 



' 

Consultant position. The Program Manager position has also been under compensated without a 
salary rimge adjustment (except COLAs) in eight years. In addition, staffis recommending the 
title of Program Manager be changed to Program Director to more accurately reflect the task of 
the position. As part of the transition, staff is recommending the salary ranges for the Program 
Manager/Director and Outreach Coordinator positions be adjusted (see attached matrix) and the 
3% cost of living adjustment provided to ST A employees as part of the 2000-0 I FY budget be 
provided to SCI's employees. These salary adjustments would be covered by SCI's proposed 
budget. 

Based on discussions with Vacaville Persounel and STA legal counsel, the Commute Consultant 
and Outreach Coordinator positions should appropriately be designated as at will/non-exempt. 
This will make them eligible for overtime pay. A modest amount of funding has been allocated 
for overtime pay if the need arises. Authorization for overtime pay will require approval by the 
Program Manager or Executive Director. The Program Director position would be classified as 
at-will/exempt. This designation is similar to the STA's other five full time positions. 

Four of SCI's five employees have opted to transfer with the program to the STA. One 
employee has selected to remain with Solano County in a new department. Of the four 
employees scheduled to transfer, one of the Outreach Coordinators (Janice Sells) has been 
selected to fill the STA's vacant Program Manager/Analyst position. Subsequent to the STA 
Board approving the transition of SCI, a recruitment to fill vacancies for one Outreach 
Coordinator and onJ:l Commute Consultant would be initiated. 

Located directly adjacent to the STA's office is a vacant office suite that would accommodate 
the SCI's staff and equipment and provide direct access to the STA';s current offices. The 
additional cost to lease this office space is included in the SCI's program budget. 

The Solano County Board of Supervisors is scheduled to take final action on the transition on 
June 13,2000. 

Fiscal Impact: 

There will be no fiscal impact on the ST A's current budget. The fiscal impact of the SCI 
program will be covered by regional rideshare and TFCA funding. This is consistent with the 
policy direction provided by the STA Board on November 10, 1999. 

Recommendation 

1. Approve transition of SCI from Solano County to the STA and authorize Executive 
Director to sign contract with MTC and RIDES for Regional Rideshare funding. 

2. Approve SCI's program's budget for 2000/01 as part ofSTA's 2000/01 budget. 

3. Approve SCI's Work Program for 2000/01. 

PAGE 103 



APPENDIX A 

MTC Regionat Rideshare Program RFP 
Appendix A, Page 13 

Scope of Work for the RegionalRideshare 'Program 

A. Program Management and Evaluation 
Program management concerns the day-to-day functions of running a rideshare business, 
including the administrative, budget, management, work planning and performance evaluation 
functions necessary to operate an effective and efficient program. 

The Contractor will: 

1. Develqp in consultation with'MTC a Qruility Control and 'Moriitoring Process to gauge 
the effectiveness of the Information and assistance services, ridematching services, 
carpocillvanpool support services and other products and services offered through the 
program. Upon MTC approval, this process shoUld produce and analyze qualitative as 
.well as quantitative information, and must satisfy the information requirements of the 
Regional Rideshare Program's funding sources (e.g. Bay Area Air Quality Management 
District, Bay Area Congestions Management Agencies, etc.). The proposer should 
identify specific performance .measures that will be monitored. Measures to track. the size 
and matchin,g_potential of the ridematchin,g database.must be inCluded. A quarterly report 
tracking 'the results of the Qmili.ty Control and Moriitoring 'Process should be produced 
and.shared with MTC. The report should convey the relative reward compared to effort 
of developing or implementii).g s,pecific products mid ser-Vices. An outline of the 
proposed evaluation methods, process and reporting for the program functions must be 
included and .explained in this RFP. 

Deliverable A.l.J 
Deliverable A.l.2 · 

,Quality Control and.Monitoring Process 
Quarterly.Quality Control and Monitoring Rq10rt 

2. Submit monthly fiscal and progress reports specific to the tasks detailed in the Regional 
Rideshare .Program contract.no more than 2l.calendar .days.after .the close of each month. 
Meet monthly withMTC'spr9ject manager to review progress .toward implementing the 
work scope and to review . .Submit a quarterlyprqgressreport on'implementafion of the 
workscope no later than 30 calendar days after the close of each quarter of the fiscai year, 
which includes, but is not limited to a description of the activities completed, meetings 
attended and materials,produced.during the preceding quarter. 

Deliverable A.2.1 
Deliverable A.2.2 
Deliverable A.2.3 

Monthly Fiscal and Progress Update 
Quarterly TFCA Fiscal and Progress R!j!port 
Monthly Project Manager Meeting 

PAGEllO 



MTC Regional Rideshare Program RFP 
Appendix A, Page 14 

3. Coordinate and comrrnmicate relevant work activities with partner agencies· and 
organizations (such as transit agencies, congestion· management agencies and the Bay 
Area Air Quality Management District), other local rideshare programs, Bay Area 
employers and other MTC customer service programs (in addition to coordinating on 
marketing activities) to ensure the dissemination of accurateprogram service.information 
anq to .minimize duplication of effort in the region. 

4. Participate in an independent, comprehensive performance audit and implement .the 
recommended changes. 

B. Information and Assistance Services 
Information and.assistance services cover .the products and services that theprqgram delivers to 
the generaLpublic and emplqyers .. A:s.a .cci!lector;and .disseminator•.oftransportation information, 

. the Regional RideshareContractor .. fills a.unigue .. need.in.the nine-county Bay Area, and should 
seekto;:ex.pand:this :role':tbrOl.J,gh creative develop111ent .arid,partnerirtg opportunities. 

The Contractor.will: 

1. .Facilitate the formation of carpools and vanpools through an automated ridesharing 
system and, provide support services to .aid the formation and maintenance of vanpools 
(e.g. driver registration, driver motor vehicle record checks, 'bridge toll ticket distribution, 
vanpocil.parkil],g arrangements, etc,). Conduct outreach efforts to'Jocatepotential drivers 
and riders. Develop and mana,ge vanpocil/subscription bus pilot programs. 

2. Maintain a comprehensive database of transportation information and provide 
information or referrals about various public and private transportation services, 
transportation alternatives, aria other programs, including enhanced levels of information 
service during emergencies (e.g. natural disaster, major transit strike, etc.). The type of 
information that will be provided directly versus by referral should be specified. 
Information maYbe provided via telephone, website, publications, fax, referral or other 
means. The ·information.is to be conveyed in a marmer that is consistent with the 
standards detailed.in MTC's Regional Transportation'Marketing Program (RTMP). 
Information and/or referral serliices should be provided'fm;, but nofbe'limited to, the 
follo~g: 

a). public transit and paratransit serliices (including transit tickets); 
b) private transit service (shuttles and airport ground ·transportation services); 
c) Commuter Check program; 
d) bicycle and pedestrian programs, services and facilities; 
e) telecommuting programs and services; 
f) park & ride lots and high occupancy vehicle (HOV) lanes in the region; 
g) clean fuel regulations/vehicles; 
h) Spare-the-Air information program; 
i) Special events and destinations identified in the RTMP; and 
j) Ca!WORKS initiatives. 

PAGE 111 



MTC Regional Rideshare Program RFP 
Appendix A, Page 15 

3. Develop and maintain a comprehensive electronic database of transportation information 
that will serve as an important data source .for the Travinfo™ Regional Telephone 
System. Develop and implement on a regular schedule a plan to assure the accuracy, 
completeness and timeliness of all information in the electronic database. The 
information that must be provided includes: CBipool, vanpool, bicycle, park and ride lots, 
Commuter Check, event trip planning, Spare-the-Air, transit trip planning and airport 
ground transportation information. Coordinate the collection and dissemination of this 
information to support the Travln:fo ™ system and other potential data-sharing 
arrangements. Work with Travln:fo™ staff and the Travln:fo™ Contractor to improve the 
information available throQ.gh 817-1717 and to assure the quality of that information 
based on an established review process. 

Deliverable B.3.1 
Deliverable B.3.2 
Deliverable B.3.3 

Electronic Database 
. Electronic Database Information Maintenance Plan 

Travlnfo™lnformation Review Process 

4. Provide and maintain regional telephone services (with TTY capabilitie~} through the 
Travln:fo™ telephone.numbers with voice menu and trunk-to"trunk tran5fer capabilities 
which the,public can use to access live and recorded information about tr~portation 
alternatives to driving alone and other information related to .us~g public and private 
transportation. The Ridesharing Contractor's customer service staff shall personally 
provide the information during business hours. During non~ business hours, the 
Ridesharing Contractor shall provide the.most relevant information in· a pre-recorded 
format directly on the Travinfo™ system, or through a branch of the Travlnfo™ system 
based within the ridesharing Contractor's .own voice menu ~ystem. The Rideshare 
Contractor shall coordinate with the Travlnfo™ Contractqr on.thefinal design ofthe 
Travln:foTM telephone number menu and on the 'information to be provided in both a 'live 
andpre-recorded format. · 

.Deliverable B.4.1 

.Deliverable B.4.2 
Trnvlnfo TM Voice.Menu Schematic 
Travl~tfo TM Live. and Pre-recordedlnformation Plan 

5. Develop, implement and maintain telephone information assistance programs .for 
travelers to major Bay .Area airports and other major event locations and regional 
destinations. Work with MTC, the airports and event sponsors to develop funding 
arrangements for the services . 

.Deliverable B.S.l Airport/Event Assistance Proposals 

6. Maintain and enhance regional transportation information displays afkeymulti-modal 
transit stations and special event locations. Regional Transit Information Centers (RTIC) 
and Electronic Schedule Display Systems (ESDS) provide transit users with printed and 
electronic schedule, route, fare and connection information. Tills task inCludes 
responsibility for updating printed and electronic information consistent with standards to 

PAGE 112 



MfC Regional Rideshare Program RFP 
Appendix A, Page 16 

be provided by MTC, maintaining computer equipment in good working order and 
reporting on work, performed. 

Deliverable B.6.1 .Quarte~ly RTICIESDS Report 

7. Provide an information and referral service to assist organizations to implement local 
ridesharing and other TDM activities and programs. 

Deliverable B. 7.1 !~formation and Referral Service Plan 

8. Develop and implement apromotional and educational effort for selected HOV lanes, 
including printed materials detailing the network ofBay AreaHOV.lanes, the location of 
casilal carpool stations and the location ofpark and ride facilities, consistent with the 
standards to be developed under the RTMP. 

Deliverable B.8.1 HOV Lane Marketi~g and.Outreaclt Plan 

· 9. Assist MTC in the planning and implementation .of Bay Area Cal WORKS programs, 
which may involve extensive coordination with social service agenCies, transportation 
providers, caseworkers, and emplqyees; the development ofreference.materials about 
transportation options for Cal WORKS clients; and the provision of special information 
services for.CalWORKS clients. 

-Deliverable B,9.1 
.Deliverable B.9.2 

Quarterfy CalWORKS.Report 
CalWOP..KS County Tran¥Jortation Guide Updates 

10. Promote and monitor MTC's Commuter. Check Program. In .aadition to. providing oral 
.. and,printed information regarding the Commuter Check program, the proposer must 1) 
maintain a database of names ana addresses of employees who request information 
regarding the program .and employers who receive program services,'2) actively inform 
and encourage employers to .. purchase and/or repurchase program vouchers, 3) inform and 
encourage vanpool drivers.to,partiCipate in the Commuter Check program and 4)monitor 
program use. The proposer should also detail how information about 1) where·to redeem 
Commuter Checks, and2) which transit agency's tickets are .available for purchase at 
specific Commuter Check redemption sites, will be collected and disseminated to the 
public. 

Deliverable B.J 0.1 Quarterly Commuter Check Program Report 

C. Marketing and Outreach 

Marketing and outreach is critica] for the Regional Rideshare Program. The program must 
heighten awareness of its mission in order to generate demand for ridesharing services. ·The 
general public and employers need to be educated and effectively reminded about the benefits of 

PAGE113 



. MTC Regional Rideshare Program RFP 
Appendix A, Page 17 

public transit, carpooling, vanpooling, bicycling, walking and telecommuting. Marketing and 
outreach efforts need to be strategically tailored to get thebiggest "bang for the buck". 

The Contractor will: 

1. Participate in the on-going development and implementation of the' Regional 
Transportation Marketing Plan (RTMP) for all MTC customer service projects, which 
will include the adoption of consistent standards for all printed, published and electronic 
media concerning the Regional Rideshare Program relative to the RTMP. 

2. Develop a marketing and outreach plan for the products and . .services offered by-the 
Regional Rideshare Program that is consistent with the recommendations ofthe 'RTMP. 
The plan should identify the preferred marketing materials and outreach strategies for 
each of the program's products and services. The plan should also .address .reView of 
marketing materials and outreach efforts by MTC' s project manager for content controL 
The plan is to be approved by MTC prior to implementation. Consider print, electronic, 
media and in-person strategies for sharing information, taking into consideration the need 
for accessible and multilingual materials . 

.Deliverable C.2.1 . Marketi11g Materials and Dissemination Plan 

3. Coordinate, design, produce, print and disseminate targeted marketing materials. (flyers, 
pamphlets,.publications, maps; e"mails, etc.) accordin,g to the marketi.IJ,g and outreach 
plan. Follow the appropriate materials reView processes as established ·in the.marlceting 
and outreach plan. 

4. Organize and/or participate in educational presentations, promotions, special events and 
c~paignsto increase awareness and us~ge of alternatives to driVing alone. Proposers 
should .specify in their response to this RFP a_ proposed plan for participating in and/or 
organizing presentations, promotions, special events and campaigns. Before adoption, 
this plan shall be approved by MTC. · 

Deliverable .C.4.1 Strategic Outreach Plan 

5. Conduct marketing and outreach at employer-basedand special events to represent, 
promote and distribute materials on behalf of the Travlnfo™ Regional Telephone 
Number in concert with efforts to promote the Regional RideshareProgram. Coordinate 
with the Travlnfo ™ Contractor to assure that the most accurate and up-to-date 
information about Travlnfo ™ and its identity ispresented to the public. 

6. · Providepublic information and media relations to cultivate a positive image of public 
transit, carpooling, vanpooling, bicycling, walking and telecommuting consistent with the 
standards detailed in theRTMP. 

7. Provide on-going communications with regional partner transportation agencies to inform 
them of program activities, and participate in technical committees, workin!JiAm :rf4 



MTC Regional Rideshare Program RFP 
Appendix A, Page 18 

associations to discuss, develop andpromote transportation alternatives to driving alone. 
Coordinate with regional rideshare partners to ensure the provision of consistent product 
and service information and to eliminate duplication of effort related to promoting the 
program. 

8. Work with large Bf!Y Area employers to gain direct access to employees via e-mail to 
advertise the program's products. and services. 

9. In consultation with MTC staff, develop and conduct focus groups and surveys to targeted 
groups of individuals, employers and others to "1) determine commute patterns and travel 
behaviors 2) assess the effectiveness ofrideshareprogram activities and services (e.g . 

.maiketin,g efforts), and 3) e~plore related transportation issues of interest to MTC. 

Focus Groups( as appropriate) 
Surveys (as appropriate) 

Deliverable C.9.1 
:'Deliverable C.9.2 
Deliverable C.9.3 Evaluation ofFocus Group and Survey Results (as appropriate) 

D. 1nformation Technology 
Information technology relates to the use of technology to further the program's goals of 
reducing congestion on Bay Area freeways and improVing air quality by empowering consumers 
to make informed transportation choices. Several directions for the Regional Rideshare Program 
havebeeri identified with respect to information technology, but proposers are invited to suggest 
alternative or additiona1 ideas about how to make better use oftechno1ogy to efficiently and cost 
effectively collect, maintain and disseminate information. 

The Contractor will: 

1. Provide customized transit trip p!anriing services using theTranStarTM Transit Trip 
Planning System provided by MTC, and integrate this· service with the·existing 
ridematching service. 

2. Facilitate receipt of and input individual information (e.g. name, home and work 
addresses, work hours, rideshare/commuter alternative needs, etc.) via telephone, written 
material or other means (such as internet) into an electronic database. 

3. Maintain and operate an electroriic database of individual transportation information. The 
database should l}be updated on a regula:f"basis to ensure that the information is. 
complete, current and accurate,2)include information for commuters in the nine-county 
Bay Area, as well as adjacent counties, and 3) provide the ability for outside agencies 
and/or employers to directly access and utilize the database. ·Maintaining and ensuring 
commuter, employer and individual confidentiality in the operation and use of the 
database information is very important. Therefore, the Contractor will be prohibited from 
using, or allowing others to use, database information for any other purpose than to 
support ridesharin,g services. Tlie Contractor will be required to submit a plan for 
ensuring adherence to this requirement. 

PAGE 115 



Deliverable D.3.1 Confidentiality Policy Plan 

MTC Regional Rideshare Program RFP 
Appendix A, Page 19 

4. Provide an automated system to produce "matchlists" to help commuters identify 
potential carpool and vanpool partners. The system should have the ability to 1) produce 
matchlists based on proximity of origin and destination and time of travel, 2) produce a 
matchlist based on an inquiry in an average of approximately three minutes,. and 3) 
provide clients with matchlist information by mail, telephone and other means. 

5. Provide follow-up services, if necessary and within reason, including contaoting the 
commuter receiving matchlists to 1) ensure that the matchlists were received, understood 
and useful, 2) to determine if the client needs additional information, and 3) to receive 
commuter comments and suggestions. · · 

6. Provide computer back-up and recovery services. Should the principal computer be off
line for more than 24 continuous hours, due to any power failure or disaster of any kind, a 
back-up system must be available and activated to provide the services of this activity. 

Deliverable D.6.1 System Contingency Plan 

7. Provide training and support for other rideshare programs and employers to access and 
use the database and matchlist system. 

8. Provide automated ridesharing services for carpool, vanpool, transit and bicycle users. 
Support and participate iil the process to improve the functionality of the ridernatching 
services provided, which is expected to. include implementation of a new GIS-based 
ridematching system, integration of the ridematching system with MTC's TranStar™ 
transit trip planning ~ystem and development of real-time ridematching capabilities via 
the internet. In-house expertise in GIS-based applications should be part of the successful 
proposal. 

9. Provide program information and ridernatching services on the Internet. The rideshare 
program website will be subject to conformance with the content, design, support and 
maintenance standards specified in the RTMP for all MTC-sponsored websites. 
Contractor will be required to submit a plan for developing and maintaining the rideshare 
website consistent with the RTMP. 

Deliverable D.9.J 
Deliverable D.9.2 

Website Development and Maintenance Plan 
Operational Website 

PAGE 116 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 

June 7, 2000 
STA Board 
Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning 

Agenda Item VII C 
June 14, 2000 

RE: Transit Consultant Contract for the Solano County Comprehensive Transportation 
Plan 

Background: 

As part of the 2000/01 STA Budget, the STA approved a $90,000 budget for the transit 
consultant for the Solano County Comprehensive Transportation Plan. On May 4, 2000 a 
Request for Proposals was released for these consulting services. 

Discussion: 

Interviews with two firms, Wilbur Smith and Associates and Myers, Mohaddes Associates, Inc. 
were held on June 5. An interview panel consisting of a member from the SolanoLinks Transit 
Consortium, Vanessa Klaiber-Guerrero, City of Dixon, and John Harris and Dan Christians of 
the ST A staff interviewed the consultants and recommend that Wilbur Smith Associates be 
selected. Their team has substantial experience in rail, ferry, and transit planning. 

The consultant will be responsible for working directly with the STA Transit Subcommittee and 
SolanoLinks Transit Consortium. The Scope of Work will include various tasks to determine 
future demand and proposed services for various rail, ferry and intercity bus services and to 
develop cost estimates for these services. 

Fiscal Impact: 

The 2000/01 STA budget includes $90,000 of State Transit Assistance funds to conduct this 
Transit Element of the Solano County Comprehensive Transportation Plan 

Recommendation: 

Authorize the Executive Director to enter into a contract for $90,000 with Wilbur Smith 
Associates to prepare the Transit Element of the Solano County Comprehensive Transportation 
Plan. 

PAGE 117 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

June 7, 2000 
STA Board 
John Harris, Deputy Director for Projects 
Approve Request to Purchase Route 30 Bus 

Agenda Item VIID 
June I 4, 2000 

Since October 1997, the STA contracted with the Yolo County Transportation District (YCTD) 
to operate service for Citylink Route 30 with CNG powered vehicles. This contract expires on 
June 30, 2000 and the YCTD is not interested in renewing its contract. The Yolo Solano Air 
Quality Management District (YSAQMD) funds about 90% of the current service. YSAQMD 
funding for this service is predicated on the use of alternatively fueled vehicles. Therefore, STA 
staff is in the process of pursuing a "piggyback" order of a CNG powered coach through another 
transit operator. It is expected that this will occur within the calendar year. (The YSAQMD will 
allow the operation of diesel powered coaches by the new operator, Fairfield/Suisun Transit, 
until the CNG coach is procured). 

In 1999, $200,000 thousand was set-aside by the STA with STAF (state transit assistance funds) 
to purchase a CNG coach. It is estimated that another $175,000 is needed to complete the 
purchase of one CNG coach. This request was reviewed and recommended for approved by the 
SolanoLinks Consortium and the STA TAC. 

Fiscal Impact: 

The uncommitted STAF fund balance for Solano County is approximately $200,000 according to 
MTC's most recent projection. This request completes the use of this fund source until next 
year's allocation. 

Recommendation: 

Authorize the submission of a revised claim to the MTC in order to allocate $175,000 of STAF 
funding to complete the purchase of a CNG coach for the City link Route 30. 

PAGE 119 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

June 7, 2000 
STA Board 
Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning 
Amendment to the Jones and Stokes, Inc. Contract 
Environmental Services for the Jepson Parkway Project 

Agenda Item VIlE 
June 14, 2000 

to Provide Additional 

On May 1, 1999, the STA entered into an agreement with Jones and Stokes, Inc. to prepare the 
Environmental Impact Statement/Report for the Jepson Parkway Project. The original contract 
amount was $323,218 for the basic EIS/R document with no optional tasks included. Since then, 
the contract has been amended twice for additional tasks including $22,500 for fairy-shrimp 
surveys (Amendment #1) and $6,300 for special status plant and wildlife species surveys 
(Amendment #2) for a total amended contract of $352,018. For the past year, the consultant has 
been working closely with the Jepson Parkway Working Group, meeting with U.S. Fish and 
Wildlife and Caltrans and conducting the various preliminary analyses leading up to the 
initiation of the full EIS/R. The total EIS/R process is expected to take about 18-24 months. 

Discussion: 

As discussed at a recent Jepson Parkway Working Group meetings, it was the consensus to 
undertake a comprehensive Section 404 process to better address and integrate various federal 
agency comments and requirements for the EIS (i.e. EPA, U.S. Fish and Wildlife and Corp of 
Engineers). Also, based on recent input from U.S. Fish and Wildlife and Caltrans, additional and 
more comprehensive biological resource surveys, related permits and meetings will be necessary 
to implement this integrated process and keep the overall Jepson Parkway Project and each of the 
future segments on schedule. These additional services will cost $103,538. Some additional 
optional tasks will probably still be needed to respond to additional federal agency comments 
based on the outcome of these processes and after the Notice of Preparation, Notice of Intent, 
scoping meeting are completed later this year. State Transportation Improvement Program 
(STIP) funds are proposed to pay for these additional services. 

Fiscal Impact: 

A total of $217,411 is currently available from STIP funds for this project (minus the proposed 
($9,000 needed for color printing of the Concept Plan- see Agenda Item VI.D in this agenda). 

Recommendation: 

Approve Amendment #3 to the Jones and Stokes EIS/R contract in the amount of $103,538 for 
additional NEP A environmental services including implementation of a Section 404 process, 
biological resources surveys, and related permits and meetings 

PAGE 121 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Discussion: 

June 7, 2000 
STA Board 
Elizabeth Richards, SCI Commute Manager 
Park and Ride Study 

Agenda Item VJJF 
June 14, 2000 

Several months ago the Consortium, TAC and the STA Board approved a request that $10,000 of 
project development funds be earmarked for a Countywide Park and Ride Lot study. This 
initially came about as a result of overflow commuter parking onto County residential streets 
near the Curtola Park and Ride lots in Vallejo. The purpose of the study is to better understand 
the users who are a combination of transit riders as well as casual and organized carpoolers and 
vanpoolers and to identity short and long-term options to accommodate the high demand for park 
and rides. 

This study will also support the Countywide Transportation Plan development. The study will 
include up to four additional PNRs: Vacaville Regional Transportation Center (VRTC), Dixon 
PNR, Suisun/Main St. PNR, and Green Valley PNR. 

When this item was initially brought to the Consortium, MTC had indicated the possibility of 
additional funding being available to study all park and ride lots in the county. Ultimately this 
funding was not available and therefore only the limited number of park and rides listed above 
will be studied. 

A Request for Proposals was distributed to consultants May 171
h. Responses are due June 7. 

Due to the short time frame for the commencement of this study, the selected consultant will be 
announced to the STA Board at the June 141

h meeting. 

Recommendation: 

Informational 

PAGE 123 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

June 7, 2000 
STABoard 
Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning 
Highway 12 MIS Study 

Agenda Item VIII.A 
June 14, 2000 

Caltrans District 4 was successful in obtaining a $110,000 State Planning and Research (SP&R) 
grant for a Major Investment Study (MIS) for Highway 12 between I-80 and the Sacramento 
River. Caltrans District 10 (San Joaquin County) has also obtained a similar $35,000 SP&R grant 
for a segment of Highway 12 between I-5 and Highway 99. Caltrans District 10 has asked the 
Cal trans and the ST A to incorporate their planning grant into our study. 

Caltrans requested the STA to take the lead in the study. This study will be an interregional 
corridor study that will address a variety of long term transportation issues to improve travel 
safety and travel way operations. 

Discussion: 

On May 5, 2000 the first committee meeting of the Highway 12 MIS was held. About 15 
members attended, including STA Board members Marci Coglianese, Mayor Jim Spering and 
Mayor George Pettygrove. Julian Carroll of Caltrans District 4 updated the committee on the 
state planning grant and scope of work proposed for the planning study. Katie Yim of Caltrans 
District 4 also gave a presentation on the approximately $2 million of State Highway and 
Protection Program (SHOPP) projects being constructed along Highway 12 during 2000 along 
with a schedule for a approximately $28 million of additional SHOPP projects being planned for 
the corridor. The next committee meeting has been scheduled for July 14. 

The Request for Proposals has been circulated to consultants to conduct the planning study with 
a submittal deadline of June 7 (see attached Scope of Work). Interviews for the new consultant 
are being planned for June 19, 2000 with a recommendation expected at the STA Board's next 
meeting of July 12. 

Recommendation: 

Approve Draft Scope of Work and Planning Process for the Highway 12 MIS Study 

Attachment 

PAGE 125 



Draft Scope 
Route 12 Major Investment Study 

Task Resnonsibility 

Sound Purpose and Need Statement Element Planning /Route Project Manager 
Basic Goals: STA Steering Com./Consultant 

-Improve transportation network and Goods movement 
w Preserve and protect environment 
-IdentifY project partners and funding sources 
-IdentifY set of strategies for system improvements 
-IdentifY Truck, Bicycle and Transit travel improvements 
-Corridor Characteristics 

Alternative Definition/Selection Process Element Planning /Route Project Manager 
Following principles to be determined Traffic/Operation I System Planning 

~Operation strategies to be considered Project Development I PSR Unit 
-Demand management strategies to be explored Trucking Assoc. I Bicycle Com. 
-A 'No-Build 11 alternative is required STA Steering Com./Consultant 
-Identification of goods movement issues 

-Consideration of alternative mode improvements 
Evaluation of potential truck scale locations Traffic .lr.m 

GIS I Mapping I Graphics Element Planning-Travel Forecasting Branch 
-Aerial Photos ABAG I STA Steering Com. 
-Charts 
-Maps 

Proactive Public Involvement Process Element Planning/Consultant 
General goals: STA Steering Com. 

-Timely public notices Route Project Manager 
-Broad pnblic outreach-Press releses, Local papers/ TV Public Affairs 
-Complete information 
-Responsive 
-Proactive 

-Early and continuing 
-Internet 

Evaluation Methodology Element Planning/Consultant 
Should be defined early in the collaborative process STA Steering Com. 
Develop all data to address purpose, need and support a decision Route Project Manager 
Include measures of 

-Effectiveness 
-Cost-effectiveness 
-Cost/benefit 
-Financial feasibility 
-Environmental considerations 
-Equity 
-Social/community impacts 

Financial Analysis and Planning Element Planning I Route Project Manager 
-Possible funding strategies MTC/Steering Com. 
~Fiscal constraints 

-Regional Transportation Plan Track 112 

5 PAGE 126 



Draft Scope 

Route 12 Major Investment Study 

6 PAGE 127 



Draft Scope 

Route 12 Major Investment Study 

7 
PAGE 128 



Activity 

STA Highway 12 MIS Subcommittee 
Proposed Preliminary Planning Process 

First Subcommittee Meeting 
ST A Board Authorizes RFP 
Consultant interview held 
Consultant selected and agreement authorized 
Consultant presents proposed detailed planning schedule 
Draft Purpose and Needs statement developed and reviewed 
Final Purpose and Needs statement approved 
Gis mapping of existing conditions prepared 
Draft Alternative Selection Element prepared 
Public Involvement Element developed 
Evaluation Methodology Element prepared 
Operational Analysis of existing traffic conditions prepared 
Draft Financial Element and Planning Element prepared 
Preliminary Engineering Element prepared 
Traffic Operations/Traffic management Element prepared 
Final Financial Element and Planning Element prepared 
Draft Report prepared including Evaluation element 
Final Report prepared including Implementation Program 

Target Date 
May 5, 2000 
May 10,2000 
June 19, 2000 
July 12, 2000 
July 14, 2000 
July 14, 2000 
Sept. 1, 2000 
Sept. 1, 2000 
Nov. 3,2000 
Nov. 3, 2000 
Jan. 5, 2001 
Jan. 5, 2001 
March 2, 2001 
March 2, 2001 
March 2, 2001 
May4, 2001 
May4, 2001 
June I, 2001 

PAGE 129 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Discussion: 

June 7, 2000 
STA Board 
Daryl K. Halls, Executive Director 
2000 Legislative Report 

Agenda Item VIIIB 
June 14, 2000 

Attached is the latest version of the ST A's legislative matrix. The State Legislature has convened 
a joint budget committee on transportation and most of their focus for the next few weeks will be 
on the State budget. One new bill has been submitted for the STA Board (SB 1995). A 
description of SB 1995 (Perata) is attached. 

Recommendation: 

1. Adopt position of oppose for SB 1995 (Perata) 

Attachment 

PAGE 131 



STA LEGISLATIVE REPORT 

Legislation: SB 1995 (Perata) 

Subject: Transportation: Metropolitan Transportation Commission 

Status: Hearing set for Senate Appropriations on 6/6/00. 

Background: 

This legislation would require the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) to prepare and 
adopt by January I, 2002, a comprehensive congestion reduction plan that sets forth performance 
goals and objectives, on a transportation corridor basis, to reduce severe traffic congestion. In 
addition, the MTC would be required to review all transportation projects funded by county sales 
taxes that are related to reducing congestion on the transportation corridors to determine if these 
projects are consistent with the comprehensive congestion reduction plan. MTC would be required 
to give first priority for state and federal matching funds for those transportation projects that are 
identified as having a high priority. 

Solano County does not have a voter approved sales tax measure for transportation. The policy 
issue raised by SB !995 is whether MTC in its role as the Bay Area's Metropolitan Planning 
Organization (MPO) and Regional Transportation Planning Agency (RTPA) should be required to 
determine the local project priorities in county sales tax plans approved by voters in that respective 
county. Any county sales tax program for Solano County would need to be developed by Solano 
County decision-makers and approved by Solano County voters. Consistent with this premise, 
project priorities for Solano County should remain with Solano County elected officials. In 
addition, AB !648 (Aroner) calls for the Institute for Transportation Studies at the University of 
California at Berkeley to submit a report to the State Legislature by January I, 2002 regarding the 
activities and composition of MTC. If this bill is enacted, it would be premature to pass SB 1995 
prior to the completion of the study proposed in AB 1648. 

Staff recommends the ST A adopt a position of oppose for SB 1995 (Perata). 

Recommendation: 

SB 1995 (Perata)- Oppose. 

PAGE 132 



"'0 
> 
C"l 
i:"l 
..... 
(M 
(M 

BILL/AUTHOR 
State Le2islation 
AB 872 (Alquist) 

AB 1612 (Torlakson) 

AB 2052 (Aroner) 

SB 428 (Perala) 

SB 1427 (Raioey) 

SB1428 (Karnette) 

SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
2000 State Legislative Matrix 

June 6, 2000 

I SUBJECT STATUS 

Expedites process for obligation and expenditure of Chaptered by Sec. Of State. 
regional and local project funds (i.e. STIP) Chapter 572, Statute of 1999. 
Create neighborhood street improvement account Read second time and amended in Senate 
and allocates $200M from the state general fund to Appropriations and r~-referred to committee. 
be divided between the stteet account ($100M) and • the public transit account ($100M). Of the $100M 
allocated to streets, 50% will be provided to cities 
and 50% to counties. 
Creates the Welfare-To-Work Account in the State Passed by Assembly and forwarded tu 
Transportation Fund and allocates $20 million from Senate. To Senate Rules for assigmnent. 
the State General Fund to the State Transportation 
Fund for the development of transportation projects 
and services to assist Ca!WORKS program 
recipients. 
Creates the San Francisco Bay Water Authority and Chaptered by Sec. Of State. 
repeals the authority of MTC to adopt a long-range Chapter 1011, Statute of 1999. 
plan for implementing high speed water transit on 
the San Francisco Bay 
Would allow a tax credit to an employer for the cost First hearing held in Senate Revenue and 
paid for providing subsidized public transit passes to Taxation on 5/17/00. Further hearing to be 
an employee. The credit would be available set. 
beginning in 1/1/00 and end before 111105. 

Deletes the sunset date for authority to operate Passed by Senate (40 to 0 vote) on 5/31100. 
freeway patrol program. In Assembly and read first time. 

I POSITION 

Support 

Support 

Support 

Oppose, uuless amended 

Support 

Support 



~ 
ga 
..... 
(j,l 

""" 

SB 1506 (Chesbro) 

SCA 3 (Burton) 

Originally proposed to create new Caltrans District 
for Napa, Solano, and Sonoma Counties. Amended 
to study Ca!trans District 4 based on specific 
highways and related transportation issues and 
conditions. 
Transportation Funding: Sales Use Tax. Proposes to 
add an amendment to the Constitution of the State to 
impose a statewide sales tax in counties with a 
transportation plan that has been approved by a 
majority of voters in that county. 

Passed by Senate on Consent Calendar (3 9 Support in amended 
to 0) on 5/24/00. Hearing set for Assembly form. 
Transportation on 6/12/00. 

Read for the third time w/amendments. Support 
Refused adoption. 9/1/99 ( 46-29 *requires 
2/3 vote) 



SB 1995 Senate Bill- Status http://info.sen.ca.gov/pub/bi1Vsen/sb _ 1951 -2000/sb _1995 _bill __ 20000602 _ status.htm1 

I of! 

CURRENT BILL STATUS 

MEASURE : S.B. No. 1995 
AUTHOR(S) Perata. 
TOPIC Transportation: Metropolitan Transportation Commission. 
HOUSE LOCATION SEN 
+LAST AMENDED DATE 06/01/2000 

TYPE OF BILL 
Active 
Non~Urgency 

Appropriations 
2/3 Vote Required 
Non-State-Mandated Local Program 
Fiscal 
Non-Tax Levy 

LAST HIST. ACT. DATE: 06/01/2000 
LAST HIST. ACTION Set for hearing June 6. 
COMM. LOCATION SEN APPROPRIATIONS 
HEARING DATE 06/06/2000 

TITLE An act to add Section 66535 to the Government Code, 
relating to transportation, and making an appropriation 
therefor. 

6/6/00 2:49PM 
PAGE 135 



SB 1995 Senate Bill-AMENDED http://info.sen.ca.gov/pub/bill/sen/sb _ 19 ... 00/sb _ 1995 _ bill_20000601 _amended_ sen.html 

I of4 

BILL NUMBER: SB 1995 
BILL TEXT 

AMENDED 

AMENDED IN SENATE 
AMENDED IN SENATE 
AMENDED IN SENATE 

JUNE 1, 2000 
APRIL 12, 2000 
MARCH 27, 2000 

INTRODUCED BY Senator Perata 

FEBRUARY 25, 2000 

An act to add Section 66535 to the Government Code, relating to 
transportation and making an appropriation therefor 

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL'S DIGEST 

SB 1995, as amended, Perata. Transportation: Metropolitan 
Transportation Commission. 

(1) Existing law requires the Metropolitan Transportation 
Commission to provide comprehensive regional transportation planning 
for the region comprised of the City and County of san Francisco and 
the Counties of Alameda, Contra Costa, Marin, Napa, San Mateo, Santa 
Clara, Solano, and Sonoma. 

This bill would require the commission, not later than January 1, 
2002, to prepare and adopt a comprehensive congestion reduction plan 
that sets forth performance goals and objectives, on a transportation 
corridor basis, to reduce severe traffic congestion. The commission 
would be required to review all transportation projects funded with 
county sales taxes that are substantially related to reducing 
congestion on the transportation corridors to determine whether those 
projects are consistent with the plan and to give first priority for 
state and federal matching funds to those transportation projects 
that are identified as having a high priority under the plan. 

The bill, not later than January 1, 2002, would require the 
commission and the Department of Transportation, jointly and in 
cooperation with other owners and operators of transportation 
facilities located in the area that is within the jurisdiction of the 
commission, to prepare a plan for the implementation of an 
integrated transportation system management program, as specified. 

The bill, not later than January 1, 2002, would require the 
commission to establish certain goals and measurable objectives for, 
and to establish performance measurement criteria to evaluate all 
transportation modes, projects, and programs in, the regional 
transportation plan. 

The bill would require the commission to contract with the 
Institute of Transportation Studies at the University of California, 
Berkeley, to develop options for the specified performance 
measurement criteria and to subcontract with a qualified consulting 
firm to conduct, on a recurring 3-year basis, an independent 
technical analysis of the travel demand models, performance measures, 
and methodology utilized by the commission in its transportation 
planning. 

'!'he bill ~mulel create a state maaelateel local program by imposiag 
adelitional dtities on the commissioa. 

(2) '!'he Califoraia Coastitutioa re~uires the state to reimSurse 
local ageacies aael school elistriets fer eertaia costs mandated by the 
state. Statutory provisions establish procedures fer malEiag that 
reimhursemeat, iacludiag the creation of a State ~ffindates Claims Fuad 
to pay the costs of maaelates that elo aot euceeel $1,000,000 statcuiele 
and other proceelures fer claims Hhese state\liele costs enceed 
$1,888,888. 

6/6/00 2:50PM 

PAGE 136 



SB 1995 Senate Bill-AMENDED http://info.sen.ca.gov/pub/bilVsen/sb _19 ... 00/sb _1995 _bill_ 20000601_ amended __ sen.html 

2of4 

':E'flis bill HOl:llel: }:9Eevide that, if the GeHlffiission Oh State Hanelates 
deteEffiines that the bill contains eosts manel:ateel by the state, 
reimbursement fer those eosts shall be made purstlant to these 
statutory !9re:visions. 

These provisions of the bill would become operative only if the 
commission has notified the Controller, on or before March 1, 2001, 
that it has elected to perform the duties specified herein. 

The bill would appropriate $1,000,000 from the General Fund to the 
Controller for allocation to the commission for the purposes of 
implementing these provisions of the bill, but would require the 
Controller to make that allocation only if the commission has 
notified the Controller, on or before March 1, 2001, that it has 
elected to perform the specified duties. The Controller would be 
required to transfer the specified funds to the General Fund on June 
30, 2001, if he or she has not received the specified notification on 
or before March 1, 2001. 

Vote: ma'jerity 2/3 
Appropriation: -ae- yes Fiscal 
committee: yes. State-mandated local program: -yes 

no 

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA DO ENACT AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1. Section 66535 is added to the Government Code, to read: 

66535. (a) Not later than January 1, 2002, the commission shall 
prepare and adopt a comprehensive congestion reduction plan that sets 
forth specific and measurable performance goals and objectives, on a 
transportation corridor basis, to reduce severe traffic congestion. 
The plans shall include, but need not be limited to, all of the 
following: 

(1) A baseline measurement of congestion to be used as a standard 
for measuring congestion reduction on severely congested 
transportation corridors, as determined by the commission. The 
baseline may be measured using actual performance monitors as the 
necessary information and surveillance systems become available. 

(2) Congestion reduction performance measurement criteria for the 
purpose of evaluating and prioritizing all transportation modes, 
projects, and programs considered for inclusion in the plan. 

(3) Provisions for ranking all transportation projects and 
alternative investments that relate to the plan as to their priority 
based on the potential of the project for advancing the goals and 
objectives of the plan. 

(4) Establishment of the percentage of funds in the regional 
transportation plan dedicated to the goals and objectives of the 
congestion reduction plan. 

(b) The commission shall review all transportation projects funded 
with county sales taxes, imposed after January 1, 2000, that are 
substantially related to reducing congestion in the corridors 
identified under subdivision (a) to determine whether those proposed 
projects are consistent with the plan. The commission shall give 
first priority for state and federal matching funds to those 
transportation projects that are identified as having a high priority 
under the plan. 

(c) Not later than January 1, 2002, the commission and the 
department, jointly and in cooperation with other owners and 
operators of transportation facilities located in the area that is 
within the jurisdiction of the commission, shall prepare a plan for 
the implementation of an integrated transportation system management 

6/6/00 2:50 PM 

PAGE 137 



SB 1995 Senate Bill- AMENDED http://infO.sen.ca.gov/publbilVsen/sb _19 ... 00/sb _1995 _ blll_ 2000060 1_ amended __ sen.html 

3 of4 

program, including, but not limited to all of the 
following: 

(1) Integration of any necessary information technology. 
(2) A plan to implement a performance surveillance system. 
(3) A traffic operations strategy, including but not limited to, 

methods to maximize the efficiency of the high-occupancy vehicle lane 
system. 

(4) A plan to integrate transportation system management 
strategies to all transportation modes. 

(5) A functional and institutional plan for development and 
operation of a transportation management center. 

(6) Specific milestones for implementation and performance 
measures. 

(d) Not later than January 1, 2002, the commission shall establish 
goals and measurable objectives for the regional transportation 
plan. The commission shall review the goals adopted in the most 
recent regional transportation plan and revise them as necessary to 
ensure that those goals and measurable objectives are consistent with 
the requirements of the performance measurement system approved by 
the commission. 

{e) Not later than January 1, 2002, the commission shall establish 
performance measurement criteria to evaluate all transportation 
modes, projects, and programs {"investments") in the regional 
transportation plan. The commission shall utilize these performance 
measurements to evaluate and prioritize alternative transportation 
investments in order to meet the goals and objectives established in 
the regional transportation plan. 

{f) The commission shall contract with the Institute of 
Transportation Studies at the University of California 
Berkeley, to develop options for the performance measurement criteria 
required under subdivision {e) . 

{g) The commission shall contract with the Institute of 
Transportation Studies at the University of California, Berkeley 

to subcontract, on a recurring three-year basis, for an 
independent technical analysis conducted by a qualified consulting 
firm of the travel demand models, performance measures, and 
methodology utilized by the commission in its transportation 
planning. 

SEC. 2. Net'i,fitfistandinq SeetieE: 17610 ef the Ge,reEE:meat Ceele, if 
tfie CeRifRissioE: OE: State Hanelates dete:Efftiaes that this act ceataias 
costs maadated Ey the state, reimE~rsemeat te local aqeneies aad 
sefioel districts for tfiooe costs sfiall Be made p~rs~ant to Part 7 
(eoffiffieaeiaq trith Seetiea 17§00) ef Division 4 of ~itle 2 of tfie 
GoverHmeHt Code. If tfie stateuide eest ef tfie claim for 
reimb~rsement dees aet eneeed eae millien dellars ($1,000,000), 
reimEuEsement shall Be made frem the State lffiadates Claims F~ad. 

(h) This section shall become operative only if the commission has 
notified the Controller, on or before March 1, 2001, that it has 
elected to perform the duties required under subdivisions (a) to (g), 
inclusive. 

SEC. 2. (a) The amount of one million dollars ($1,000,000) is 
hereby appropriated from the General Fund to the Controller for 
allocation to the Metropolitan Transportation Commission for the 
purposes of implementing Section 66535 of the Government Code. 

(b) The Controller shall make the allocation authorized under this 
section only if the commission has notified the Controller, on or 
before March 1, 2001, that it has elected to perform the duties 
required under subdivisions (a) to (g), inclusive, of Section 66535 
of the Government Code. 

(c) If the Controller has not received the notification described 
in subdivision (b) on or before March 1, 2001, the Controller shall 

616100 2:50PM 
PAGE 138 



SB 1995 Senate Bill- AMENDED http://intO.sen.ca.gov/publbiWsen/sb _19 .. 00/sb _1995 _bill_ 2000060 1_ amended_ sen.html 

4 of4 

~JNtnsfer the f.urrcts.~.,appropriated under subdivision {a) to the General 
P!i;nd on Jul'ie'3o, 2001. 

6/6/00 2:50PM 

PAGE 139 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Discussion: 

June 7, 2000 
STA Board 
Daryl K. Halls, Executive Director 
Jepson Parkway Concept Plan 

Agenda Item JXA 
June 14, 2000 

On June 6, 2000, the Fairfield City Council voted 3 to 2 (Batson, McMillian, and Price voted yes 
and Lessler and Pettygrove voted against) to postpone action on the Jepson Parkway Concept 
Plan until July 18, 2000. STA staff provided a presentation on the concept plan and various 
STA Board Members (Don Erickson, John Silva, Rischa Slade and Jim Spering) were in 
attendance to offer their support for the project. The Fairfield Council's decision to delay their 
vote appeared to be predicated upon the desire of the three members voting to delay the vote to 
first complete a joint meeting of the Fairfield City Council/Planning Commission. At this 
meeting, a discussion of proposed amendments to Fairfield's General Plan is scheduled. 

At the meeting on June 6, there was some discussion by the Fairfield City Council, Fairfield 
staff, and STA staff regarding the impacts Fairfield's decision to delay would have on the STA's 
ability to successfully initiate and complete the necessary environmental study for the entire 
project and the potential risk to any of the state and/or federal funding allocated to the Jepson 
Parkway. 

Prior to this meeting, STA staff has been meeting with Federal and State transportation and 
environmental agencies to develop and refine the process and schedule for the ST A and the four 
agencies involved in the project to collectively enter into a NEP A process. This item was being 
prepared for STA Board consideration in July, but may have to be delayed until after Fairfield 
takes action in July. 

Staff is currently working with the project's consultants to address the potential fiscal, policy and 
scheduling issues raised by Fairfield's decision to delay action. A status report on these and 
related topics will be provided at the Board meeting. 

Recommendation: 

Informational 

PAGE 141 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

June 7, 2000 
STA Board 
John Harris, Deputy Director for Projects 
Red Top Slide Subcommittee 

Agenda Item IXB 
June 14, 2000 

The first Red Top Slide oversight committee was held on Friday May 5, 2000. At the meeting, 
Caltrans staff provided an update on current slide conditions and the status of SHOPP and 
Design-Sequencing Pilot Program funding proposals. Caltrans also described a proposed "de
watering" plan using a six-meter drainage shaft drilled to a depth of ninety-three meters with 
multiple horizontal drains. (STA staff has extra copies ofthis proposal). 

Caltrans staff also described a detailed multi-phase I-80 Red Top Slide Emergency Closure Plan 
at the meeting. (Copies of this plan are available from the STA). 

Subsequent to the May meeting, Caltrans has informed the STA that the SHOPP funding 
proposal has been approved by the California Transportation Commission. The next regularly 
scheduled meeting of the Red Top Slide Committee is Friday, August 4,2000, at 10:00 a.m. in 
the Solano County Transportation Department conference room. A separate meeting has also 
been scheduled for Thursday July 6, 2000, by the STAin order to provide a briefing for Solano's 
federal and state legislative aides. 

Recommendation: 

Informational 

PAGE 143 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

June 7, 2000 
STA Board 
John Harris, Deputy Director for Projects 
Cordelia Truck Scales PSR 

Agenda Item IX C 
June 14, 2000 

The first Project Development Team (PDT) meeting in response to the initiation of a Project 
Study Report (PSR) for the Cordelia Truck Inspection Facilities was held on Thursday, May 4, 
2000, at Caltrans District 4 offices. Attendees included Caltrans District 4 and Headquarters staff 
and representatives from the California Highway Patrol (CHP), Solano County, Solano Irrigation 
District, STA, and the cities of Fairfield and Vacaville. The primary purpose of the meeting was 
to inform principal participants of project status and to obtain the views and concerns of the local 
interests. 

District 4 staff began the meeting by discussing the original Cordelia Truck Inspection Facilities 
(TIFs) project, which consists of relocating or renovating the east, and westbound TIFs within 
the I-80 reach between the 680 and Route 12. Caltrans believes that this project is desirable 
because it would provide an improved configuration for weighing and inspection operations and 
be sited to improve safety for adjacent mainline highway operations. Local agency 
representatives, however, expressed strong reservations about maintaining the same general 
location citing safety and traffic flow concerns, and likely utility and environmental issues. The 
CHP representative described the important operational advantage of the current general location 
and stated that an around-the-clock eastbound facility on Route 12 would be necessary if the 
existing TIFs were moved outside the 680-12 reach. The meeting concluded with concurrence 
that other alternatives outside of the 680-12 will receive full examination and consideration. The 
next PDT meeting is scheduled for Thursday, July 13,2000 at Caltrans District 4 offices. 

Recommendation: 

Informational 

PAGE 145 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

June 7, 2000 
STA Board 
Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning 
Solano Transportation Enhancements Program Update 

Agenda Item IXD 
June 14, 2000 

Each year of TEA-21, the STA has been provided $250,000 of Transportation Enhancement 
Activity funds for a total of about $1.5 million. To date, about 1.2 million has been programmed 
by the STA and $312,000 of funds are available for our final cycle. 

Discussion: 

Eligible projects include pedestrian and bicycle facilities, landscaping and streetscapes, and 
transit shelters or amenities related to a transit village. 

Four applications totaling $467,000 were submitted for our last cycle of these funds: 

City of Dixon 
City of Suisun 
City of Vallejo 
County of Solano 

Downtown Streetscape 
Jepson Parkway Landscaping 
Sereno Bus Transfer Center 
Green Valley Corridor Landscaping 

$250,000 
$79,000 
$88,000 
$50,000 

Because the application requests exceed the available funding by $155,000, the TAC 
recommended that the four sponsors meet to come up with a funding recommendation. In the 
first cycle, the STA Board Chair appointed a special review committee (with representatives 
from the TAC, Consortium, and BAC) to make recommendations on the projects. Staff would 
like to develop some objective review criteria in order to prioritize which projects should be 
funded. The projects do not need to be programmed until the Board's September meeting. Any 
input from the Board on the review process for this final cycle of enhancement funding would be 
appreciated. 

Recommendation: 

Informational 

PAGE 147 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

June 7, 2000 
STA Board 
Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning 
Freeway Service Patrol Update 

Agenda Item IX.E 
June 14, 2000 

On Aprill8, 2000 the Dan Donahue, Chair of the STA Board sent letters to MTC and Caltrans 
requesting the acceleration of the Freeway Service Patrol (FSP) to Solano County. Both 
agencies recently responded (see attachments). 

Discussion: 

Because of the STA's request, MTC and Caltrans have agreed to expedite tow service on 
Interstate 80 on both sides of the Carquinez Bridge starting in July 2000 instead of the originally 
scheduled start date of July 2001. They are also planning to expand service to I-80 from State 
Route 29 to Cordelia Junction in July 2001. Caltrans is also exploring the possibility of 
combining the I-80 and I-680 service into one longer "loop" beat" that would include the I-780 
and could potentially begin in July 2001. 

Recommendation: 

Informational 

Attachments 

PAGE 149 



METROPOLITAN 

TRANSPORTATION 

COMMISSION 

SERVICE AUTHORITY 

FOR FREEWAYS 

AND EXPRESSWAYS 

James T. Beall Jr., Chah· 
Soma Claro Coumy 

Sharon J. Bl"lJwn, Vice Chair 

MTC 
SAFE 

May 17,2000 IT flO© flO D '¥'flO ~ 
APR 1 9 2000 

.=1 Mr. Dan Donahue, Chairperson 
Solano Transportation Authority 
333 Sunset Avenue, Suite 200 
Suisun City, CA 94585 

CitiesofComraCostaCoun•y Dear Mr. Donahue: 

Ralph J. Appezzato 

c,,,.,,,AJ,."""'"""' Thank you for your letter, dated Aprill8, 2000, requesting an accelerated 
K"''A""" deployment of Freeway Service Patrol (FSP) on Interstate 80 in Solano County. 

U.S. Dep .. cmem ofHousmg 

""d"'""""'"""''"'"' As you are aware, the Bay Area FSP program is a joint partnership among 
s"'"'"""" Caltrans, the Metropolitan Transportation Commission/Service Authority for 

CicyoodCrnmcyofSooFmooioro Freeways and Expressways (MTC SAFE), and the California Highway Patrol 
M ••• v.s,,;,, •. (CHP), The program's overall goals include reducing congestion, improving air 
Contra Cn•tn Coumy 

quality, and enhancing safety through rapid clearance of incidents. To 
"'"''~:::;::;:,;';';,~:,::;;~; accomplish these goals, the FSP program has been focused on the core congestion 

areas where the demand for FSP service is the greatest 
M11ry Griffin 

San Mnwn Cmmty 

In order to address the congestion needs of the Bay Area, the FSP Partnership 
Mmy V. ICing , , 
AJorn'd'c""""' meets monthly to discuss the deployment ofFSP serv1ce for spec1al events and for 
"~'Ki""Y the long-term expansion ofthe program. In relation to Solano County, the 

M"""c""""""dci"" following is the current plan that is expected to be implemented, contingent on 
S11e Leuzpcn eX t d wth 

Citie.•nfSanMoteoCoumy peC e revenUe gr0 : 

Johu McLeuw1·e 
Citio~ ofSontn Clam Con my 

Charlotte B. Powcn 
Association of Bay Area Govemmems 

Jon Rubin 
San Ftands~o Mayor'• Appointee 

Angelo J. SiraC11sn 
Snn. Frandsen Bay Cnnservotion 
nnd Development Commission 

James P. Spering 
Solo no Coumy ond Cities 

J(athl"yll Wi1ltel" 
NRpa County ~nd Cilies 

Sharon rV,·ight 
Sonnm• Cnumv and Cities 

Hmry Yabntn 
Stote Busines., Tronspmtotinn 

anJ Huu.,ing Agency 

Lavwencc D. Dahms 

Stene Hemi11ger 

• In July 2000, FSP service will be provided in Napa and Solano Counties 
for the "Lalce Berryessa Picnic Weekend". 

• Although scheduled for July 2001, FSP is expediting tow service to 
provide special coverage on Interstate 80 on both sides of the Carquinez 
Bridge starting in July 2000. The service is intended to provide coverage 
during periods of heavy recreational traffic leaving/entering the Bay Area 
on Friday evenings and Sunday afternoon/evenings. 

• A further expansion of service to cover the portion of Interstate 80 from 
Route 29 (Sonoma Boulevard) to Cordelia Junction is plarmed in Solano 
County for implementation in July 2001. The service will consist of two 
trucks, providing weekday service during the periods 6:00-9:00 a.m. and 
4:00-7:00 p.m., as well as some weekend/holiday service. MTC SAFE 
will begin the contracting process for this new service in September 2000. 
Based on our experience, it takes about nine months for the contracting 
process and for the selected contractor to secure the capital equipment and 
staffing to initiate new service. 

jOSEPH P. BORT METROCENTER, 101 EIGHTH STREET, OAKLAND, C{'c~i,607-4700 
TeL: 510.464.7700 • TIY/TDD: 510.464.7769 • Fax: 510.464.7848 • e-mailfi/i}~t!.?aOgov 



Mr. Don Donahue, Solano Transportation Authority 
May 17, 2000, Page 2 

Additionally, the current FSP Expansion Plan identifies the l-680 Solano County beat as a 
candidate for new service starting in July 2002. Caltrans is exploring the possibility of 
combining the I-80 & I-680 proposed beats into one longer "loop" beat that would include I-780 
and could potentially begin service in July 2001. This issue will be discussed between the FSP 
Partners at upcoming Technical Advisory Meetings. Factors taken into consideration will 
include: accident rates, traffic volume, and availability of shoulders, when compared to service 
needs in the Bay Area. 

We appreciate your input and continued support of this program. We will discuss your 
request and will keep you apprised of any potential changes in the cun·ent deployment plan. 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact Wes Wells at (510) 817-3220. 

Sincerely, 

Lawrence D. Dahms 
MTC Executive Director 

cc: The Honorable State Senator Maurice Joharrnssen 
The Honorable State Senator Betty Karnette 
The Honorable State Assembly Member Helen Thomson 
The Honorable State Assembly Member Patricia Wiggins 
MTC Commissioner James P. Spering 
W es Wells, MTC/SAFE 

S:\Project\FSP\Expansion Proposal\Solano5~3·00.doc 

PAGE 151 



i[:'1TE OF CALIFORNIA· BUSJNESS TRANSPORTATION AND HOUSING AGENCY 

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR 
1120NSTAEET 
P. 0. BOX 942873 
SACRAMENTO, CA 94273-0001 
PHONE (916) 654-5267 
FAX {916) 654·6608 

May 3, 2000 

Mr. Dan Donahue, Chairperson 
Solano Transportation Authority 
333 Sunset Avenue, Suite 200 
Suisun City, Ca 94585 

Dear Mr. Donahue: 

MAY 1 5 R&.'"ll GRAY DAVIS Governor 

Thank you for your letter dated April 18, 2000, requesting an accelerated deployment of Freeway Service 
Patrol (FSP) on Interstate 80 in Solano County. As you are aware, The Bay Area FSP program is a joint 
partnership among Caltrans, the Metropolitan Transportation Commission/Service Authority for Freeways and 
Expressways (MTC/SAFE), and the California Highway Patrol (CHP). The program's overall goals include 
reducing congestion, improving air quality, and enhancing safety through rapid clearance of incidents. To 
accomplish these goals, the FSP program has been focused on the core congestion areas where the demand 
for FSP service is the greatest. 

Since late 1999, our FSP partnership has considered deploying FSP on Interstates 80 and 680 corridors to 
assist with congestion relief. In fact, our current FSP expansion plan for the Bay Area identifies as top priority 
the portion of Interstate 80 from Route 29 (Sonoma Boulevard) to Cordelia Junction, and also includes, with a 
lower priority, the segment of Interstate 680, north of the Benicia-Martinez Bridge. As contemplated in this 
plan, the 1-80 FSP beat would consist of two trucks, providing weekday service during the periods 6:00-9:00 
a.m. and from 4:00-7:00 p.m., as well as some weekend/holiday service. This new service will commence in 
July 2001. The deployment of this service is contingent upon the release of programwide request for 
proposals, by MTC/SAFE, for three-year service contracts in September of 2000. The nine-month contract 
negotiation process includes a three-months period during which the contractor will purchase and outfit trucks 
once a contract has been awarded. The 1-680 beat would comprise of similar service with one or two trucks 
but budgeted to start in July 2002. 

Unfortunately, the required MTC/SAFE's contracting process for the FSP service cannot be expedited at this 
time due to on-going contracts. However, in response to your request and maximizing service in Solano 
County, the FSP partnership will consider combining the above-noted two currently anticipated beats in one 
contract to provide service on Interstates 80, 680, and 780. Contingent upon further review and analysis of 
congestion/ incident data and other logistic requirements for the area, the combined service can begin in July 
2001. 

Additionally, we would be implementing interim measures where possible, given our current fiscal and 
contracting constraints. For example, in relation to service in Solano County, we will be amending an existing 
contract to deploy FSP service on Interstate 80 on both sides of the Carquinez Bridge on weekends, beginning 
later this summer. The service is intended to provide coverage during periods of heavy recreational traffic 
leaving/entering the Bay Area on Friday and Sunday evenings. This service will supplement the bridge tow 

PAGE 152 



K!lay 3, 2000 
Mr. Don Donahue 
Solano transportation Authority 

service currently provided by Caltrans on the Carquinez Bridge itself on a regular basis. Additionally, we have 
scheduled service in Napa and Solano Counties for the "Lake Berryessa Picnic Weekend" later this summer. 

We appreciate your input and continued support of this program. We will discuss your request at our next 
scheduled technical advisory committee meeting and will keep you apprised of any potential changes in the 
current deployment plan. Please do not hesitate to contact me at 510-286-5900, or Mr. Jim McCrank, 
District Division Chief/Operations, at 510-286-6345, should you require further information. 

Sincerely, 

~~4-~~ Di~;i~t bireTo~AHl 

C(w/attach.): The Honorable State Senator Maurice Johannssen 
The Honorable State Senator Betty Karnette 
The Honorable State Assembly Member Helen Thomson 
The honorable State Assembly member Patricia Wiggins 
Senate Appropriations Committee 
Wes Wells, MTC/SAFE 

PAGE 153 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

June 7, 2000 
STA Board 
John Harris, Deputy Director for Projects 
Project Monitoring Program 

Agenda Item IX.F 
June 14, 2000 

The following is a brief status report of current activities in the project-monitoring program: 

*All twenty-seven projects in Solano County's 1998 STIP have been allocated by the 
required 6/30/00 deadline. 

*STA staff is working with the MTC and our local agencies to update the TIP 
(Transportation Improvement Program) for the first official 2001 listing. 

* The next critical project-monitoring deadline is the 9/30/00 deadline for obligation of 
federal TEA-21 Pre-Cycle projects. One-half of Solano County's RABA local road allocation 
will be determined by the percentage of dollars successfully obligated for these projects 
(approximately $550,000). 

Recommendation: 

Informational 

PAGE 155 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

June 6, 2000 
STABoard 
Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning 
Funding Opportunities 

Agenda Item X 
June 14, 2000 

The following funding opportunities will be available to STA members during the next few 
months. Attached is a fact sheet for each program. 

Fund Source Application Available Applications 
From Due 

Andrea Gordon, BAAQMD 
Regional TFCA Program at June 30, 2000 

415-749-4940 

PAGE 157 



FUNDING OPPORTUNITY. 

Agenda Item IXA 
June 14, 2000 

Regional Transportation Fund for Clean Air Program 

Applications Due: June 30, 2000 

TO: STAMembers 

FROM: Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning 

This summary of the Regional TFCA Program is intended to assist jurisdictions that are eligible 
for the program. Please obtain the actual program's application material for complete 
information. STA staff is available to answer questions on this funding program and provide 
feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: Cities of Benicia, Fairfield, Suisun City, and Vallejo, County of 
Solano, and school districts and universities in the Bay Area 

Program Description: This is a regional air quality program to provide grants to local and 
regional agencies for clean air projects 

Funding Available: Regional funding will be about $10 million for 2000-0 I 

Eligible Projects: Shuttle/feeder buses, arterial management, bicycle facilities, clean 
air vehicles and infrastructure, ridesharing, clean air vehicles, and 
"Smart Growth" projects 

Further Details: Contact the Bay Area Air Quality Management District at ( 415) 
749-4940 

Program Contact Person Andrea Gordon, BAAQMD 

STA Cgptas;t person· pap Christians (707) 438-0654 
April 3, 2000 

PAGE 159 


	sf
	sf-1

